
FARMERSVILLE CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR SESSION AGENDA

March 11, 2014, 6:00 P.M.
Council Chambers, City Hall

205 S. Main Street

I. PRELIMINARY MATTERS

• Call to Order, Roll Call, Prayer and Pledge of Allegiance

• Welcome guests and visitors: Anyone wanting to speak on any items that are not
the subject of a Public Hearing on this agenda is asked to speak at this time, with
an individual time limit of 3 minutes. This forum is limited to a total of 30 minutes.
Please note that the City Council cannot comment or take any action on this
item.

• Announcements relating to items of public interest: Announcements regarding
local or regional civic and charitable events, staff recognition, commendation of
citizens, traffic issues, upcoming meetings, awards, acknowledgement of
meeting attendees, birthdays, and condolences.

> March for Meals on Wheels Proclamation

Poison Prevention Week Proclamation

II. CONSENT AGENDA

Items in the Consent Agenda consist of non-controversial or “housekeeping” items
required by law. Council members may request prior to a motion and vote on the
Consent Agenda that one or more Items be withdrawn from the Consent Agenda
and considered individually. Following approval of the Consent Agenda, excepting
the items requested to be removed, the City Council will consider and act on each
item so withdrawn individually.

A. City Council Minutes

B. City Financial Reports

C. Police Department Report

D. Code Enforcement/Animal Control Report

E. School Resource Officer Report

F. Fire Department Report

C. Municipal Court Report

H. Warrant Officer Report

I. Public Works Report

J. Library Report

K. City Manager’s Report

Ill. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

These Informational Items are intended solely to keep the City Council appraised of
the actions and efforts of the various boards and commissions serving the City of
Farmersville. Council members may deliberate and/or request further information or

Page 1



clarification regarding any one or more of the items contained in this provision. City
Council approval of, or action on, these items is not required or requested.

A. FEDC (4A) Financial Report

B. FCDC (4B) Financial Report

C. Planning & Zoning Minutes

D. Sign Board of Appeals Minutes

E. Capital Improvements Advisory Commission Minutes

F. FCDC (4B) Meeting Minutes

G. FEDC (4A) Meeting Minutes

H. Parks Board Minutes

I. Main Street Board Minutes

J. Main Street Report

K. Building & Property Standards Minutes

L. TIRZ Minutes

M. Library/Civic Center Board Minutes

N. Farmersville Public Housing Authority

0. North Texas Municipal Water District Board Agenda

IV. PUBLIC HEARINGS

A. Public Hearing — Conduct a public hearing on designating a certain area as a
Reinvestment Zone for Commercial/Industrial uses in the City of Farmersville

V. READING OF ORDINANCES

A. Only Reading — Consider, discuss and act upon an ordinance to amend the
2013-2014 Fiscal Year Budget from the Enterprise Fund regarding capital
equipment and building improvements

B. Only Reading — Consider, discuss and act upon an ordinance to amend the
2013-2014 Fiscal Year Budget from the General Fund regarding capital
equipment

C. Only Reading — Consider, discuss and act upon an ordinance cancelling the
May 10, 2014 General Election for the City of Farmersville

D. First Reading — Consider, discuss and act upon an ordinance to amend the
Master Fee Schedule regarding commercial refuse customers

VI. REGULAR AGENDA

A. Sharyland Utilities annual review

B. Approve an agreement between the surety and City regarding the 12” water
line project

C. Consider, discuss and act upon rescinding the contract with Billy Cummings
Construction Inc. regarding the 12” water line project

Page 2



D. Consider, discuss and act upon a Notice of Award to Capps-Capco for the 12”
water line project as contractor on project

E. Consider, discuss and act upon a resolution designating a Reinvestment
Zone for Commercial/Industrial uses in the City of Farmersville

F. Consider, discuss and act upon an amendment to the refuse contract
regarding roll-off refuse customers

C. Consider, discuss and act upon an agreement with Wi-Five Broadband for
water tower lease space

H. Consider, discuss and act upon a lease agreement with AirCanopy Internet
Services/Rhino Communications regarding City of Farmersville Water Tower
lease space

I. Consider, discuss and act upon a resolution supporting a grant application
from the Criminal Justice Division for in-car cameras

J. Consider, discuss and act upon changes to the Personnel Manual regarding
on-call personnel

K. Update on cleanup from December’s ice storm

L. Update on street General Obligation Bond projects

M. Update on water/wastewater General Obligation Bond projects

N. Update on Safe Routes to School project

0. Update on Chaparral Trail projects

P. Update on Highway 380 project

VI. REQUEST FOR CONSIDERATION OF PLACING ITEMS ON FUTURE AGENDAS

VII. ADJOURNMENT

Dated this the 7’ day of March, 2014.

Joseph E. Helmberger, P.E., Mayor

The city (ou,,cil reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during the course of this
meeting to discuss any matters listed on the agenda, as authorized by the Texas Government Code, including, but
not limited to, Sections 551.071 (‘consultation with Attoriiey,), 551.072 (Deliberations about Real Property),
551.073 (Deliberations about Gifts and Donations,), 551.074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076 (Deliberations about
Security Devices), 551.087 (Economic Development,), 418.175-183 (‘Deliberations about Homeland Security
Issues,) and as authorized by the Texas Tax Code, including, but not limited to, Section 321.3022 (Sales Tax
Information,).

Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who may need assistance should contact the City
Secretary at 972-782-6151 or Fax 972-782-6604 at least two (2,) working days prior to the meeting so that
appropriate arrangements can be made. Handicap Parking is available in the front and rear parking lot of the
building.

Page 3



I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that this Notice of Meeting was posted in
the regular posting place of the City Hall building for Farmersville, Texas, in a place and
manner convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times, and said
Notice was posted March 7, 2014 by 5:00 P.M. and remained so posted continuously at
least 72 hours proceeding the scheduled time of said meeting.

Edie Sims, City Secretary

Page 4



maReH
ITM

Meals on Wheels
March for Meals Month

A Proclamation

WHEREAS, on March 22, 1972, President Richard Nixon signed into law a
measure that amended the Older Americans Act of 1965 and established a
national nutrition program for seniors 60 years and older;

WHEREAS, the Meals On Wheels Association of America established the
National March for Meals Campaign in March 2002 to recognize the historic
month, the importance of Older Americans Act Senior Nutrition Programs
and raise awareness about senior hunger in America;

WHEREAS, the 2014 observance of the March for Meals campaign
provides an opportunity to support Senior Nutrition Programs that deliver
vital and critical services by donating, volunteering and raising awareness
about senior hunger;

WHEREAS, Senior Nutrition Programs in (TX) have served our
communities admirably for more than 40 years; and

WHEREAS, volunteer drivers for Meals on Wheels programs in (TX) are
the backbone of the program and they not only deliver nutritious meals to
homebound seniors and individuals with disabilities, but also caring concern
and attention to their welfare; and

WHEREAS, Senior Nutrition Programs in (TX) provide nutritious meals to
seniors throughout the State and help them to avoid premature or
unnecessary hospitalization and institutionalization;

WHEREAS, Senior Nutrition Programs in (TX) provide a powerful
socialization opportunity for millions of seniors to help combat loneliness
and isolation;

WHEREAS, Senior Nutrition Programs in (TX) deserve recognition for the
contributions they have made and will continue to make to local
communities, our State and our Nation; and

NOW THEREFORE, I, Joseph E. Helmberger, Mayor of the City of
Farmersville, Texas, do hereby proclaim March 2014 as March for Meals
Month.



I urge every citizen to take time this month to honor our Senior Nutrition
Programs, the seniors they serve and the volunteers who care for them. Our
recognition of and involvement in the national 2014 March for Meals
campaign can enrich our entire community and help end senior hunger in
America—so no senior goes hungrX

Joseph F. Helmberger, P.E.

Mayor of the City of Farmersville



maReH

ineais1..

Meals on Wheels
Date:

____________________________

Dear Meals on Wheels Association of America:

I, ,the

First and Last Name

_____________________________________

of/in

__________________________ _______

Title/Position City State

am writing to confirm that I will participate in the national March for Meals initiative,

Community Champions Week. I am committed to deliver meals or provide other

support during the week-long celebration Monday, March 17, 2014 through Friday,

March 21, 2014 for: Meals on Wheels and Senior Services in Collin County.

Name of Senior Meal Program

I hereby pledge that I will be a part of this celebration of the 2014 March for Meals

campaign in order to help end senior hunger in America and serve older adults in

my community so no senior goes hungry®.

Email Address:

_______________________________________

Please send this form either by email to mfmmowaa.org, by fax to (703) 548-8024 or by mail to:

Community Champions Week
Meals on Wheels Association of America
413 N. Lee Street
Alexandria, VA 22314



City of Farmersvi]le
Proclamation

WHEREAS, our society has become increasingly dependent on household
chemicals to perform labor-saving, time-saving miracles; and on medicine to
provide health-giving, life sustaining benefits;

WHEREAS, these products, when not used as intended or directed, may be
hazardous, particularly if children gain access to them;

WHEREAS, over the past 52 years, the nation has been observing Poison
Prevention Week to call attention to these hazards and how proper handling and
disposal of these substances and proper use of safety packaging can help
eliminate them;

WHEREAS, the efforts of our community organizations, complemented by the
efforts of the North Texas Poison Center have reduced childhood poisonings in
Farmersville, Texas;

WHEREAS, the North Texas Poison Center, a regional poison center, located at
Parkland Memorial Hospital, provides the ultimate in human service
programming, immediate, accessible emergency information to safe lives of
victims of poison-related emergencies, and;

WHEREAS, these programs must continue as long as even one child swallows a
household product or medicine by mistake.

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Joseph E. Helmberger, by virtue of the authority vested
in me as Mayor of the City of Farmersville, do hereby proclaim the week of March
16- 22, 2014 as

Poison Prgvntion WRRk
and I direct the appropriate agencies in our local government to continue their
cooperation with concerned citizens and community organizations, including our
schools, to develop programs which will alert our people to the continued danger
of misusing medicines and household products and to promote effective
safeguards against accidental poisonings among young children..

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and caused the Seal of
the City to be affixed this 1 1th day of March, 2014.

Joseph E. Heimberger, P.E., Mayor



POISONParkiand Hebji.
1-800-222-1222

February 10, 2014

Mayor Joseph E. Heimberger
205 S. Main St.
Farmersville, TX 75442

Dear Mayor Joseph E. Heimberger:

March 16-22, 2014 marks the 52nd annual observance of Poison Prevention Week. This
time is used to encourage our citizens to learn more about the dangers of accidental
poisonings and to take more preventive measures.

On behalf of the North Texas Poison Center I am requesting that March 16-22, 2014 be
proclaimed as “Poison Prevention Week” in Farmersville. Enclosed is a suggested
proclamation.

Please have the proclamation sent to the following address:

Mike Yudizky
North Texas Poison Center
5201 Harry Hines Blvd.
Dallas, TX 75235

If you have any questions, please call me at 1-800-961-7545 x30346.

Sincerely,

Mike Yudizky
Public Health Education Manager

Enclosure

North Texas Poison Center at Parkiand Memorial Hospital

5201 Harry Hines Blvd. I Dallas, TX 75235

214.590.9015 fax 214.590.5008

parklandhospital.com



Farmersville
)IS(:flVtIi . TJAS TRIASI RI

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: March 11,2014

SUBJECT: CONSENT AGENDA - City Council Minutes

Electronic minutes are found at the following link:

http://www.farmersvilletx.com/qovernmentIaqendas and minutes/city council meetincjs.jsp

(Il-A)



FARMERSVILLE CITY COUNCIL
MEETING MINUTES

February 11,2014

The Farmersville City Council met in regular session on February 11, 2014 at 6:00pm in
the Council Chambers at City Hall with the following members present: Mayor Helmberger,
John Klostermann, Michael Carr, Michael Hesse, Russell Chandler and Jim Foy. Staff
members present were City Manager Ben White, City Attorney Alan Lathrom, Police Chief Mike
Sullivan, Fire Chief Kim Morris, Assistant to the City Manager Paula Jackson, Main Street
Director Adah Leah Wolf, Court Clerk Christi Dowdy, Warrant Officer Rick Ranspot, Public
Works Employees Mike Rosa and Edgar Martinez, and City Secretary Edie Sims.

Item I) CALL MEETING TO ORDER, ROLL CALL
Mayor Helmberger called the meeting to order. Edie Sims called the roll and announced

a quorum was present. Mayor Helmberger welcomed all guests and visitors. Paul Kelly offered
the invocation with Mayor Helmberger leading the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance to the
American Flag and Pledge to the Texas Flag.

Mayor Helmberger announced Farmersville Main Street has been awarded their 14th

year of being accredited as a National Main Street Program. This is the j4th year to have this
accreditation.

City Manager Ben White acknowledged Public Works Mike Rosa and Edgar Martinez for
their life saving efforts to a citizen in need. A resident called for assistance on Super Bowl
Sunday regarding their sewer. Mr. Rosa and Mr. Martinez heard the sounds of distress and
helped a resident in the neighborhood who had fallen and could not get up. The resident who
called for maintenance of the sewer reported the good deed and expressed gratitude to the
Public Works employees.

Item II) CONSENT AGENDA
Mayor Helmberger asked the Council if any items were needed to be pulled for

discussion. Russell Chandler requested to pull Item E. Items remaining A, B, C, D, F, G, H, I
and J were motioned to be approved by Russell Chandler and seconded by Jim Foy. A poll of
the Council was taken as follows: John Klostermann yes, Michael Carr yes, Michael Hesse
yes, Russell Chandler yes and Jim Foy yes. Motion passed with full Council approval.

Item E — Fire Department Report. Russell Chandler requested a roster of all Volunteer
Firemen with their certifications and training for the next three months. No other discussion was
had on this topic. Russell Chandler motioned to approve Item E with Michael Carr seconding
the motion. A poll of the Council was taken as follows: John Klostermann yes, Michael Carr
yes, Michael Hesse yes, Russell Chandler yes and Jim Foy yes. Motion passed with full
Council approval.

Item III) INFORMATIONAL ITEMS
Council did not request further information or clarification regarding Informational Items.

ITEM IV— A) FIRST READING — CONSIDER, DISCUSS AND ACT UPON AN ORDINANCE
TO AMEND THE MASTER FEE SCHEDULE TO INCREASE THE WATER AND SEWER
RATES EFFECTIVE MARCH 1,2014

Mayor Helmberger stated three years ago a rate study was conducted for the water and
sewer rates. The proposed ordinance for a rate increase is the last step for finalizing the
ordinance completing the rate study set in 2011. Mayor Helm berger proposed a review of the
rate study and ensure the City is on track with the progress from the rate study. Per the City

Page 1 Minutes for February 11, 2014



revenue figures, the water rates are not providing the necessary revenue as expected. Due to
the water rate increases, our residents have been conserving their water use. The sewer rates
were to offset expenses for infrastructure needs and include expenditures for a future Regional
Wastewater Treatment Facility. The pass thru rates from North Texas Municipal Water District
did not affect the rate study, but it did affect the price citizens pay for water use. Those pass
thru rates were not anticipated when the rate study was being performed.

Jim Foy questioned the cost to have the rate study reviewed with Mayor Helmberger
presenting a cost of $6,500 with an option to review the next 3 years in advance for an
additional $2,000.

When the rate study ordinance was presented in 2011, five steps were to be taken to
bring the rates up to a level which paid for both water and sewer utilities. City Attorney Alan
Lathrom indicated the original ordinance can be modified if the Council chose to not take action
on the presented ordinance to approve the fifth rate increase. The Council would also need a
separate agenda item on a future agenda to go into an agreement with the consultant.

Rates were discussed with water rates increasing approximately 780 per 1,000 gallons
with the proposed fifth water rate increase. Sewer rates however were at a 23% increase over
current rates which calculate to approximately $18 more for sewer per month. Water sales are
slightly under last year’s sales comparatively with expenses in line with budgeted projections.
City Manager Ben White indicated the monthly City Financials have shown the wastewater
revenues increasing and extending beyond expectations. However, with water rates increasing,
people are conserving water usage. It has been quite a struggle to cover the expenses with the
shortfall from the water revenues. The rates are increasing faster on the wastewater side than
the water side. Mayor Helm berger added the major impact of the increased sewer rates was to
cover the Regional Wastewater Treatment Facility along with other improvements including
interceptor lines.

Jim Foy motioned to table this agenda item with Russell Chandler seconding the motion.
A poll of the Council was taken as follows: John Klostermann yes, Michael Carr yes, Michael
Hesse yes, Russell Chandler yes and Jim Foy yes. Motion passed with full Council approval.

ITEM V- A) CONSIDER, DISCUSS AND ACT UPON ACCEPTING A RESIGNATION FROM
DAVID REYNOLDS FROM THE FARMERSVILLE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION BOARD

Michael Carr motioned to accept David Reynold’s resignation with John Klostermann
seconding the motion. A poll of the Council was taken as follows: John Klostermann yes,
Michael Carr yes, Michael Hesse yes, Russell Chandler yes and Jim Foy yes. Motion passed
with full Council approval.

ITEM V— B) UPDATE ON STREET GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND PROJECTS
City Manager Ben White reported curb work for Street Bond Projects has begun on

Westgate. Questions have been asked why the curb construction area is so wide. Mr. White
replied the stabilizing of the soil is being accomplished so the curb will not raise above its
designated position. The construction progress is slow as temperatures have been below 40°.
When temperatures stay above 50°, concrete work can begin. Jim Foy questioned if the curb
construction work will rectify seepage on the north side of Westgate. Mr. White stated he will
request the engineers to review this area.

Page 2 Minutes for February 11, 2014



ITEM V — C) UPDATE ON WATER/WASTEWATER GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND
PROJECTS

City Manager Ben White reported a bid opening for the 12” water line project on
Sycamore Street was held today by the bonding agent. As the Council may recall, the original
bidding contractor defaulted on the project. The bonding agent quickly took the project back to
the bidding process. The winning bid came in with a difference of $80,000-$90,000 from the
original bid. The bonding company is paying the cost difference of the bid from the original bid.
Mr. White indicated the City has purchased all the material and it is being stored at our
Maintenance Facility. Mr. White has also requested the contract be direct between the City and
the contractor in conjunction with the bonding company. The bonding company does not wish
to be between the contractor and the City for construction. Mr. White will be requesting all
contracts be prepared and ready to present to the Council at the next meeting thereby not
delaying the project any further. The Safe Routes to School project has been delayed awaiting
the 12” water line project to cross where the sidewalks will be installed.

The bonding company is supporting the City of Farmersville and will be instrumental
through the completion of this project.

ITEM V— D) UPDATE ON SAFE ROUTES TO SCHOOL PROJECT
The Safe Routes to School project is moving forward in Phase 1. Sidewalks have been

installed around Windom Street and mid way along Main Street. The project has halted at the
Sycamore Street intersection due to the 12” water line project. The water line will need to be
installed first before sidewalks are installed. This portion of the project will be completed during
Phase 5 allowing time for the water line to be installed.

Retaining walls will be installed on Washington Street; however the concrete portion has
been delayed due to cold weather. Mayor Helmberger questioned if the dumpsters along the
sidewalk route have been moved. City Manager Ben White confirmed the dumpsters will be
permanently moved out of the right-of-way away from the sidewalk route.

ITEM V- E) UPDATE ON CHAPARRAL TRAIL PROJECTS
City Manager Ben White informed the Council the Chaparral Trail projects have not

changed since the last reporting. The City is awaiting a bid package by the end of the month
from Daniel & Brown, Inc. for the upcoming grant through the Collin County Open Space for
Phase 3. The project will be delayed until the end of our fiscal year to be able to cross fiscal
years to meet funding requirements for the match.

ITEM V — F) CONSIDER, DISCUSS AND ACT UPON THE REFUSE RATE REVIEW FOR
INDUSTRIAL CUSTOMERS

Dick Demien, representative for Progressive Waste Solutions, was present to answer
questions. Commercial rates have been an issue and the City staff has questioned Progressive
if they will bill the customer’s roll-off billing directly. One of the major customers who
complained about the roll-off billing is Advanced Fixtures, Inc. (AFI). Another major customer
having issues with the roll-off billing is JD Russell, who is now delivering their own roll-off
container. Progressive charges a rental fee plus a dump fee plus the cost for daily open top
rental of $4.66 per day.

Mr. Demien stated the rates being charged to AFI and JD Russell were billed in error.
The past charges were at Progressive’s lower rate and the Farmersville customers were not
being billed according to the City of Farmersville’s rate ordinance which included a 15%
franchise fee. The error has since been corrected and the correct rates will be charged. The
problem started with AFI and JD Russell, among others, being billed at the lower Progressive

Page 3 Minutes for February 11, 2014



rate. AFI and JD Russell realized the rate increase as the end result was going to affect an
increase to each company $35,000 per year respectively.

AFI has a large quantity of sawdust which had been previously used for roads at the
dumpsite. The sawdust helped make the travel areas more passable and the savings was
passed back to AFI. The sawdust has not been used for this purpose for quite some time, but
the billing was not adjusted.

City Manager Ben White indicated that Progressive is reviewing all the roll-off customer’s
billing including permanent customers as well as temporary customers. Mr. White offered four
possible options: 1) The City could remove the 15% franchise fee, as it has not been collected
recently; 2) reallocate between residential and commercial customers; 3) have open competition
as Princeton has done for roll-off customers; 4) keep Progressive as the sole provider and allow
them to do all the billing at the City’s rates per ordinance.

Jim Foy agreed that with only 4 permanent customers, option 4 would best suit the City
of Farmersville. Dick Demien stated Progressive would consider these options but also offered
that two rates could be standardized. A reduced rate for permanent roll-off customers and a
higher rate for temporary customers would be proposed. If this rate structure would be
considered by the Council, Progressive would ask for a five (5) year extension to the contract.

Mr. White brought up information of the four permanent roll-off customers as being along
or close to Highway 380 and therefore heavy traffic is not prevalent. A 5th option by Mr. White
would have Progressive bill all roll-off customers not to exceed a maximum charge which is the
City’s rates per ordinance with no franchise fees. Mayor Helmberger noted this could be a loss
of $5,000 to the City. Jim Foy expressed he is not comfortable with a five year extension to the
contract with Progressive.

Roll-offs are on an irregular schedule according to the number of pulls and weight.
Consensus of the Council was to look at the rates and come back with the 5th recommendation.

ITEM V— G) UPDATE ON HIGHWAY 380 PROJECT
City Manager Ben White included a Highway 380 Project Status with the Council packet.

The Main Street Bridge’s completion date has been moved to April 2014 due to low
temperatures. All other items surrounding the 380 project have not changed. The passing track
for the first railroad bridge has been moved to August 2014 per Mayor Helmberger. Per Mr.
White, the Main Street Bridge is done but we are now awaiting the connection to our street
before the area can be opened for thru traffic. No further discussion was held by the Council.

ITEM V— H) STATUS AND PROGRESS TO DATE REGARDING FARMERSVILLE ELECTRIC
City Manager Ben White informed the Council of the recent hiring of the Electric

Distribution Foreman Brad Price. Mr. Price is already working on hiring the remainder of the
Farmersville Electric crew and attaining leads for equipment. Mr. Price will also be reviewing
the electric standards and will make recommendations to the Council at a future Council
meeting.

Rex Woods, representative for McCord Engineering, Inc., came before the Council with
a presentation for an electric rate ordinance review. McCord Engineering reviewed the existing
electric rates and felt two goals needed to be performed prior to Farmersville Electric being
implemented: 1) keep revenues the same and 2) simplify the working Power Cost Adjustment
(PCA). In order to maintain revenues at past year levels, an average charge per kWh needs to
be determined to cover the revenue difference.

Page 4 Minutes for February 11, 2014



Test models were created to estimate and verify the electric utility revenues are
maintained by the proposed energy charge rate revisions and the rates remain approximately
the same over the next year.

Proposed ordinance changes will include residential electric rate classes which will
eliminate the PCA for residential customers, small commercial customers, medial commercial
customers, and large commercial customers. Security light rates will remain the same.

To maintain the revenue rate structure after the transfer from Sharyland to Farmersville
Electric will lower the Power Cost Adjustment (PCA) to near zero, increase existing rates by
$002425/kWh and all rate classes will remain at the current revenue levels.

A rate design goal for 2015-2016 has been suggested to perform cost-of-service study to
determine if rates provide consistent margins throughout the rate classes. The rate design
goals will also determine where rate class changes are needed to meet future revenue
requirements. By having the cost-of-service study, this will allow a design for competitive rates
for all rate classes and make changes based on revenue requirements to meet City goals for
the electric utility.

ITEM VI — A) EXECUTIVE SESSION — SECTION 551.071, CONSULTATION WITH CITY
ATTORNEY, AND SECTION 551.086, COMPETITIVE MATTERS OF A PUBLIC POWER
UTILITY: CONSULTATION WITH CITY ATTORNEY REGARDING AND CONSIDERATION,
DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING COMPETITIVE MATTERS OF THE
CITY-OWNED PUBLIC POWER UTILITY AS ALLOWED BY SECTION 551.086 OF THE
TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE FOR PURPOSES OF MAINTAINING THE CONFIDENTIALITY
OF CERTAIN INFORMATION RELATING TO COMPETITIVE ELECTRIC UTILITY MATTERS
ENGAGED IN OR TO BE ENGAGED IN BY THE CITY OF FARMERSVILLE, AND
CONSULTATION WITH CITY ATTORNEY REGARDING CONTRACT NEGOTIATIONS FOR
THE OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF THE CITY-OWNED PUBLIC POWER UTLITY AS
ALLOWED BY SECTION 551.071 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE

Council went into Executive Session at 8:01 p.m.
ITEM VI — B) EXECUTIVE SESSION — SECTION 551.074 DELIBERATION REGARDING
PERSONNEL MATTERS: DISCUSSION REGARDING PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF
THE CITY MANAGER

Council went into Executive Session at 8:01 p.m.

ITEM WI) RECONVENE FROM EXECUTIVE SESSION
Council reconvened from Executive Session at 8:52 p.m.

ITEM VIII — A) MATTERS FROM EXECUTIVE SESSION — POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDIING
COMPETITIVE MATTERS OF THE CITY-OWNED PUBLIC POWER UTILITY

Council took no action during Executive Session.
ITEM VIII— B) MATTERS FROM EXECUTIVE SESSION — POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING
PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF THE CITY MANAGER

Council took no action during Executive Session.

ITEM IX) REQUEST FOR CONSIDERATION OF PLACING ITEMS ON FUTURE AGENDAS
No one else requested items for future agendas.

ITEMX) ADJOURNMENT
Council adjourned at 8:52:40pm.

Page 5 Minutes for February 11, 2014



APPROVED

Joseph E. Heimberger, P.E., Mayor
ATTEST

Edie Sims, City Secretary

Page 6 Minutes for February 11, 2014



Farmersville
IHS( ()\IR TIXS TKES R1,

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: March 11,2014

SUBJECT: CONSENT AGENDA - City Financial Reports

(li—B)



SUMMARY OF CASH BALANCES JANUARY 2014

ACCOUNT: FNB (0815)
Clearing Accounts

Restricted Assigned Account Balance

General Fund
Permit Fund
Refuse Fund
Water/Wastewater Fund
Electric Fund
SRO Support ISO
CC Child Safety
Law Enf. Training
Debt Service Revenue Payment(66.67%, $228K)
2012 Bond
Disbursement Fund
Library Donation Fund
Court Tech/Sec
Grants
2005/2006 C/O
CC Bond Farmersville Parkway
CC Bond Floyd
Equipment Replacement

TOTAL:

$ 26,320.83
$ 14,908.70
$ 343.61
$ 184,076.83
$ 23,199.66
$ (55,186.57)
$ 1,468.96
$ 16,615.90
$ (473,788.39)
$ 3,758.20
$ 180,000.86
$ (49,667.75)
$ 42,904.04

$ (85,045.12) $

$ 377,581.58
$ (16,283.36)
$ 64,894.07
$ 57,083.00
$ (169,987.64)

313,287.65 $ 228,242.53

Debt Service Accounts
County Tax Deposit (FNB 0807)(Debt Service) $ 374,709.30
Debt Service Reserve (Texpool 0014 )(2 months rsv) $ 107,715.89
TOTAL: $ 482,425.19 $ 4B2,425.19

Appropriated Surplus Investment Accounts
Customer meter deposits (Texpool 0008) $ 107,507.65
2012 Anticipation Note Elec Fund (Texstar 1120) 600,028.01
2012 GIO Bond, streets, water, wastewater (Texstar 0120) 1,227,089.82
TOTAL: $

$
1,934,625.48 $ - $ 1,934,625.48

$

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS $ 4,543,332.71 $ 696,878.95 $ 5,240,211.66

Unassifled SulUs investment Accounts
Gen Fund Acct. (Texpool 0004)( Reso. 90 Day) $ 668,525.00 $ 210,833.44
Refuse Fund Acct. (Texpool 0009) $ 75,246.84
WaterIWW Fund (Texpool 0003)(Operating 90 day) $ 423,064.25
WaterIWW Fund (Texpool 0001 7)(Capital) $ 390,704.35
Elec. Fund (Texpool 0005) (Operating) $ 50,000.00
Elec. Fund (Texpool 0016)(Capital) $ 129,552.71
Elec. Surcharge (Texpool 0015) $ 120,821.01
Money Market Acct. (FNB 092) $ 172,757.86
TOTAL: $ 1,857,914.16 $ 383,591.30 $ 2,241,505.46

ConctoMana9ed Accounts Nonspendablé.
NTMWD Sewer Plant Maint. Fund $ 13,844.00
Sharyland PCRF Fund $ 339,569.00

________________

TOTALAPPROPRIATEDSURPLUS $ 353,413.00 $ - $ 353,413.00

Page 1 of 2 3/5/2014



SUMMARY OF CASH BALANCES JANUARY 2014

FEDC Board Investment & Checking Account
FEDC 4A Checking Account(Independent Bank 3124) $ 178,678.30
FEDC 4A Investment Account (Texpool 0001) $ 366551.14
FEDC 4A Certificate of Deposit (Independent Bank) $ 250,000.00
TOTAL: $ 795,229.44 $ - $ 795,229.44

TOTAL:

___

FCDC4BBoardlnvitñent&CheckgAccóuñt’
FCDC 4B Checking Account (Independent Bank 3035) $ 93,874.33
FCDC 4B Investment Account (Texpool 0001) $ 84,820.07

TIRZ Account
County Tax Deposits (FNB 0815)
TOTAL: $ - $ - $

Note: Salmon color used to indicate an item dedicated to a specific project or need

- $ 178,694.40$ 178,694.40 $

Page 2 of 2 3/5/2014



40
0,

00
0

35
0,

00
0

30
0,

00
0

25
0,

00
0

20
0,

00
0

15
0,

00
0

10
0,

00
0

50
,0

00

0

S
al

es
T

ax
C

ha
rt

O
ct

N
ov

D
ec

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

A
pr

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

A
ug

S
ep

I
2

0
1

2
/2

0
1

3
FY

—
R

—
2
0
1
3
/2

0
1
4
F

Y
—

B
ud

ge
t



3
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

2,
50

0,
00

0,
00

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

1,
50

0,
00

0.
00

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

50
0,

00
0.

00

G
en

er
al

F
un

d
R

ev
en

ue
P

ro
gr

es
s

B
ud

ge
tY

ea
r

1
0

/2
0

1
3

th
ru

9
/2

0
1
4

G
en

er
al

F
un

d
R

ev
en

ue
B

ud
ge

t
—

C
—

G
en

er
al

Fu
nd

Y
-T

-D
A

ct
ua

l



3,
00

0,
00

0

2,
50

0,
00

0

2,
00

0,
00

0

1,
50

0,
00

0

1,
00

0,
00

0

50
0,

00
0 0

G
en

er
al

F
un

d
R

ev
en

ue
C

om
pa

ri
so

n
C

ha
rt

O
ct

N
ov

D
ec

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

A
pr

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

A
ug

S
ep

I
2

0
1

2
/2

0
1

3
FY

I
2

0
1

3
/2

0
1

4
FY

B
ud

ge
t



3
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
-

2,
50

0,
00

0.
00

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

1,
50

0,
00

0.
00

1
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

50
0,

00
0.

00

0.
00

1-

G
en

er
al

F
un

d
E

xp
en

se
B

u
d
g
et

Y
ea

r
1
0
/2

0
1
3

th
ru

9
/2

0
1
4

O
ct

-1
3

N
ov

-1
3

D
ec

-1
3

Ja
n-

14
F

eb
-1

4
M

ar
-1

4
A

pr
-1

4
M

ay
-1

4
Ju

n-
14

Ju
l-

14
A

ug
-1

4
S

ep
-1

4

G
en

er
al

F
un

d
E

xp
en

se
B

ud
ge

t
G

en
er

al
F

un
d

Y
-T

-D
A

ct
ua

l



2—
21

—
20

14
1

1
:2

4
AM

1
0
0
-G

E
N

E
R

A
L

FU
N

D
F

IN
A

N
C

IA
L

SU
M

M
A

R
Y

C
IT

Y
O

F
F

A
R

M
E

R
S

V
IL

L
E

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
&

E
X

P
E

N
S

E
R

E
P

O
R

T
(U

N
A

U
D

IT
E

D
)

A
S

O
F

:
JA

N
U

A
R

Y
3

1
S

T
,

2
0

1
4

PA
G

E
D

1

%
O

F
Y

E
A

R
C

O
M

P
L

E
T

E
D

:
3

3
.3

3

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
SU

M
M

A
R

Y

0
0

-R
E

V
E

N
U

E

T
O

T
A

L
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S

2
,6

7
4
,1

0
0

2
,6

7
4
,1

0
0

4
5
3
,

7
9
9
.4

8

4
5
3
,

7
9
9
.4

8

1
,2

8
6
,5

8
2
.3

6

1
,2

8
6
,5

8
2
.3

6

0
.0

0
1
,3

8
7
,5

1
7
.6

4

0
.0

0
1
,3

8
7
,5

1
7
.6

4

4
8
.1

1

4
8
.1

1

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

SU
M

M
A

R
Y

0
0
-T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
O

U
T

T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

S
T

O
T

A
L

0
0
-T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
O

U
T

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
C

U
R

R
E

N
T

Y
E

A
R

T
O

D
A

T
E

T
O

T
A

L
B

U
D

G
E

T
%

Y
T

D
B

U
D

G
E

T
P

E
R

IO
D

A
C

T
U

A
L

E
N

C
U

M
B

E
R

E
D

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
B

U
D

G
E

T

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

J

11
-M

A
Y

O
R

&
C

IT
Y

C
O

U
N

C
IL

P
E

R
S

O
N

N
E

L
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

2
,0

4
0

1
7
0
.0

0
6
8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,3

6
0
.0

0
3

3
.3

3
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
S

&
P

R
O

F
.

S
V

C
S

1
5

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

5
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
M

IS
C

E
L

L
A

N
E

O
U

S
2
5
,7

0
0

1
,0

4
3
.0

0
1
6
,2

4
1
.1

9
0
.0

0
9
,4

5
8
.8

1
6
3
.2

0
C

A
P

IT
A

L
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
T

O
T

A
L

11
—

M
A

Y
O

R
&

C
IT

Y
C

O
U

N
C

IL
2

1
,0

9
0

1
,2

1
.3

.0
0

1
6
,9

2
1
.1

9
0
.0

0
1

0
,9

6
0

.8
1

b
O

.6
/

1
2
-A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

P
E

R
S

O
N

N
E

L
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

2
2
9
,8

3
2

1
2

,7
7

4
.2

8
6

0
,7

6
8

.0
2

0
.0

0
1

6
9

,0
6

3
.9

8
2
6
.4

4
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
S

&
P

R
O

F
.

S
V

C
S

8
7

,0
5

0
3
,8

4
6
.9

4
2
5
,3

9
3
.1

9
0
.0

0
6

1
,6

5
6

.8
1

2
9
.1

7
M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
6
9
,6

6
5

1
2
,2

0
9
.8

3
2

9
,1

3
3

.9
4

0
.0

0
4
0
,5

3
1
.0

6
4
1
.8

2
U

T
IL

IT
IE

S
2
1
,1

5
0

2
,5

8
5
.0

4
5
,3

1
0
.7

6
0

.0
0

1
5
,8

3
9
.2

4
2

5
.1

1
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

1
8

,5
0

0
1
,7

3
6
.3

8
1
1
,0

3
6
.4

9
0

.0
0

7
,4

6
3
.5

1
5
9
.6

6
M

IS
C

E
L

L
A

N
E

O
U

S
3

7
,5

0
0

7
3
0
.8

1
1

2
,2

4
3

.8
2

0
.0

0
2
5
,2

5
6
.1

8
3

2
.6

5
C

A
P

IT
A

L
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
S

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
T

O
T

A
L

12
—

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N
4
6
3
,6

9
/

3
3

,8
0

3
.2

8
1
4
3
,8

8
6
.2

2
0
.0

0
3

1
9

,8
1

0
.7

8
3

1
.0

3

1
4

-M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L
C

O
U

R
T

P
E

R
S

O
N

N
E

L
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

1
2
0
,7

8
1

9
,5

0
1

.6
4

3
3
,4

4
4
.3

3
0
.0

0
8

7
,3

3
6

.6
7

2
7
.6

9
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
S

&
P

R
O

F
.

S
V

C
S

2
4
,9

8
6

1
,2

5
0
.0

0
6
,6

1
4
.3

0
0
.0

0
1

8
,3

7
1

.7
0

2
6

.4
7

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

9
,2

1
8

3
9
5
.9

8
3
,8

6
5
.8

8
0
.0

0
5
,3

5
2
.1

2
4
1
.9

4
U

T
IL

IT
IE

S
1

,2
0

0
1

0
3

.5
6

2
0
1
.5

8
0
.0

0
9

9
8

.4
2

1
6

.8
0

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
5
,5

0
0

3
3

0
.9

2
3
,2

6
7
.4

7
0
.0

0
2
,2

3
2
.5

3
5

9
.4

1
M

IS
C

E
L

L
A

N
E

O
U

S
6
,7

0
0

2
0
5
.9

6
3
,3

2
3
.9

9
0
.0

0
3
,3

7
6
.0

1
4
9
.6

1
C

A
P

IT
A

L
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
T

O
T

A
L

14
—

M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L
C

O
U

R
T

1
6

0
,3

0
5

1
1
,7

8
8
0
E

5
0
,

/1
1
.5

5
0
.0

0
1

1
/,

6
6

7
.4

5
3

0
.1

2

1
5

-L
IB

R
A

R
Y

P
E

R
S

O
N

N
E

L
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

8
8
,4

9
7

6
,5

9
8
.5

8
2
8
,4

7
3
.4

2
0
.0

0
6

0
,0

2
3

.5
8

3
2
.1

7
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
S

&
P

R
O

F
.

S
V

C
S

2
5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2

5
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
4
0
,2

5
7

2
,2

9
9
.1

4
6
,5

6
6
.8

5
0
.0

0
3

3
,6

9
0

.1
5

1
6
.3

1
U

T
IL

IT
IE

S
9
,5

5
0

1
,0

1
5
.9

5
2
,2

7
8
.8

4
0
.0

0
7
,2

7
1
.1

6
2

3
.8

6
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

3
,6

1
0

1
1

8
.6

5
9
0
9
.7

7
0
.0

0
2
,7

0
0
.2

3
2

5
.2

0
M

IS
C

E
L

L
A

N
E

O
U

S
5

,4
0

0
4

3
0

.0
3

3
,8

1
5
.5

0
0
.0

0
1
,5

8
4
.5

0
7
0
.6

6



2—
21

—
20

14
1
1
:2

4
A

M

10
0—

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
FU

N
D

F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
SU

M
M

A
R

Y

C
IT

Y
O

F
F

A
R

M
E

R
S

V
IL

L
E

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
&

E
X

P
E

N
S

E
R

E
P

O
R

T
(U

N
A

U
D

IT
E

D
)

A
S

O
F

:
JA

N
U

A
R

Y
3
1
S

T
,

2
0

1
4

P
A

G
E

:
2

%
O

F
Y

E
A

R
C

O
M

P
L

E
T

E
D

:
3

3
.3

3

1
5

,5
0

0
1

5
,

5
0

0

6
4
4
,4

5
4

4
2

,7
0

0
1

,0
0

0
7
8
,8

3
6

3
2

,
8

2
0

5
9

,
1

0
0

1
9
,

1
2

0 0 0
8

/8
,0

3
0

1
0
8
,

2
2

5
4
6
,

3
9
5

1
,5

0
0

3
6

,4
4

7
7

2
0

2
3

,
9
0
0

1
2

,
8

9
0 0 0

2
3
0
,0

/7

1
2
2
,

9
8
3

1
5
,3

0
0

5
1

,
5

6
2

3
,0

0
0

4
6
,

2
0

0
1

1
,0

0
0

5
0

0 0
2

5
0

,5
4

5 0 0

3
,7

0
4
.7

2
3
,7

0
4
.7

2

2
0
9
,

7
7

2
.0

1
1
8
,

4
3

3
.1

2
0

.
0
0

2
8
,

1
8
6
.8

4
8
,2

5
7
.4

3
1
4
,

9
4

5
.0

7
1

0
,

7
7

6
.0

0
1
,0

4
3
.7

6
)

0
.0

0
2

8
9

,3
2

6
.7

1

3
6
,

9
8
2
.7

9
1

0
2

.3
0

0
.0

0
4

,
1
6
7
.0

8
9
0
.0

0
5
,0

6
3
.3

5
1
1
,0

4
5
.8

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5

7
,

4
5
1
.3

4

3
8
,0

1
3
.3

6
5

,2
2

7
.7

5
1
2
,4

0
8
.7

3
2
,1

1
3
.3

9
1

2
,2

0
6

.5
0

2
,5

5
3
.0

3
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7
2
,5

2
2
./

6

1
1
.7

4
1
1
.1

4

1
1

,7
9

5
.2

8
1

1
,

/9
5
.2

8

4
3
4
,

6
8
1
.9

9
2
4
,2

6
6
.8

8
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
4

2
,5

1
8

.4
1

2
4

,
5
6
2
.5

7
4

4
,1

5
4

.9
3

8
,3

4
4
.0

0
1
,0

4
3
.7

6
0
.0

0
5

8
0

,5
/2

.5
4

7
1
,2

4
2
.2

1
4
6
,2

9
2
.7

0
1
,

5
0

0
.0

0
3

2
,2

7
9

.9
2

6
3

0
.0

0
1

8
,8

3
6

.6
5

1
,8

4
4
.1

8
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1
/2

,6
2
5
.6

6

8
4

,9
6

9
.6

4
1

0
,0

7
2

.2
5

3
9

,
1
5
3
.2

7
8
8
6
.6

1
3

3
,

9
9
3
.5

0
8
,4

4
6
.9

7
5

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
.L

I
b
,

u
2
2
.2

4

2
3

.
9

0
2
3
.

90

3
2
.

5
5

4
3
.1

7
0
.0

0
4

6
.0

7
2

5
.1

6
2

5
.2

9
5
6
.3

6
0
.0

0
0

.
0
0

3
3

.8
8

34
.1

7
0
.2

2
0
.0

0
1

1
.4

3
1

2
.5

0
2
1
.1

9
8

5
.

6
9

0
.

0
0

0
.0

0
24

.
97

3
0
.

91
34

.1
7

24
.
0

7
7

0
.4

5
2

6
.4

2
2

3
.2

1
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
8
.

95

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
C

U
R

R
E

N
T

Y
E

A
R

T
O

D
A

T
E

T
O

T
A

L
B

U
D

G
E

T
%

Y
T

D
B

U
D

G
E

T
P

E
R

IO
D

A
C

T
U

A
L

E
N

C
U

M
B

E
R

E
D

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
B

U
D

G
E

T

C
A

P
IT

A
L

X
P

F
.N

U
IT

U
R

h
I,

U
U

U
I
/
(
1
.I

I
i
,
D

I
b
.
b

U
.U

U
I
I
,
’
d

i
.
i
b

Z
J.

’1
’4

T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

S
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

T
O

T
A

L
15

—
L

IB
R

A
R

Y
1

6
2

,5
6

4
1
1
,1

8
(3

.4
6

4
5

,5
6

1
.0

2
0

.0
0

1
1

/,
0

0
2

.9
8

2
8

.0
3

1
6

-C
IV

IC
/C

E
N

T
E

R
U

T
IL

IT
IE

S
T

O
T

A
L

1
6
-C

IV
IC

/C
E

N
T

E
R

2
1
—

P
O

L
IC

E
D

E
P

T
.

P
E

R
S

O
N

N
E

L
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

S
&

P
R

O
F

.
S

V
C

S
M

IS
C

E
L

L
A

N
E

O
U

S
M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
U

T
IL

IT
IE

S
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

C
A

P
IT

A
L

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
S

T
O

T
A

L
2
1
-P

O
L

IC
E

D
E

P
T

.

2
2
-F

IR
E

D
E

P
T

.
P

E
R

S
O

N
N

E
L

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
S

&
P

R
O

F
.

S
V

C
S

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
M

IS
C

E
L

L
A

N
E

O
U

S
C

A
P

IT
A

L
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

S
T

O
T

A
L

2
2

-F
IR

E
D

E
P

T
.

34
—

S
T

R
E

E
T

S
Y

S
T

E
M

P
E

R
S

O
N

N
E

L
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

S
&

P
R

O
F

.
S

V
C

S
M

IS
C

E
L

L
A

N
E

O
U

S
M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
U

T
IL

IT
IE

S
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

C
A

P
IT

A
L

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
T

O
T

A
L

34
—

S
T

R
E

E
T

S
Y

S
T

E
M

3
7
-E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

D
E

P
T

.
U

T
IL

IT
IE

S
T

O
T

A
L

3
7
—

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
D

E
P

T
.

1
,4

9
0
.6

2
1
,4

9
0
.6

2

4
8
,1

2
7
.8

6
6

,5
4

9
.7

4
0

.0
0

5
,7

4
8
.9

0
4
,1

0
9
.8

3
8
,2

3
0
.4

5
7
0
6
.5

0
(

2
6

0
.9

4
)

0
.0

0
7

3
,2

1
2

.3
4

6
,7

3
0
.0

2
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,0

9
4
.8

0
3

0
.0

0
2

,0
2

8
.8

6
1

,
8

2
9

.3
2

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
1
,

/1
3
.0

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
8

,
1

3
0

.7
5

0
.

0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
,1

3
0
./

5

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.

0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0

7
,

3
5
7
.7

6
3
,5

5
6
.9

5
4

,
0
0
9
.0

8
3
3
6
.9

9
4
,1

1
3
.5

3
1
,9

3
6
.6

1
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
1
,3

1
0
.9

2

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

(
1

1
.7

4
)

(
1

1
.7

4
)



2—
21

—
20

].
4

1
1
:2

4
A

N

10
0—

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
FU

N
D

F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
SU

M
M

A
R

Y

C
IT

Y
O

F
F

A
R

M
E

R
S

V
IL

L
E

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
&

E
X

P
E

N
S

E
R

E
P

O
R

T
(U

N
A

U
D

IT
E

D
)

A
S

O
F

:
JA

N
U

A
R

Y
3

1
S

T
,

2
0

1
4

P
A

G
E

:
3

%
O

F
Y

E
A

R
C

O
M

P
L

E
T

E
D

:
3

3
.3

3

7
1

-D
E

B
T

S
E

R
V

IC
E

D
E

B
T

S
E

R
V

IC
E

T
O

T
A

L
7
1
-D

E
B

T
S

E
R

V
IC

E

T
O

T
A

L
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

2
,6

7
5
,3

0
0

1
9

5
,6

7
3

.9
9

8
7
0
,

9
5
9
.1

3
8
,1

3
0
.7

5
1

,7
9

6
,2

1
0

.1
2

3
2

.8
6

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
C

U
R

R
E

N
T

Y
E

A
R

TO
D

A
T

E
T

O
T

A
L

B
U

D
G

E
T

%
Y

TD
B

U
D

G
E

T
P

E
R

IO
D

A
C

T
U

A
L

E
N

C
U

M
B

E
R

E
D

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
B

U
D

G
E

T

5
0
-P

U
B

L
IC

W
O

R
K

S
B

L
D

G
P

E
R

S
O

N
N

E
L

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
S

&
P

R
O

F
.

S
V

C
S

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
M

IS
C

E
L

L
A

N
E

O
U

S
C

A
P

IT
A

L
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

T
O

T
A

L
6

0
-P

U
B

L
IC

W
O

R
K

S
B

L
D

G

3
9
-P

A
R

K
S

P
E

R
S

O
N

N
E

L
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

S
&

P
R

O
F

.
SV

C
S

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
M

IS
C

E
L

L
A

N
E

O
U

S
T

O
T

A
L

3
9

-P
A

R
K

S

5
1

,7
7

2
1
0
,

0
0

0
2
2
,5

0
0

5
6

,
1

9
3

1
4

,3
5

5
2
,5

0
0 0 0

1
5
7
,3

2
0

7
7
,

1
0
1

6
3

,5
0

0
2
1
,2

5
0

1
4

,0
0

0
6
7
,3

7
5

7
,0

0
0 0

2
5

0
,2

2
6

7
1
,0

6
6

/1
,
0
6

9
,8

4
6
.4

5
9
2
.0

0
9

1
9

.1
6

5
,1

9
7
.8

0
2

,1
5

8
.6

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
8
,2

1
4
.0

6

1
,5

4
9
.6

8
2
,8

5
7
.0

8
2

,3
6

6
.0

0
1
,0

0
1
.0

0
1
,9

5
1
.8

8
1
,9

3
6
.6

1
0
.0

0
1

1
,6

6
2

.2
5

0
.0

0
0
.0

0

3
8
,3

9
5
.6

2
2

,1
6

1
.4

6
1

1
,8

7
2

.8
1

7
,9

1
1

.5
3

3
,6

8
2

.3
6

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
4
,

0
2
3
.7

8

2
1
,0

9
9
.4

1
2
4
,1

2
5
.5

6
4
,6

6
7
.7

4
4
,0

6
4
.0

0
1
0
,

8
2

7
.6

0
2
,5

5
3
.0

5
0
.0

0
6
7
,3

3
7
.3

6

5
9

,4
9

4
.7

4
5
9
,4

9
4
.7

4

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.

0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
3

,
3

7
6

.3
8

7
,8

3
8

.5
4

1
0
,6

2
7
.1

9
4

8
,2

8
1

.4
7

1
0
,6

7
2
.6

4
2
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9

3
,2

9
6

.2
2

5
6

,
0
0
1
.5

9
3

9
,3

7
4

.4
4

1
6
,5

8
2
.2

6
9
,9

3
6
.0

0
5
6
,

5
4

7
.4

0
4
,4

4
6
.9

5
0
.0

0
1
8
2
,

8
8
8
.6

4

1
1
,5

7
1
.2

6
1
1
,5

7
1
.2

6

7
4
.1

6
2
1
.

61
5
2
.7

7
14

.0
8

2
5
.

65
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
0
.

/0

2
7

.3
7

3
7
.

99
2

1
.

97
2

9
.0

3
1
6
.0

7
3

6
.4

7
0
.0

0
2

6
.9

1

8
3

.7
2

8
3
.

/2

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
O

V
E

R
/(

U
N

D
E

R
)

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
1
,2

0
0
)

2
5
8
,1

2
5
.4

9
4

1
5

,6
2

3
.2

3
8
,1

3
0
.7

5
))

4
0
8
,6

9
2
.4

8
)3

,9
5
7
.7

1
—



2—
21

—
20

14
1
1
:2

4
A

M

10
0—

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
FU

N
D

C
IT

Y
O

F
F

A
R

M
E

R
S

V
IL

L
E

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
&

E
X

P
E

N
S

E
R

E
P

O
R

T
(U

N
A

U
D

IT
E

D
)

A
S

O
F

:
JA

N
U

A
R

Y
3

1
S

T
,

2
0

1
4

P
A

G
E

:
4

%
O

F
Y

E
A

R
C

O
M

P
L

E
T

E
D

:
3

3
.3

3

00
-R

E
V

E
N

U
E

1
0
0
.0

0
.

5
7
1
1

.0
0
0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
1
2
.0

0
0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
1
3
.0

0
0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
1
4
.0

0
0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
1
5
.0

0
0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
2
1
.0

0
0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
2
2
.0

0
0

1
0
0
.

0
0

.
5
7
3
0
.

0
0
0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
3
1
.0

0
0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
3
2
.0

0
0

1
0
0
.

0
0

.5
7

3
3

.0
0

0
1
0
0

.0
0
.5

7
3
4
.0

0
0

1
0
0

.0
0
.5

7
3
5
.0

0
0

1
0
0

.0
0
.5

7
3
6
.0

0
0

1
0
0
.

0
0

.
5

7
4

1
.

0
0
0

1
0
0

.0
0
.5

7
4
2
.0

0
0

1
0
0
.

0
0

.
5

7
4

3
.

0
0
0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
4

4
.0

0
0

1
0
0

.0
0
.

5
7

4
5

.0
0

0
1
0
0

.0
0
.5

7
4
6
.0

0
0

1
0
0

.0
0
.5

7
4
7
.0

0
0

1
0
0
.

0
0

.
5
7
4
8
.

0
0
0

1
0
0
.0

0
.

5
7

4
9

.0
0

0
1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
5
0
.0

0
0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
5
1
.0

0
0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
5
4
.0

0
0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
5
8
.0

0
0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
5
9
.0

0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
.

5
7
6
0
.0

0
0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
6
2
.0

0
0

1
0
0

.0
0
.

5
7

6
3

.0
0

0
1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
6
4
.0

0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
.

5
7

6
5

.0
0

0
1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
6
6
.0

0
0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
6
7
.0

0
0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
6
8
.0

0
0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
6
9
.0

0
0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
7
0
.0

0
0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
7

1
.0

0
0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
7
2
.

0
0
0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
7

3
.0

0
0

1
0
0

.0
0
.5

7
7
4
.0

0
0

1
0
0

.0
0
.5

7
7
5
.0

0
0

1
0
0

.0
0
.5

7
7
6
.0

0
0

1
0
0

.0
0
.5

7
7
7
.0

0
0

1
0
0

.0
0
.5

7
7
8
.0

0
0

1
0
0
.

0
0

.
5

7
9

0
.0

0
0

A
D

V
A

L
O

R
E

M
T

A
X

C
C

C
O

N
V

F
E

E
C

O
U

R
T

D
E

L
.

T
A

X
,P

E
N

.
&

IN
T

.
C

C
C

O
N

V
F

E
E

U
T

IL
IT

Y
T

IR
Z

S
A

L
E

S
T

A
X

B
E

V
E

R
A

G
E

T
A

X
F

R
A

N
C

H
IS

E
F

E
E

S
-

G
A

R
B

A
G

E
F

R
A

N
C

H
IS

E
F

E
E

S
—

G
A

S
SK

Y
B

E
A

M
E

L
E

C
.

FU
N

D
F

R
A

N
C

H
IS

E
F

E
E

F
R

A
N

C
H

IS
E

F
E

E
S

—
T

E
L

E
.

F
R

A
N

C
H

IS
E

F
E

E
S

-
C

A
B

L
E

F
R

A
N

C
H

IS
E

F
E

E
S

—
O

T
H

E
R

P
E

R
M

IT
S

&
IN

S
P

E
C

T
IO

N
S

P
L

A
N

N
IN

G
&

Z
O

N
IN

G
F

E
E

S
F

E
E

S
P

E
N

A
L

T
I

E
S

C
N

T
Y

F
IR

E
R

U
N

S
O

N
IO

N
SH

E
D

R
E

N
T

A
L

C
O

U
N

T
Y

L
IB

R
A

R
Y

FU
N

D
M

IC
R

O
C

H
IP

PR
O

G
R

A
M

M
U

N
.

C
T

.
B

L
D

G
.

S
E

C
U

R
IT

Y
L

A
N

K
IN

M
E

M
O

R
IA

L
M

O
N

.
C

T
.

T
E

C
H

N
O

L
O

G
Y

FU
N

D
G

R
A

N
T

P
R

O
C

E
E

D
S

T
-M

O
B

L
IE

L
E

A
S

E
G

A
M

IN
G

M
A

C
H

IN
E

L
IC

E
N

S
E

SR
O

S
U

P
P

O
R

T
IN

T
E

R
E

S
T

E
A

R
N

E
D

FE
D

C
4A

S
T

A
F

F
S

U
P

P
O

R
T

FC
D

C
IM

PR
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
R

E
N

T
E

.
T

X
.

M
ED

C
T

R
.

E
E

O
C

IM
PR

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
FU

N
D

O
T

H
E

R
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
W

B
E

L
L

L
E

A
S

E
O

T
H

E
R

IN
C

O
M

E
C

.C
.

C
H

IL
D

S
A

F
E

T
Y

A
T

H
L

E
C

T
IC

C
O

M
PL

E
X

P
U

B
L

IC
W

O
R

K
S

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

R
E

S
C

U
E

A
L

A
R

M
F

E
E

T
E

X
A

S
F

O
R

E
S

T
S

E
R

V
IC

E
G

R
A

L
IB

R
A

R
Y

G
R

A
N

T
T

IF
B

R
IC

K
C

A
M

PA
IG

N
PA

R
K

D
E

D
IC

A
T

IO
N

F
E

E
C

O
U

R
T

E
O

Y
C

O
R

R
E

C
T

IO
N

7
0
7
,

6
7

3 0
1
5
,0

0
0 0

1
0
,0

0
0

3
6

8
,

7
1

8
2

0
0 0

3
0

,0
0

0
1
0
,

8
0

0
5

,5
0

0
5
,0

0
0

1
3
,

0
0

0 0
2

0
,

0
0

0
2
,0

0
0

1
0

0
1
3
7
,

1
7
1

1
1
0
,

9
9

7
1
,0

0
0

1
4

,8
0

0 0 0 0 0 0
1
5
,4

6
8

2
,5

5
0 0

1
,0

0
0

6
0
0 0

1
2
,

0
0

0 0 0
9

,0
0

0
2
5
,

0
0

0 0 0 0
2

,5
0

0
1
,0

0
0 0 0 0 0 0

2
5

5
,9

4
0

.1
2

0
.0

0
1
,7

4
7
.6

1
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
7
,5

2
7
.0

3
2

1
5

.7
2

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

9
0
0
.0

0
2

,8
5

0
.1

1
2
8
2
.7

6
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1
,9

4
3
.9

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

2
,8

5
4

.9
8

5
5
,4

8
8
.0

2
1

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1

,3
9

5
.6

4
1
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
.0

7
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
0
4
.6

0
)

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
2
7
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

5
1
9
,

9
4

7
.6

9
0
.0

0
6

,
2
5
7
.1

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
0
,

6
2

5
.4

1
4
7
4
.9

4
0
.0

0
2
2
,9

6
1
.1

7
3
,

6
0

0
.0

0
3
,

9
4
6
.0

3
1

,3
2

2
.7

4
3

,
1

3
1

.3
8

0
.0

0
1

5
,1

9
5

.5
0

0
.0

0
5

3
.0

0
3

3
,2

8
0

.8
4

5
5
,4

8
8
.0

2
1

5
0

.0
0

0
.

0
0

1
2

.0
0

6
0
.9

].
0
.0

0
8
1
.2

1
0
.0

0
4

,0
4

5
.9

4
9
,0

9
5
.0

0
0

.0
0

8
2

.1
7

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.
00

1
,8

2
6
.3

7
4

,0
2

6
.

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

,5
1

7
.2

6
2

,9
8

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.

0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0

7
3
.4

7
0
.0

0
4
1
.7

1
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

0
.8

5
2

3
7

.4
7

0
.0

0
7
6
.5

4
3

3
.3

3
7

1
.7

5
2

6
.4

5
24

.0
9

0
.0

0
7

5
.

98
0

.0
0

5
3
.

0
0

2
4
.2

6
4

9
.9

9
1

5
.

00
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.

00
0
.0

0
2
6
.1

6
3

5
6

.6
7

0
.

0
0

8
.2

2
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
4
1
.6

7
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2

0
.2

9
1

6
.1

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1

4
0

.6
9

2
9
8

.
0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
C

U
R

R
E

N
T

Y
E

A
R

T
O

D
A

T
E

T
O

T
A

L
B

U
D

G
E

T
%

Y
TD

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

B
U

D
G

E
T

P
E

R
IO

D
A

C
T

U
A

L
E

N
C

U
M

B
E

R
E

D
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

B
U

D
G

E
T

1
8

7
,

7
2

5
.3

].
0

.0
0

8
,7

4
2
.8

5
0

.0
0

1
0

,
0

0
0

.0
0

2
1
8
,

0
9

2
.5

9
2

7
4

.9
4

)
0
.0

0
7
,0

3
8
.8

3
7
,2

0
0
.0

0
1
,5

5
3
.9

7
3

,6
7

7
.2

6
9

,8
6

8
.6

2
0
.0

0
4
,

8
0

4
.5

0
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
4

7
.0

0
1

0
3

,8
9

0
.1

6
5

5
,5

0
8

.9
8

8
5

0
.0

0
1

4
,

8
0

0
.0

0
1

2
.0

0
)

6
0

.9
1

)
0
.0

0
8
1
.2

1
)

0
.0

0
1
1
,4

2
2
.0

6
6
,5

4
5
.0

0
)

0
.0

0
9

1
7

.
83

6
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,1

7
3
.6

3
2

0
,

9
7
3
.8

5
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

1
7
.2

6
)

1
,9

8
0
.0

0
)

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0



2—
21

—
20

14
1

1
:2

4
A

M

10
0—

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
FU

N
D

C
IT

Y
O

F
F

A
R

M
E

R
S

V
IL

L
E

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
&

E
X

P
E

N
S

E
R

E
P

O
R

T
(U

N
A

U
D

IT
E

D
)

A
S

O
F

:
JA

N
U

A
R

Y
3
1
S

T
,

2
0

1
4

P
A

G
E

:
5

%
O

F
Y

E
A

R
C

O
M

P
L

E
T

E
D

:
3

3
.3

3

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
C

U
R

R
E

N
T

Y
E

A
R

T
O

D
A

T
E

T
O

T
A

L
B

U
D

G
E

T
%

Y
TD

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

B
U

D
G

E
T

P
E

R
IO

D
A

C
T

U
A

L
E

N
C

U
M

B
E

R
E

D
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

B
U

D
G

E
T

1
U

U
.U

U
./

’J
J
.U

U
U

‘1
J3

U
b
’t

?
U

K
T

K
V

1
N

U
1

I
U

U
.U

U
U

.U
U

U
.U

U
U

.U
U

U
.U

U
1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
9

2
.0

0
0

A
D

M
.S

U
P

P
O

R
T

C
H

A
R

G
E

S
2
0
,7

1
0

1
,7

2
5
.8

2
6
,9

0
3
.2

8
0
.0

0
1

3
,8

0
6

.7
2

3
3

.3
3

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
9
3
.0

0
0

R
E

N
T

R
E

C
E

IV
E

D
3

,6
0

0
3
0
0
.0

0
1
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,4

0
0
.0

0
3

3
.3

3
1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
9

4
.0

0
0

C
IV

IC
R

E
N

T
5

,5
0

0
9
0
0
.0

0
2

,2
1

2
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,2

8
8
.0

0
4

0
.2

2
1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
9

5
.0

0
0

4B
SA

L
A

R
Y

5
7

,5
8

8
0
.0

0
5
7
,4

5
4
.6

0
0
.0

0
1

3
3

.4
0

9
9
.7

7
1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
9

6
.0

0
0

K
C

S
R

A
IL

W
A

Y
M

O
W

IN
G

5
,0

0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
9

7
.0

0
0

M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

1
5

,0
0

0
(

9
2
.1

0
)

2
3
,1

1
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
C

8
,1

1
0
.0

0
)

1
5
4
.0

7
1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
9

8
.0

0
0

S
T

E
P

PR
O

G
R

A
M

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
9
9
.0

0
0

C
A

P
IT

A
L

L
E

A
S

E
R

E
F

U
N

D
IN

G
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0
.5

9
9
1
.0

0
0

T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

S
IN

—
O

T
H

E
R

FU
N

D
S

1
,0

4
5

,6
2

5
8
7
,1

3
5
.4

0
3

4
8

,5
4

1
.6

0
0
.0

0
6

9
7

,0
8

3
.4

0
3

3
.3

3
1
0
0
.0

0
.5

9
9
2
.0

0
0

S
A

L
E

O
F

F
IX

E
D

A
S

S
E

S
T

S
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0
.5

9
9
4
.0

0
0

L
E

A
S

E
PU

R
C

H
A

SE
P

R
O

C
E

E
D

S
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0
.5

9
9
5
.0

0
0

T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

S
—

R
E

S
E

R
V

E
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0
.5

9
9
8
.0

0
0

T
R

A
N

S
.I

N
—

G
E

N
.F

N
D

.S
U

R
P

L
U

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0
.5

9
9
9
.0

0
0

T
R

A
N

S
.I

N
—

P
A

R
K

IM
P

.S
U

R
P

L
U

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
T

O
T

A
L

00
—

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
2

,6
/4

,1
0

0
4
5
3
,/

9
9
.4

8
i,

2
8

6
,S

8
2

.3
6

0
.0

0
1
,3

0
1
,5

1
7
.6

4
4
8
.1

1

T
O

T
A

L
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

2
,6

7
4
,1

0
0

4
5
3
,7

9
9
.4

8
1
,2

8
6
,5

8
2
.3

6
0
.0

0
1
,3

8
7
,5

1
7
.6

4
4

8
.1

1



1,
00

0,
00

0

90
0,

00
0

80
0,

00
0

70
0,

00
0

60
0,

00
0

50
0,

00
0

40
0,

00
0

30
0,

00
0

20
0,

00
0

10
0,

00
0 0

C
ity

W
at

er
S

al
es

O
ct

N
ov

D
ec

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

A
pr

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

A
ug

S
ep

S
2
0
1
2
/2

0
1
3

FY
2
0
1
3
/2

0
1
4

FY
B

ud
ge

t



1,
20

0,
00

0.
00

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

80
0,

00
0.

00

60
0,

00
0.

00

40
0,

00
0.

00

20
0,

00
0.

00

0.
00

W
at

er
F

un
d

R
ev

en
ue

P
ro

gr
es

s
B

u
d
g
et

Y
ea

r
1

0
/ 2

0
1

3
th

ru
9
/2

0
1
4

O
ct

-1
3

N
ov

-1
3

D
ec

-1
3

Ja
n-

14
F

eb
-1

4
M

ar
-1

4
A

pr
-1

4
M

ay
-1

4
Ju

n-
14

Ju
l-

14
A

ug
-1

4
S

ep
-1

4

W
at

er
F

un
d

R
ev

en
ue

B
ud

ge
t

—
C

—
W

at
er

F
un

d
Y

-T
-D

A
ct

ua
l



1,
20

0,
00

0

1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

8
0
0
,0

0
0

60
0,

00
0

40
0,

00
0

20
0,

00
0 0

W
at

er
R

ev
en

u
e

C
om

pa
ri

so
n

C
ha

rt

O
ct

N
ov

D
ec

Ja
n

F
eb

M
ar

A
pr

M
ay

•
2
0
1
2
/2

0
1
3

FY
•

2
0

1
3

/2
0

1
4

FY
B

ud
ge

t

Ju
n

Ju
l

A
ug

S
ep



1,
20

0,
00

0.
00

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

80
0,

00
0.

00

60
0,

00
0.

00

40
0,

00
0.

00

20
0,

00
0.

00

0.
00

W
at

er
F

un
d

E
xp

en
se

B
ud

ge
t

Y
ea

r
1
0
/2

0
1
3

th
ru

9
/2

0
1
4

Ju
n-

14
Ju

l-
14

A
ug

-1
4

S
ep

-1
4

O
ct

-1
3

N
ov

-1
3

D
ec

-1
3

Ja
n-

14
F

eb
-1

4
M

ar
-1

4
A

pr
-1

4
M

ay
-1

4

W
at

er
F

un
d

E
xp

en
se

B
ud

ge
t

—
D

—
W

at
er

F
un

d
Y

-T
-D

A
ct

ua
l



2—
21

—
20

14
1
1
:2

4
A

M

7
0

0
-W

A
T

E
R

FU
N

D
F

IN
A

N
C

IA
L

SU
M

M
A

R
Y

C
IT

Y
O

F
F

A
R

M
E

R
S

V
IL

L
E

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
&

E
X

P
E

N
S

E
R

E
P

O
R

T
(U

N
A

U
D

IT
E

D
)

A
S

O
F

:
JA

N
U

A
R

Y
3

1
S

T
,

2
0

1
4

P
A

G
E

:
1

%
O

F
Y

E
A

R
C

O
M

P
L

E
T

E
D

:
3

3
.3

3

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
SU

M
M

A
R

Y

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

SU
M

M
A

R
Y

0
0
-T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
O

U
T

T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

S
T

O
T

A
L

0
0
-T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
O

U
T

T
O

T
A

L
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

1
,0

4
5
,6

9
9

1
4

4
,0

6
6

.3
0

3
9

4
,8

5
6

.6
7

0
.0

0
6

5
0

,8
4

2
.3

3
3

7
.7

6

0
0

-R
E

V
E

N
U

E
3
5
-W

A
T

E
R

R
E

V
E

N
U

E

T
O

T
A

L
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
C

U
R

R
E

N
T

Y
E

A
R

T
O

D
A

T
E

T
O

T
A

L
B

U
D

G
E

T
%

Y
T

D
B

U
D

G
E

T
P

E
R

IO
D

A
C

T
U

A
L

E
N

C
U

M
B

E
R

E
D

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
B

U
D

G
E

T

7
8
,9

4
2
.6

2
0

.0
0

2
9

9
,4

6
3

.0
0

0
.0

0

7
8

,
9
4
2
.

62

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
6
1
,

6
5
7
.0

0
0
.0

0

2
9

9
,4

6
3

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

6
1

,6
5

7
.0

0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

U
.

U
U

4
4
,

6
6
2
.1

3
0

.0
0

4
,9

5
3
.2

0
5
,3

0
0
.9

3
1
5
0
.0

0
6
9
9
.4

1
5
5
,

/b
5

.6
7

1
,0

6
1
,1

2
0 0

1
,0

6
1
,1

2
0 0

6
2
,

1
9

0
1

5
0

1
2

,5
8

9
1
8
,0

0
0

5
0
0

2
,1

5
0

9
5
,

5
/9

5
0

0
5

0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1
3
2
,8

6
9

4
4
,

6
5
5

7
7
,0

5
0

5
,0

0
0

3
2

,
2

0
0

5
3
4
,4

7
2

1
,5

0
0 0

1
2
1
,

8
7
4

9
4
9
,

6
2
0

1
2
-A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

P
E

R
S

O
N

N
E

L
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

S
&

P
R

O
F

.
S

V
C

S
M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
U

T
IL

IT
IE

S
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

T
O

T
A

L
1
2
-A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

3
4
-S

T
R

E
E

T
S

Y
S

T
E

M
M

IS
C

E
L

L
A

N
E

O
U

S
T

O
T

A
L

3
4
-S

T
R

E
E

T
S

Y
S

T
E

M

5
2

-S
T

O
R

M
W

A
T

E
R

S
Y

S
T

E
M

F
E

R
SO

N
N

E
L

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
S

&
P

R
O

F
.

S
V

C
S

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
M

IS
C

E
L

L
A

N
E

O
U

S
C

A
P

IT
A

L
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

T
O

T
A

L
5
2
-S

T
O

R
M

W
A

T
E

R
S

Y
S

T
E

M

3
5
-W

A
T

E
R

D
E

P
T

.
P

E
R

S
O

N
N

E
L

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
S

&
P

R
O

F
.

S
V

C
S

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
M

IS
C

E
L

L
A

N
E

O
U

S
C

A
P

IT
A

L
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

S
T

O
T

A
L

3
5
-W

A
T

E
R

D
E

P
T

.

U
.

U
U

1
7

,
5
2
7
.8

7
1

5
0

.0
0

7
,6

3
5
.8

0
1

2
,

6
9
9
.0

7
3

5
0

.0
0

1
,4

5
0
.5

9
3

9
,

8
1

3
.3

3

U
.

U
U

9
,6

6
5

.4
4

0
.0

0
3
,

0
0

7
.

64
1
,3

7
4
.1

4
1

5
0

.0
0

1
3

1
.5

9
1
4
,

3
2

8
.

81

0
.0

0
0
.0

0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
U

.
0

0

2
0

,
0

2
6

.5
2

4
,0

8
0

.
0

5
3
,4

6
1
.8

8
2
0
7
.5

5
2

,3
9

2
.6

5
8
9
,3

4
8
.8

5
6

3
.

8
3

0
.0

0
1

0
,

1
5

6
.1

6
1
2
9
,

/3
1
.’

fS

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

9
6

.0
8

0
.0

0
1
,2

7
4
.5

3
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1

,3
/0

.6
1

2
8

.2
2

0
.0

0

2
8

.2
2

0
.0

0
0
.0

0

7
1

.8
2

0
.

0
0

3
9

.3
5

2
9

.4
5

3
0

.0
0

3
2

.5
3

5
8
3
5

0
.0

0
U

.
U

p

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
6
.9

6
3
6
.6

4
2

3
.

6
6

2
3

.
15

2
0

.3
8

3
3

.1
9

1
1
4
.8

4
0

.0
0

3
3

.3
3

3
5

.5
6

U
.

U
U

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

5
0

0
.0

0
5

0
0

.0
0

(
9

6
.0

8
)

0
.0

0
(

1
,2

7
4
.5

3
)

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.

0
0

(
1
,3

7
0
.6

1
)

7
5

,6
8

1
.9

4
1
6
,

3
6
3
.0

6
1
8
,2

2
9
.4

6
1
,1

5
7
.3

7
6

,
5
6
3
.8

6
1

7
7

,3
7

7
.4

6
1
,7

2
2
.6

0
0

.0
0

4
0
,6

2
4
.6

4
3
3
/,

7
2
0
.3

9

5
7
,1

8
7
.0

6
2

8
,2

9
1

.9
4

5
8

,
8
2
0
.5

4
3
,8

4
2
.6

3
2

5
,

6
3
6
.1

4
3
5
7
,

0
9

4
.5

4
2

2
2

.
6
0
)

0
.0

0
8

1
,

2
4
9
.3

6
6

1
1

,8
9

9
.6

1

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
O

V
E

R
/(

U
N

D
E

R
)

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
1
5
,4

2
1

(
6

5
,1

2
3

.6
8

)
(

9
5

,3
9

3
.6

7
)

0
.0

0
1

1
0

,8
1

4
.6

7
6
1
8
.6

0
—



2—
21

—
20

14
1
1
:2

4
A

N

70
0-

W
A

T
E

R
FO

N
D

C
IT

Y
O

F
F

A
R

M
E

R
S

V
IL

L
E

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
&

E
X

P
E

N
S

E
R

E
P

O
R

T
(U

N
A

U
D

IT
E

D
)

A
S

O
F

:
JA

N
U

A
R

Y
3

1
S

T
,

2
0

1
4

P
A

G
E

:
2

%
O

F
Y

E
A

R
C

O
M

P
L

E
T

E
D

:
3
3
.3

3

00
-R

E
V

E
N

U
E

/0
0

.
0

0
.

5
7

1
4

.0
0

0
7
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
4
3
.0

0
0

7
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
4
4

.0
0
0

7
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
4
5
.0

0
0

7
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
4
6
.0

0
0

7
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
5

1
.0

0
0

7
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
5

3
.0

0
0

7
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
6

2
.0

0
0

7
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
6
7
.0

0
0

7
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
6
9
.0

0
0

0
3
,5

0
0

1
8
,0

0
0

9
0

,
9

8
7

4
,

0
5

5
9

3
0

,8
9

8
3
,7

0
0

1
,5

0
0

8
,4

8
0 0

1
,0

6
1

,
1
2
0 0

0
.0

0
1

7
5

.0
0

1
,1

3
9
.7

8
1

1
,2

7
2

.9
7

0
.0

0
6
4
,

6
9
7
.1

5
1
,3

6
0
.0

0
4

3
.4

4
2

5
4

.2
8

0
.0

0
/8

,
9
4
2
.6

2

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
o
o
u

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
C

U
R

R
E

N
T

Y
E

A
R

TO
D

A
T

E
T

O
T

A
L

B
U

D
G

E
T

%
Y

TD
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
B

U
D

G
E

T
P

E
R

IO
D

A
C

T
U

A
L

E
N

C
U

M
B

E
R

E
D

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
B

U
D

G
E

T

C
C

C
O

N
y.

F
E

E
C

O
N

N
E

C
T

F
E

E
P

E
N

A
L

T
I

E
S

A
G

R
E

E
M

E
N

T
S

A
N

D
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
S

IM
P

A
C

T
F

E
E

C
IT

Y
W

A
T

E
R

S
A

L
E

S
W

A
T

E
R

T
A

P
F

E
E

S
IN

T
E

R
E

S
T

E
A

R
N

E
D

O
T

H
E

R
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

O
T

H
E

R
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

T
O

T
A

L
00

-R
E

V
E

N
U

E

35
-W

A
T

E
R

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
/0

0
.3

5
.5

7
6
2
.0

0
0

IN
T

E
R

E
S

T
E

A
R

N
E

D
T

O
T

A
L

35
-W

A
T

E
R

R
E

V
E

N
U

E

0
.0

0
1
,0

0
2
.5

0
5

,0
0

1
.8

6
3

6
,1

4
7

.8
7

0
.0

0
2
5
1
,

6
3
5
.3

4
5
,1

6
0
.0

0
2

0
7

.
68

3
0
7
.7

5
0
.0

0
2
9
9
,

4
6

3
.0

0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.

00
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
2
,4

9
7
.5

0
1
2
,9

9
8
.1

4
5
4
,8

3
9
.1

3
4
,

0
5

5
.0

0
6

7
9

,2
6

2
.6

6
1
,4

6
0
.0

0
)

1
,2

9
2
.3

2
8
,1

7
2
.2

5
0
.0

0
/6

1
,

6
5

7
.0

0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

0
.0

0
2
8
.6

4
2
7
.7

9
3

9
.7

3
0

.0
0

2
7

.
0

3
1

3
9

.4
6

1
3
.8

5
3

.6
3

0
.0

0
2
8

2
2

0
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

1
,0

6
1
,1

2
0

7
8
,9

4
2
.6

2
2

9
9

,4
6

3
.0

0
0
.0

0
7

6
1

,6
5

7
.0

0
2

8
.2

2



90
0,

00
0

80
0,

00
0

70
0,

00
0

60
0,

00
0

50
0,

00
0

40
0,

00
0

30
0,

00
0

20
0,

00
0

10
0,

00
0 0

C
ity

S
ew

er
S

al
es

O
ct

N
ov

D
ec

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

A
pr

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

A
ug

S
ep

•
2
0
1
2
/2

0
1
3

FY
•

2
0

1
3

/2
0

1
4

FY
B

ud
ge

t



90
0,

00
0.

00

80
0,

00
0.

00

70
0,

00
0.

00

60
0,

00
0.

00

50
0,

00
0.

00

4
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

30
0,

00
0.

00

20
0,

00
0.

00

10
0,

00
0.

00

0.
00

W
as

te
w

at
er

F
un

d
R

ev
en

ue
P

ro
gr

es
s

B
u
d
g
et

Y
ea

r
1

0
/2

0
1

3
th

ru
9
/2

0
1
4

O
ct

-1
3

N
ov

-1
3

D
ec

-1
3

Ja
n

-1
4

F
eb

-1
4

M
ar

-1
4

W
as

te
w

at
er

F
un

d
R

ev
en

u
e

B
u

d
g

et

A
pr

-1
4

M
ay

-1
4

Ju
n-

14
Ju

l-
14

A
ug

-1
4

S
ep

-1
4

—
-—

W
as

te
w

at
er

F
un

d
Y

-T
-D

A
ct

ua
l



90
0,

00
0

80
0,

00
0

70
0,

00
0

60
0,

00
0

50
0,

00
0

40
0,

00
0

30
0,

00
0

20
0,

00
0

10
0,

00
0 0

W
as

te
w

at
er

R
ev

en
ue

C
om

pa
ri

so
n

C
ha

rt

O
ct

N
ov

D
ec

Ja
n

F
eb

M
ar

A
pr

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

A
ug

S
ep

•
2
0
1
2
/2

0
1
3
F

Y
—

.—
2
0
1
3
/2

0
1
4
F

Y
B

ud
ge

t



80
0,

00
0.

00

70
0,

00
0.

00

60
0,

00
0.

00

50
0,

00
0.

00

40
0,

00
0.

00

30
0,

00
0.

00

20
0,

00
0.

00

10
0,

00
0.

00

0.
00

W
as

te
w

at
er

F
un

d
E

xp
en

se
B

ud
ge

t
Y

ea
r

10
/2

0
13

th
ru

9
/2

0
1
4

O
ct

-1
3

N
ov

-1
3

D
ec

-1
3

Ja
n-

14
F

eb
-1

4
M

ar
-1

4

W
as

te
W

at
er

F
un

d
E

xp
en

se
B

ud
ge

t

A
pr

-1
4

M
ay

-1
4

Ju
n-

14
Ju

l-
14

A
ug

-1
4

S
ep

-1
4

—
J—

W
as

te
W

at
er

F
un

d
Y

-T
-D

A
ct

ua
l



2—
21

—
20

14
1

1
:2

4
A

M

70
5-

W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
SU

M
M

A
R

Y

C
IT

Y
O

F
F

A
R

M
E

R
S

V
IL

L
E

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
&

E
X

P
E

N
S

E
R

E
P

O
R

T
(U

N
A

U
D

IT
E

D
)

A
S

O
F

:
JA

N
U

A
R

Y
3

1
S

T
,

2
0

1
4

P
A

G
E

:
1

%
O

F
Y

E
A

R
C

O
M

P
L

E
T

E
D

:
3

3
.3

3

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
SU

M
M

A
R

Y

00
-R

E
V

E
N

U
E

8
2
5
,4

8
9

6
4

,8
0

5
.3

0
2

5
8

,7
5

6
.7

1
0
.0

0
5

6
6

,7
3

2
.2

9
3

1
.3

5

T
O

T
A

L
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
8
2
5
,4

8
9

6
4
,

8
0

5
.3

0
2
5
8
,

7
5
6
.7

1
0
.0

0
5

6
6

,7
3

2
.2

9
3

1
.3

5

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

SU
M

M
A

R
Y

T
O

T
A

L
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

6
7

6
,7

8
8

3
6

,
8

6
6

.1
6

1
5
3
,1

8
9
.4

7
0
.0

0
5
2
3
,

5
9

8
.5

3
2
2
.

63

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
C

U
R

R
E

N
T

Y
E

A
R

TO
D

A
T

E
T

O
T

A
L

B
U

D
G

E
T

%
Y

TD
B

U
D

G
E

T
P

E
R

IO
D

A
C

T
U

A
L

E
N

C
U

M
B

E
R

E
D

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
B

U
D

G
E

T

36
—

W
A

ST
E

W
A

T
E

R
SY

ST
E

M
U

L
N

L
N

t!
t
v
j
i
i

1
6
4
,3

8
5

3
,7

7
6

.1
1

1
6
,5

8
3
.3

3
0

.0
0

1
4

7
,8

0
1

.6
7

1
0

.0
9

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

S
&

P
R

O
F

.
S

V
C

S
1

0
,0

0
0

3
6
5
.0

0
2
,1

9
4
.0

4
0

.0
0

7
,8

0
5
.9

6
2
1
.9

4
M

IS
C

E
L

L
A

N
E

O
U

S
8

,5
0

0
0
.0

0
8
,7

5
5
.5

2
0

.0
0

(
2

5
5

.5
2

)
1

0
3

.0
1

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

2
3

3
,8

9
0

1
9

,6
5

8
.0

0
7
4
,5

7
5
.6

6
0

.0
0

1
5
9
,3

1
4
.3

4
3

1
.8

8
U

T
IL

IT
IE

S
8

,7
5

0
1
,0

2
9
.1

1
2

,7
4

0
.4

0
0
.0

0
6

,0
0

9
.6

0
3

1
.3

2
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

0
0
.0

0
1
5
2
.3

4
0
.0

0
(

1
5

2
.3

4
)

0
.0

0
M

IS
C

E
L

L
A

N
E

O
U

S
0

(
1
2
.1

4
)

C
1

2
.1

4
)

0
.0

0
1
2
.1

4
0

.0
0

D
E

B
T

S
E

R
V

IC
E

1
0

6
,6

6
2

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1

0
6

,6
6

2
.0

0
0

.0
0

C
A

P
IT

A
L

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

S
1

4
4

,6
0

1
1

2
,0

5
0

.0
8

4
8
,2

0
0
.3

2
0
.0

0
9

6
,4

0
0

.6
8

3
3

.3
3

T
O

T
A

L
36

—
W

A
ST

E
W

A
T

E
R

SY
ST

E
M

6
/6

,
/8

8
.3

6
,8

6
6

.1
6

1
5

3
,1

8
9

.4
/

0
.0

0
5
2
.3

,5
9
8
.5

3
2

2
.6

3

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
O

V
E

R
!

(U
N

D
E

R
)

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
1
4
8
,7

0
1

2
7
,9

3
9
.1

4
1
0
5
,5

6
7
.2

4
0

.0
0

4
3
,1

3
3
.7

6
7

0
.9

9



2
—

2
1
-2

0
1
4

1
1
:2

4
p
4

C
IT

Y
O

F
F

A
R

M
E

R
S

V
IL

L
E

P
A

G
E

:
2

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
&

E
X

P
E

N
S

E
R

E
P

O
R

T
(U

N
A

U
D

IT
E

D
)

A
S

O
F

:
JA

N
U

A
R

Y
3
1
S

T
,

2
0

1
4

70
5—

W
A

ST
E

W
A

T
E

R
%

O
F

Y
E

A
R

C
O

M
P

L
E

T
E

D
:

3
3
.3

3

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
C

U
R

R
E

N
T

Y
E

A
R

TO
D

A
T

E
T

O
T

A
L

B
U

D
G

E
T

%
Y

TD
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
B

U
D

G
E

T
P

E
R

IO
D

A
C

T
U

A
L

E
N

C
U

M
B

E
R

E
D

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
B

U
D

G
E

T

00
—

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
IU

S
.U

U
.5

l4
1
.0

0
0

SE
W

E
R

S
A

L
E

S
8

1
3

,4
8

9
6

2
,6

3
6

.4
8

2
4

8
,5

5
5

.0
6

0
.0

0
5
6
4
,9

3
3
.9

4
3

0
.5

5
7
0
5
.0

0
.5

7
4

3
.0

0
0

F
E

E
S

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
0
5
.0

0
.5

7
4

4
.0

0
0

PE
N

A
L

T
IE

S
1

2
,0

0
0

1
,4

2
8
.8

2
5
,7

6
1
.6

5
0
.0

0
6
,2

3
8
.3

5
4
8
.0

1
7
0
5
.0

0
.5

7
4
5
.0

0
0

A
G

R
E

E
M

E
N

T
S

A
N

D
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
S

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
0
5
.0

0
.5

7
4
6
.0

0
0

IM
P

A
C

T
F

E
E

0
7

4
0

.0
0

4
,4

4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
(

4
,4

4
0
.0

0
)

0
.0

0
7
0
5
.0

0
.5

7
5
3
.0

0
0

SE
W

E
R

T
A

P
F

E
E

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
0
5
.0

0
.5

7
6
2
.0

0
0

IN
T

E
R

E
S

T
E

A
R

N
E

D
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
0
5
.0

0
.5

7
6
7
.0

0
0

O
T

H
E

R
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
0
5
.0

0
.5

7
6
8
.0

0
0

SE
W

E
R

B
A

C
K

U
P

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

T
O

T
A

L
00

—
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

8
2

5
,4

8
9

6
4

,8
0

5
.3

0
2
5
8
,

/5
6
.1

1
0
.0

0
5
6
6
,

1
3

2
.2

9
3

1
.3

5

T
O

T
A

L
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

8
2

5
,4

8
9

6
4

,8
0

5
.3

0
2

5
8

,7
5

6
.7

1
0
.0

0
5

6
6

,7
3

2
.2

9
3

1
.3

5



E
le

ct
ri

c
F

un
d

R
ev

en
ue

P
ro

gr
es

s
B

u
d
g
et

Y
ea

r
10

/2
01

3
th

ru
9
/2

0
1
4

90
0,

00
0.

00
—j

80
0,

00
0.

00
-

70
0,

00
0.

00
H

60
0,

00
0.

00

50
0,

00
0.

00

40
0,

00
0.

00
-

30
0,

00
0.

00

20
0,

00
0.

00

10
0,

00
0.

00

i,J
0.

00

O
ct

-1
3

N
ov

-1
3

D
ec

-1
3

Ja
n-

14
F

eb
-1

4
M

ar
-1

4
A

pr
-1

4
M

ay
-1

4
Ju

n-
14

Ju
l-

14
A

ug
-1

4
S

ep
-1

4
—

a—
-

E
le

ct
ri

c
F

un
d

R
ev

en
ue

C
um

ul
at

iv
e

A
ct

ua
l

E
le

ct
ri

c
Fu

nd
R

ev
en

ue
B

ud
ge

t



16
0,

00
0.

00

14
0,

00
0.

00

12
0,

00
0.

00

10
0,

00
0.

00

80
,0

00
.0

0

60
,0

00
.0

0

40
,0

00
.0

0

20
,0

00
.0

0

E
le

ct
ri

c
F

un
d

S
ur

ch
ar

ge
R

ev
en

ue
P

ro
gr

es
s

B
u
d
g
et

Y
ea

r
1
0
/2

0
1

3
th

ru
9
/2

0
1
4

N
ov

-1
3

D
ec

-1
3

Ja
n-

14
F

eb
-1

4
M

ar
-1

4
A

pr
-1

4
M

ay
-1

4
Ju

n-
14

Ju
l-

14

E
le

ct
ri

c
S

ur
ch

ar
ge

R
ev

en
ue

B
ud

ge
t

E
le

ct
ri

c
S

ur
ch

ar
ge

R
ev

en
ue

C
um

ul
at

iv
e

A
ct

ua
l



1,
20

0,
00

0.
00

r

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

80
0,

00
0.

00

60
0,

00
0.

00

4
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

E
le

ct
ri

c
F

un
d

E
xp

en
se

B
ud

ge
tY

ea
r

10
/2

01
3

th
ru

9
/2

0
14

20
0,

00
0.

00

0.
00

O
ct

-1
3

N
ov

-1
3

D
ec

-1
3

Ja
n-

14
F

eb
-1

4
M

ar
-1

4

E
le

ct
ri

c
F

un
d

E
xp

en
se

B
ud

ge
t

Ju
n-

14
Ju

l-
14

A
ug

-1
4

S
ep

-1
4

A
pr

-1
4

M
ay

-1
4

—
D

—
—

E
le

ct
ri

c
F

un
d

Y
-T

-D
A

ct
ua

l



2—
21

—
20

14
1
1
:2

4
A

M

7
1

5
-E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

FU
N

D
F

IN
A

N
C

IA
L

SU
M

M
A

R
Y

C
IT

Y
O

F
F

A
R

N
E

R
S

V
IL

L
E

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
&

E
X

P
E

N
S

E
R

E
P

O
R

T
(U

N
A

U
D

IT
E

D
)

A
S

O
F

:
JA

N
U

A
R

Y
3

1
S

T
,

2
0

1
4

T
O

T
A

L
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

1
,0

0
8

,9
1

2
8
5
,3

2
0
.8

3
3

4
2

,6
2

7
.1

0
2

6
7

,1
1

1
.5

0
3

9
9

,1
7

3
.4

0
6
0
.4

4

%
O

F
Y

E
A

R
C

O
M

P
L

E
T

E
D

:
3
3
.3

3

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
C

U
R

R
E

N
T

Y
E

A
R

T
O

D
A

T
E

T
O

T
A

L
B

U
D

G
E

T
%

Y
T

D
B

U
D

G
E

T
P

E
R

IO
D

A
C

T
U

A
L

E
N

C
U

M
B

E
R

E
D

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
B

U
D

G
E

T

P
A

G
E

:
1

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
SU

M
M

A
R

Y

00
—

R
E

V
E

N
U

E

T
O

T
A

L
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

SU
M

M
A

R
Y

37
—

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
D

E
P

T
.

P
!
N

1
R

V
T

C
E

S
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
S

&
P

R
O

F
.

S
V

C
S

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
M

IS
C

E
L

L
A

N
E

O
U

S
D

E
B

T
S

E
R

V
IC

E
C

A
P

IT
A

L
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

T
R

A
N

S
F

E
E

S
T

O
T

A
L

3
7
-E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

D
E

P
T

.

1
,0

0
0

,2
5

0

1
,0

0
0
,2

5
0

4
9

,8
6

2
8
0
,

0
0

0
2

5
,

0
0
0 0 0 0 0

1
5
0
,

0
0

0
7

0
4

,0
5

0
1

,
U

U
,

9
1

2

1
9
,2

5
4

.5
8

1
9
,2

5
4

.5
8

3
,6

6
7

.2
1

(
1
3
,0

2
9
.4

1
)

3
6
,0

1
2
.2

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
8
,6

7
0
.8

3
0
5
,

3
2

0
.9

3

1
9
,3

1
8
.4

9
0

.0
0

9
8

0
,9

3
1

.5
1

1
.9

3

1
9
,3

1
8
.4

9
0
.0

0
9
8
0
,9

3
1
.5

1
1

.9
3

1
3

,7
7

3
.6

1
0
.0

0
3
6
,0

8
8
.3

9
2

7
.6

2
2

9
,6

4
5

.1
7

0
.0

0
5
0
,3

5
4
.8

3
3

7
.0

6
3

7
,9

3
3

.1
2

0
.0

0
(

1
2

,9
3

3
.1

2
)

1
5

1
.7

3
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,5

9
1

.8
8

0
.0

0
(

1
,5

9
1
.8

8
)

0
.0

0
2
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
(

2
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
)

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2

6
7

,1
1

1
.5

0
(

1
1

7
,1

1
1

.5
0

)
1
7
8
.0

7
2

3
4

,6
8

3
.3

2
0
.0

0
4

6
9

,3
6

6
.6

8
3

3
.3

3
3
4
2
,6

2
7
T

(J
2

6
1

,1
1

1
.5

0
3
9
9
,1

/3
.4

0
6

0
.4

4

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
O

V
E

R
/(

U
N

D
E

R
)

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
8
,6

6
2
)

(
6

6
,0

6
6

.2
5

)
(

3
2

3
,3

0
8

.6
1

)
2

6
7

,1
1

1
.5

0
)

5
8

1
,7

5
8

.1
1

6
,8

1
6

.2
1



2
-2

1
-2

0
1

4
1
1
:2

4
A

M
C

IT
Y

O
F

F
A

R
M

E
R

S
V

IL
L

E
P

A
G

E
:

2
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

&
E

X
P

E
N

S
E

R
E

P
O

R
T

(U
N

A
U

D
IT

E
D

)
A

S
O

F
:

JA
N

U
A

R
Y

3
1

S
T

,
2
0
1
4

7
1

5
—

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
FU

N
D

%
O

F
Y

E
A

R
C

O
M

P
L

E
T

E
D

:
3

3
.3

3

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
C

U
R

R
E

N
T

Y
E

A
R

T
O

D
A

T
E

T
O

T
A

L
B

U
D

G
E

T
%

Y
T

D
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
B

U
D

G
E

T
P

E
R

IO
D

A
C

T
U

A
L

E
N

C
U

M
B

E
R

E
D

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
B

U
D

G
E

T

0
0

-R
E

V
E

N
U

E
/1

5
.0

0
.5

7
4

3
.0

0
0

F
E

E
S

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7
1
5

.0
0

.5
7

4
4

.0
0

0
P

E
N

A
L

T
IE

S
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
1

5
.0

0
.5

7
4

5
.0

0
0

A
G

R
E

E
M

E
N

T
S

A
N

D
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
S

8
5
0
,0

0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
8

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
1

5
.0

0
.5

7
5

1
.0

0
0

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y
S

A
L

E
S

0
1
0
.8

3
3
2

.4
9

0
.0

0
C

3
2

.4
9

)
0
.0

0
7
1
5
.0

0
.5

7
6
2
.0

0
0

IN
T

E
R

E
S

T
2

5
0

2
2

.3
5

6
4

.6
0

0
.0

0
1

8
5

.4
0

2
5
.8

4
7
1
5

.0
0

.5
7

6
7

.0
0

0
O

T
H

E
R

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
1
5
0
,0

0
0

1
9

,2
2

1
.4

0
1
9
,2

2
1
.4

0
0

.0
0

1
3

0
,7

7
8

.6
0

1
2
.8

1
T

O
T

A
L

00
—

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
1
,0

0
0
,2

5
0

1
9

,2
5

4
.5

8
1
9
,3

1
8

.4
9

0
.0

0
9
8
0
,9

3
1
.5

1
I
9
3

T
O

T
A

L
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

1
,0

0
0

,2
5

0
1

9
,2

5
4

.5
8

1
9
,3

1
8
.4

9
0
.0

0
9

8
0

,9
3

1
.5

1
1

.9
3



R
ef

us
e

F
un

d
R

ev
en

ue
P

ro
gr

es
s

B
u
d
g
et

Y
ea

r
1

0
/2

0
13

th
ru

9
/2

0
1
4

50
0,

00
0.

00

4
5

0
,0

0
0
.0

0

40
0,

00
0.

00

35
0,

00
0.

00

30
0,

00
0.

00

25
0,

00
0.

00

20
0,

00
0.

00

15
0,

00
0.

00

10
0,

00
0.

00

50
,0

00
.0

0

0.
00

O
ct

-1
3

N
ov

-1
3

D
ec

-1
3

Ja
n-

14
F

eb
-1

4
M

ar
-1

4

R
ef

us
e

F
un

d
R

ev
en

ue
B

ud
ge

t

A
pr

-1
4

M
ay

-1
4

Ju
n-

14
Ju

l-
14

A
ug

-1
4

S
ep

-1
4

—
R

ef
us

e
F

un
d

Y
-T

-D
A

ct
ua

l



45
0,

00
0.

00

4
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

35
0,

00
0.

00

30
0,

00
0.

00

25
0,

00
0.

00

20
0,

00
0.

00

15
0,

00
0.

00

10
0,

00
0.

00

50
,0

00
.0

0

R
ef

us
e

F
un

d
E

xp
en

se
B

ud
ge

t
Y

ea
r

1
0
/2

0
1
3

th
ru

9
/2

0
1
4

0.
00

O
ct

-1
3

N
ov

-1
3

D
ec

-1
3

Ja
n-

14
F

eb
-1

4
M

ar
-1

4

-
R

ef
us

e
F

un
d

E
xp

en
se

B
ud

ge
t

A
pr

-1
4

M
ay

-1
4

Ju
n-

14

R
ef

us
e

F
un

d
Y

-T
-D

A
ct

ua
l

Ju
l-

14
A

ug
-1

4
S

ep
-1

4



2—
21

—
20

14
1
1
:2

4
A

M

7
2

0
-R

E
F

U
S

E
FU

N
D

F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
SU

M
M

A
R

Y

32
—

R
E

F
U

S
E

D
E

P
T

.
P

E
R

S
O

N
N

E
L

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
S

&
P

R
O

F
.

S
V

C
S

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

C
A

P
IT

A
L

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
S

T
O

T
A

L
3
2
-R

E
F

U
S

E
D

E
P

T
.

35
—

W
A

T
E

R
D

E
P

T
.

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
T

O
T

A
L

3
5

-W
A

T
E

R
D

E
P

T
.

0
3
2
4
,1

3
0

7
5
,

1
0
0 0

2
,4

0
0 0 0 0

4
0
1
,

6
3

0

2
4

.2
3

1
4
1
,7

1
6
.7

8
2
5
,0

3
3
.3

2
0
.0

0
8

0
0

.0
0

1
7

.0
6

)
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
6
7
,

5
5
7

.2
7

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
4
.2

3
)

1
8

2
,

4
1

3
.2

2
5
0
,0

6
6
.6

8
0
.0

0
1
,6

0
0
.0

0
1
7
.0

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
3
4
,

0
/2

.7
3

T
O

T
A

L
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
O

V
E

R
/(

U
N

D
E

R
)

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S

C
IT

Y
O

F
F

A
R

M
E

R
S

V
IL

L
E

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
&

E
X

P
E

N
S

E
R

E
P

O
R

T
(U

N
A

U
D

IT
E

D
)

A
S

O
F

:
JA

N
U

A
R

Y
3
1
S

T
,

2
0

1
4

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
SU

M
M

A
R

Y

00
—

R
E

V
E

N
U

E

T
O

T
A

L
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

SU
M

M
A

R
Y

%
O

F
Y

E
A

R
C

O
M

P
L

E
T

E
D

:
3
3
.3

3

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
C

U
R

R
E

N
T

Y
E

A
R

T
O

D
A

T
E

T
O

T
A

L
B

U
D

G
E

T
%

Y
T

D
B

U
D

G
E

T
P

E
R

IO
D

A
C

T
U

A
L

E
N

C
U

M
B

E
R

E
D

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
B

U
D

G
E

T

P
A

G
E

:
1

4
4
3
,

6
8
2

4
4
3
,

6
8

2

1
7
8
,

1
1

3
.3

7

1
7

8
,1

1
3
.3

7

0
.0

0

0
.0

0

2
6

5
,5

6
8

.6
3

2
6
5
,

5
6

8
.6

3

3
9

,
8
3
1
.

9
6

3
9
,8

3
1
.9

6

0
.

0
0

6
2

,1
1

1
.6

3
6

,
2

5
8

.
3
3

0
.

0
0

2
0
0
.0

0
(

1
7

.0
6

)
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

6
8
,

5
5

2
.9

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0

4
0
.1

4

4
0

.1
4

0
.0

0
4
3
.7

2
3

3
.3

3
0
.0

0
3

3
.3

3
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
1
.7

2

0
.0

0

4
0
1
,

6
3
0

0
.0

0

6
8

,5
5

2
.9

0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
6
7
,

5
5
7

.2
7

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2
3
4
,

0
7

2
.7

3

3
1
,4

9
5
.9

0

4
1
.7

2

2
5
.

10
4
2
,0

5
2

(
2
8
,7

2
0
.9

4
)

1
0
,5

5
6

.1
0

0
.0

0



2—
21

—
20

14
1

1
:2

4
A

N
C

IT
Y

O
F

F
A

R
M

E
R

S
V

IL
L

E
P

A
G

E
:

2
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

&
E

X
P

E
N

S
E

R
E

P
O

R
T

(U
N

A
U

D
IT

E
D

)
A

S
O

F
:

JA
N

U
A

R
Y

3
1
S

T
,

2
0

1
4

72
0—

R
E

F
U

S
E

FU
N

D
%

O
F

Y
E

A
R

C
O

M
P

L
E

T
E

D
:

3
3

.3
3

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
C

U
R

R
E

N
T

Y
E

A
R

T
O

D
A

T
E

T
O

T
A

L
B

U
D

G
E

T
%

Y
T

D
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
B

U
D

G
E

T
P

E
R

IO
D

A
C

T
U

A
L

E
N

C
U

M
B

E
R

E
D

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
B

U
D

G
E

T

0
0
-R

E
V

E
N

U
E

7
2

0
.0

0
.5

7
4

3
.0

0
0

F
E

E
S

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
2

0
.0

0
.5

7
4

4
.0

0
0

P
E

N
A

L
T

IE
S

6
,5

0
0

8
1

1
.8

4
3

,0
1
8
.9

3
0
.0

0
3
,4

8
1
.0

7
4

6
.4

5
7
2
0
.0

0
.5

7
4
5
.0

0
0

A
G

R
E

E
M

E
N

T
S

A
N

D
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
S

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
2

0
.0

0
.5

7
5

1
.0

0
0

R
E

S
ID

E
N

T
IA

L
T

R
A

S
H

C
O

L
L

2
4

0
,2

2
7

1
9

,8
9

6
.5

7
8

0
,1

8
7

.9
2

0
.0

0
1

6
0

,0
3

9
.0

8
3
3
.3

8
7

2
0

.0
0

.5
7

5
2

.0
0

0
C

O
M

M
E

R
C

IA
L

T
R

A
S

H
C

O
L

L
E

C
T

1
9

0
,3

6
0

1
9

,1
0

5
.0

2
9

3
,6

2
7

.1
3

0
.0

0
9

6
,7

3
2

.8
7

4
9
.1

8
7
2

0
.0

0
.5

7
5

5
.0

0
0

R
E

C
Y

C
L

E
4
,9

7
0

1
6
.8

0
1
,2

3
9
.3

5
0
.0

0
3
,7

3
0
.6

5
2
4
.9

4
7
2

0
.0

0
.5

7
6

2
.0

0
0

IN
T

E
R

E
S

T
E

A
R

N
E

D
1
2
5

1
.7

3
1
0
.0

4
0

.0
0

1
1

4
.9

6
8

.0
3

7
2

0
.0

0
.5

7
6

7
.0

0
0

O
T

H
E

R
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
2

0
.0

0
.5

7
6

8
.0

0
0

B
R

U
SH

A
N

D
C

H
IP

P
IN

G
A

N
D

P
1
,5

0
0

0
.0

0
3

0
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
,4

7
0
.0

0
2

.0
0

T
O

T
A

L
00

—
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

4
4

3
,6

0
2

3
9
7
8
3
]E

9
6

1
7

0
,l

lr
3

7
0
.0

0
2

6
5

,5
8

.6
3

4
0
.1

4

T
O

T
A

L
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

4
4
3
,6

8
2

3
9
,8

3
1
.9

6
1
7
8
,1

1
3

.3
7

0
.0

0
2

6
5

,5
6

8
.6

3
4
0
.1

4



Farmersville
l)IS( ()VIR A jIXAS rRLAstR1

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: March 11,2014

SUBJECT: CONSENT AGENDA - Police Department Report

(li-C)



Total Calls For Service:

Farmersville Police Department

134 North Washington Street

Farmersville, TX 75442

972-782-6141

Farmersville Police Department
Monthly Report

February-14

441

Tier 1 Crimes

Robbery:

Assault:

Theft:

Burglary:

Motor Vehicle Theft:

Miscellaneous

Traffic Stops:

Citations:

Alarms:

219

69 (83 violations)

Tier 2 Crimes

o Forgery:

4 Fraud:

1 Criminal Mischief:

4 Weapons:

o DWI:

Public Intoxication:

Disorderly Conduct:

Drugs:

Major Accidents:

Minor Accidents:

8 Agency Assist:

0

0

0

1

0

3

1

1

2

5

21

Felony:

Misdemeanor:
Exceptionally Cleared:

Cases filed with the District Attorney’s Office:

0

6
0



P
ol

ic
e

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

C
al

ls
fo

r
S

er
vi

ce
60

0

50
0

40
0

w I V
.’ ‘S ‘I
’

•
30

0
.4

- 0 a) .0 E z

20
0

10
0 0

Ja
n

-1
4

F
eb

-1
4

D
at

e



12 10

8

U
, w E 1
)

II
.. 0
6

U .0 E z

4 2 0

U
ni

fo
rm

C
ri

m
e

R
ep

o
rt

in
g

D
at

e

Ja
n
-1

4
F

eb
-1

4

•
T

ie
r

1
C

ri
m

es
•

T
ie

r
2

C
ri

m
es



30
0

25
0

20
0

a) E 9
- o

15
0

I U .0 E z

10
0 50 0

T
ra

ff
ic

E
n
fo

rc
em

en
t

D
at

e

Ja
n-

14
F

eb
-1

4

•
T

ra
ff

ic
S

to
ps

•
C

it
at

io
ns

•
V

io
la

ti
on

s



25 20

,
15

E 0 I a) .0 E z
10 5 0

P
ol

ic
e

A
ct

iv
it

y

D
at

e

Ja
n-

14
F

eb
-1

4

I

a
A

ge
nc

y
A

ss
is

t
a

A
la

rm
s

a
M

aj
or

A
cc

id
en

ts
E

M
in

or
A

cc
id

en
ts



Farmersville
DISC OVkR A TbXAS TRFASI RU

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: March 11,2014

SUBJECT: CONSENT AGENDA — Code Enforcement/Animal Control Report

(II-D)



F
ar

m
er

sv
il

le
P

o
li

ce
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
C

o
d

e
E

n
fo

rc
em

en
t

R
ea

ct
iv

e
C

lo
se

d

—
02

/0
4/

20
14

P
R

10
0

#2
7

A
pp

li
an

ce
X

X
X

X
02

/0
4/

20
14

R
ec

he
ck

02
/0

4/
20

14
31

5
Jo

h
n

so
n

B
ru

sh
X

X
X

X
X

C
ita

tio
n

02
/0

5/
20

14
21

3
F

ar
r

H
ill

F
en

ce
X

X
X

X
02

/1
8/

20
14

E
xt

en
de

d
30

D
ay

s
2/

5/
20

14
02

/0
5/

20
14

31
5

S.
Jo

h
n

so
n

T
ak

e
P

ic
tu

re
s

X
X

X
X

02
/0

5/
20

14
02

/0
5/

20
14

11
5

B
uc

ks
ki

n
F

en
ce

X
X

X
E

xt
en

de
d

2/
5/

20
14

02
/0

5/
20

14
12

2
B

uc
ks

ki
n

D
eb

ri
s,

T
ir

es
X

X
X

02
/0

5/
20

14
R

ec
h
ec

k
02

/0
5/

20
14

40
1

H
ill

F
en

ce
X

X
—

X
E

xt
en

de
d

1
M

on
th

2/
5/

20
14

02
/0

5/
20

14
30

1
S

an
ta

F
e

F
en

ce
X

X
X

02
/0

5/
20

14
R

ec
h
ec

k
02

/0
5/

20
14

20
1

S.
R

ik
e

M
et

al
B

ui
ld

in
g

X
X

X
E

xt
en

de
d

2
M

on
th

s
2/

5/
20

14
02

/0
5/

20
14

30
6

O
ra

n
g
e

D
eb

ri
s

B
ac

k
Y

ar
d

X
X

X
02

/2
1/

20
14

L
et

te
r

S
en

t
2/

10
/2

01
4

02
/0

5/
20

14
31

1
O

ra
n

g
e

F
en

ce
D

eb
ri

s
Y

ar
d

X
X

—
X

02
/2

1/
20

14
L

et
te

r
S

en
t

2/
10

/2
01

4
02

/0
5/

20
14

41
3

5.
R

ik
e

B
ru

sh
,

D
eb

ri
s

X
X

—
X

E
xt

en
de

d
2/

21
/2

01
4

02
/0

5/
20

14
31

5
S

um
m

it
M

at
tr

es
se

s
X

X
—

X
02

/2
1/

20
14

L
et

te
r

S
en

t
2/

10
/2

01
4

02
/0

5/
20

14
10

5
S

ho
rt

C
ar

p
et

P
ad

di
ng

X
X

—
X

2/
21

/2
01

14
L

et
te

r
S

en
t

2/
10

/2
01

4
02

/1
0/

20
14

11
8

B
oi

s
D

’A
rc

S
to

p
W

or
k

O
rd

er
X

X
—

X
02

/1
0/

20
14

P
o
st

ed
L

et
te

r
02

/1
0/

20
14

11
6

P
ro

sp
ec

t
S

he
d-

N
o

P
er

m
it

X
—

X
02

/1
0/

20
14

T
ak

in
g

S
he

d
do

w
n

02
/1

0/
20

14
21

4
A

us
ti

n
F

ur
ni

tu
re

,
D

eb
ri

s
X

X
—

X
02

/2
1/

20
14

S
p
o
k
e

w
/O

w
ne

r
02

/1
0/

20
14

30
2

A
us

ti
n

F
ur

ni
tu

re
X

X
X

—
X

E
xt

en
de

d
2/

21
/2

01
4

02
/1

0/
20

14
12

2
H

ou
st

on
T

ir
es

X
X

—
X

02
/1

0/
20

14
R

ec
h
ec

k
02

/1
0/

20
14

51
5

W
in

do
m

B
ui

ld
in

g
D

eb
ri

s
X

X
—

X
02

/1
0/

20
14

R
ec

h
ec

k
02

/1
0/

20
14

21
0

N
ea

th
er

y
D

eb
ri

s,
P

al
le

ts
X

X
—

X
02

/1
0/

20
14

R
ec

h
ec

k
02

/1
0/

20
14

60
2

Jo
u

et
te

B
ui

ld
in

g
D

eb
ri

s
X

X
—

X
02

/2
1/

20
14

E
xt

en
d

2/
10

/2
01

4
02

/1
0/

20
14

50
8

Jo
u

et
te

B
ui

ld
in

g
D

eb
ri

s
X

—
X

02
/2

1/
20

14
L

et
te

r
S

en
t

2/
12

/2
01

4
02

/1
0/

20
14

51
0

Jo
u
et

te
B

ui
ld

in
g

D
eb

ri
s

X
X

—
X

02
/2

1/
20

14
L

et
te

r
S

en
t

2/
12

/2
01

4
02

/1
0/

20
14

51
2

Jo
u
et

te
B

ui
ld

in
g

D
eb

ri
s

X
x

—
X

02
/2

1/
20

14
L

et
te

r
S

en
t

2/
12

/2
01

4
02

11
0/

20
14

60
0

Jo
u
et

te
B

ui
ld

in
g

D
eb

ri
s

X
X

—
X

02
/2

1/
20

14
L

et
te

r
S

en
t

2/
12

/2
01

4
02

/1
0/

20
14

30
9

P
ro

sp
ec

t
F

ur
ni

tu
re

,
A

pp
li

an
ce

s
X

X
—

X
E

xt
en

de
d

2/
21

/2
01

4
02

/1
0/

20
14

41
8

N
.

W
as

hi
ng

to
n

N
um

er
ou

s
X

X
X

—
X

E
xt

en
de

d
2/

24
/2

01
4

02
/1

0/
20

14
60

7
M

ap
le

F
en

ce
X

X
—

X
Fi

na
l

N
ot

ic
e

S
en

t
2/

25
/2

04
1

02
/1

0/
20

14
10

9
N

.
H

am
il

to
n

S
he

d
X

X
—

X
Fi

na
l

N
ot

ic
e

S
en

t
2/

25
/2

01
4

02
/1

0/
20

14
20

6
S

y
ca

m
o
re

F
en

ce
X

X
—

X
02

/1
0/

20
14

R
ec

h
ec

k
02

/1
0/

20
14

50
1

Jo
u

et
te

F
en

ce
X

X
—

X
02

/2
6/

20
14

40
8

G
ad

dy
’s

F
en

ce
02

/1
0/

20
14

40
8

G
ad

dy
F

en
ce

X
X

—
X

02
/1

0/
20

14
R

ec
h
ec

k
02

/1
0/

20
14

11
7

M
cK

in
ne

y
D

eb
ri

s
X

X
—

X
02

/2
1/

20
14

E
xt

en
d

2/
10

/2
01

4
02

/1
0/

20
14

40
5

N
ea

th
er

y
G

ar
ag

e
X

X
—

X
Fi

na
l

N
ot

ic
e

S
en

t
2/

25
/2

01
41

D
at

e
A

d
d
re

ss
V

io
la

ti
o
n

In
sp

ec
t

W
ar

n
N

o
ti

ce
C

it
e•

P
ro

ac
ti

v
e

N
o

te
si

C
F

S

P
ag

e
1

of
3

03
/0

7/
20

14
,

2:
48

PF



D
at

e
A

d
d
re

ss
V

io
la

ti
o
n

F
ar

m
er

sv
il

le
P

o
li

ce
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
C

o
d

e
E

n
fo

rc
em

en
t

In
sp

ec
t

W
ar

n
N

o
ti

ce
C

it
e

P
ro

ac
ti

v
e

R
ea

ct
iv

e
C

lo
se

d
N

o
te

s!
C

F
S

_
_

_
_

_
_

.

02
11

1/
20

14
30

9
H

ai
sl

ip
D

em
ol

is
he

d
X

X
—

X
02

/1
1/

20
14

02
/1

1/
20

14
10

8
P

en
dl

et
on

C
ar

pe
t

in
D

ri
ve

W
ay

X
X

—
X

E
xt

en
de

d
2/

24
/2

01
4

02
/1

1/
20

14
20

2
M

ur
ch

is
on

D
eb

ri
s

X
X

—
X

E
xt

en
de

d
2/

24
/2

01
4

02
/1

1/
20

14
30

9
M

ur
ch

is
on

M
at

tr
es

s
in

D
ri

ve
W

ay
X

X
—

X
E

m
ai

l
S

en
t

to
O

w
ne

r
2/

18
/2

01
4

02
/1

1/
20

14
20

2
W

oo
da

rd
D

eb
ri

s
X

X
—

X
02

/2
0/

20
14

Fi
na

l
N

ot
ic

e
S

en
t

2/
12

/2
01

4
02

/1
1/

20
14

10
6A

B
ee

ch
D

eb
ri

s
X

X
—

X
02

/1
1/

20
14

R
ec

he
ck

02
/1

2/
20

14
61

0
5.

R
ik

e
A

pp
li

an
ce

X
X

—
X

02
/1

4/
20

14
S

po
ke

w
/O

w
ne

r
02

/1
2/

20
14

60
6

Jo
ue

tt
e

B
ui

ld
in

g
D

eb
ri

s
X

X
—

X
02

/2
1/

20
14

L
et

te
r

S
en

t
2/

14
/2

01
4

02
/1

2/
20

14
60

9
Jo

ue
tt

e
B

ui
ld

in
g

D
eb

ri
s

X
X

—
X

02
/2

1/
20

14
L

et
te

r
S

en
t

2/
12

)2
01

4
02

/1
4/

20
14

41
3

S.
R

ik
e

A
pp

li
an

ce
s

X
X

—
X

L
et

te
r

S
en

t
2/

18
/2

01
4

02
/1

4/
20

14
30

7
A

ud
ie

M
ur

ph
y

C
er

t
of

O
cc

up
X

—
X

02
/1

8/
20

14
H

as
C

er
t

of
O

cc
up

an
cy

02
/1

4/
20

14
40

7
S.

R
ik

e
T

ir
es

X
X

—
X

02
/1

4/
20

14
T

ir
es

on
R

im
s

02
/1

4/
20

14
31

2
O

ra
ng

e
B

ui
ld

in
g

D
eb

is
X

X
—

X
L

et
te

r
S

en
t

02
/1

4/
20

14
30

5
B

oi
s

D
A

rc
T

re
e

D
ow

n
X

X
—

X
L

et
te

r
S

en
t

2/
18

)2
01

4
02

/1
4/

20
14

41
3

S
um

m
it

A
pp

li
an

ce
X

X
—

X
L

et
te

r
S

en
t

2/
18

/2
01

4
02

/1
4/

20
14

30
8

C
ol

le
ge

M
at

tr
es

s,
F

ur
ni

tu
re

X
X

—
X

L
et

te
r

S
en

t
2/

18
/2

01
4

02
/1

4/
20

14
30

8
A

us
tin

A
pp

li
an

ce
s

X
X

—
X

S
po

ke
w

/O
w

ne
r

02
/1

4/
20

14
31

9
A

us
tin

D
eb

ri
s

X
X

—
X

02
/2

1/
20

14
S

po
ke

w
/O

w
ne

r
02

/1
8/

20
14

30
1

M
cK

in
ne

y
Si

gn
X

X
—

X
02

/1
8/

20
14

S
po

ke
w

/O
w

ne
r

02
/2

0/
20

14
11

6
W

oo
da

rd
S

ea
rc

h
W

ar
ra

nt
—

02
/2

0/
20

14
02

/2
0/

20
14

PR
10

0
#4

2
Fu

rn
itu

re
,

D
eb

ri
s

X
X

—
X

S
po

ke
w

/O
w

ne
r

02
/2

1/
20

14
30

5
A

us
tin

A
pp

li
an

ce
X

X
—

X
S

po
ke

w
lO

w
ne

r
02

/2
4/

20
14

P
R

IO
O

#2
3

F
ri

d
g

ei
n

B
ac

k
Y

ar
d

X
—

X
L

ef
tC

ar
d

02
/2

4/
20

14
11

1
W

il
co

xs
on

T
ir

es
,

S
he

lt
er

,
et

c
X

X
—

X
C

ity
P

ut
in

W
or

k
O

rd
er

02
/2

4/
20

14
F

ar
m

er
sv

il
le

T
ir

es
T

ir
es

X
X

—
X

S
po

ke
w

/O
w

ne
r

02
/2

4/
20

14
PR

10
0

#8
T

ir
es

,
D

eb
ri

s
X

X
—

X
S

po
ke

w
/O

w
ne

r
02

/2
4/

20
14

PR
10

0
#1

5
A

pp
li

an
ce

X
X

—
X

S
po

ke
w

/O
w

ne
r

02
/2

4/
20

14
M

tC
al

va
ry

C
hu

rc
h

T
re

es
S

to
rm

X
X

—
X

02
/2

5/
20

14
S

en
t

B
ru

sh
Pi

ck
U

p
L

et
te

r
02

/2
4/

20
14

11
1

W
il

co
xs

on
U

ns
af

e
B

ui
ld

in
g

Si
gn

X
—

X
02

/2
5/

20
14

02
/2

4/
20

14
31

1
W

in
do

m
B

ui
ld

in
g

P
or

ch
X

—
X

02
/2

4/
20

14
H

ad
P

er
m

it
02

/2
4/

20
14

M
cC

ra
w

-N
.

W
as

hi
ng

t
T

re
es

-S
to

rm
X

X
—

X
02

/2
5/

20
14

S
en

t
B

ru
sh

Pi
ck

U
p

L
et

te
r

02
/2

6/
20

14
S

te
ve

so
n-

A
ud

ie
M

ur
p

B
ru

sh
X

X
—

X
02

/2
7/

20
14

S
en

t
B

ru
sh

Pi
ck

U
p

L
et

te
r

02
/2

6/
20

14
S

ot
o-

A
ud

ie
M

ur
ph

y
B

ru
sh

X
X

—
X

L
et

te
r

S
en

t
2/

27
/2

01
4

02
/2

6/
20

14
10

27
O

ld
Jo

se
ph

in
e

Pi
le

D
eb

ri
s

B
ac

k
Y

ar
d

X
X

—
X

L
et

te
r

S
en

t
2/

27
/2

01
4

02
/2

6/
20

14
80

1
S.

M
ai

n
M

at
tr

es
s,

D
eb

ri
s

X
X

—
X

L
et

te
r

S
en

t
2/

27
/2

01
4

P
ag

e
2

of
3

03
/0

7/
20

14
,

2:
48

P



B
ru

sh
B

ac
k

Y
ar

d
B

ru
sh

B
ac

k
Y

ar
d

T
re

e
L

im
bs

1
H

i
t

02
/2

6/
20

14
L

ef
t

B
ru

sh
Pi

ck
U

p
L

et
te

r
02

/2
6/

20
14

L
ef

t
B

ru
sh

P
ic

k
U

p
L

et
te

r
02

/2
6/

20
14

41
0

N
.

M
ai

n
T

ir
es

X
X

X
S

po
ke

w
/O

w
ne

r
02

/2
7/

20
14

31
8

N
.

H
am

ilt
on

B
ru

sh
B

ac
k

Y
ar

d
X

X
—

X
02

/2
7/

20
14

G
iv

en
B

ru
sh

Pi
ck

U
p

In
fo

02
/2

7/
20

14
51

0
Jo

ue
tt

e
Pi

le
D

eb
ri

s
X

X
X

L
et

te
r

S
en

t
2/

28
/2

01
4

02
/2

7/
20

14
50

2
R

ya
n

C
ir

Pi
le

D
eb

ri
s

X
X

X
L

et
te

r
S

en
t

2/
28

/2
0

14
02

/2
7/

20
14

50
3

P
ar

k
F

en
ce

X
X

—
X

L
et

te
r

S
en

t
2/

28
/2

0
14

02
/2

7/
20

14
20

2
H

al
e

B
ru

sh
X

X
—

X
02

/2
7/

20
14

G
iv

en
B

ru
sh

Pi
ck

U
p

In
fo

02
/2

7/
20

14
50

9
Ja

ck
so

n
B

ru
sh

X
X

X
02

/2
7/

20
14

R
ec

he
ck

02
/2

7/
20

14
20

2
M

ur
ch

is
on

B
ru

sh
X

X
X

02
/2

7/
20

14
R

ec
he

ck

P
ag

e
3

of
3

03
/0

7/
20

14
,

2:
48

P
d



C
od

e
E

nf
or

ce
m

en
t

A
ct

iv
it

y
R

es
ul

ts
C

ity
of

F
ar

m
er

sv
il

le
P

ol
ic

e
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t

N
ot

ic
e

V
io

la
ti

on
,

62
2,

25
.1

%

In
sp

ec
ti

on
,

11
38

,
46

.0
%

C
it

at
io

n,
7,

0.
3%

W
ar

ni
ng

,
70

7,
28

.6
%



C
od

e
E

nf
or

ce
m

en
t

A
ct

iv
it

y
R

es
ul

ts
C

ity
of

F
ar

m
er

sv
il

le
P

ol
ic

e
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t

R
ea

ct
iv

e,
32

,
2.

5%

P
ro

ac
ti

ve
,

12
71

,
97

.5
%



90 80 70 60 50
ci C ci U o

40 30 20 10 0

C
od

e
E

n
fo

rc
em

en
t

A
ct

iv
it

y
R

es
ul

ts
C

it
y

of
F

ar
m

er
sv

il
le

P
ol

ic
e

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

M
o

n
th

Ja
n-

14
F

eb
-1

4

•
In

sp
ec

ti
on

•
W

ar
ni

ng
U

N
ot

ic
e

V
io

la
ti

on
•

C
it

at
io

n



UI
—

C
A

LL
02

/0
4/

20
14

S
tr

ay
D

og
s

31
7

C
ol

le
ge

C
C

A
S

X
—

02
/0

4/
20

14
L

oo
se

Li
ve

S
to

ck
H

w
y

78
&

C
R

61
4

U
na

bl
e

to
L

oc
at

e
02

/0
5/

20
14

Si
ck

R
ac

oo
n

H
w

y
38

0
&

C
R

35
7

E
ut

ha
ni

ze
d

02
/0

8/
20

14
R

ac
oo

n
30

1
L

oc
us

t
U

na
bl

e
to

L
oc

at
e

02
/0

8/
20

14
R

ac
oo

n
14

23
P

ec
an

C
re

ek
C

od
e

E
xp

la
in

ed
02

/0
8/

20
14

D
og

s
31

2
Hi

ll
W

ill
K

ee
p

to
M

on
da

y
02

/1
0/

20
14

2
S

tr
ay

D
og

s
31

2
Hi

ll
3

D
og

s
in

Y
ar

d
O

w
ne

r
N

ot
H

om
e

02
/1

2/
20

14
D

ea
d

D
og

H
w

y
78

D
is

po
se

d
O

f
02

/1
2/

20
14

S
tr

ay
D

og
31

6
N

.
W

as
hi

ng
to

n
U

na
bl

e
to

L
oc

at
e

02
/1

2/
20

14
L

oo
se

D
og

N
.

R
ik

e
Pu

it
B

ac
k

In
F

en
ce

X
02

/1
3/

20
14

L
oo

se
C

ow
C

R
21

94
/H

w
y

78
U

na
bl

e
to

L
oc

at
e

02
/1

3/
20

14
S

tr
ay

D
og

31
6

N
.

W
as

hi
ng

to
n

C
C

A
S

X
02

/1
4/

20
14

C
om

pl
ai

nt
30

2
A

us
tin

A
ni

m
al

s
O

k
02

/1
4/

20
14

L
oo

se
D

og
s

A
us

tin
R

et
ur

ne
d

to
O

w
ne

r
X

02
/1

4/
20

14
L

oo
se

D
og

30
9

C
ol

le
ge

P
ut

In
F

en
ce

X
02

/1
4/

20
14

L
oo

se
D

og
30

8
C

ol
le

ge
L

et
te

r
to

O
w

ne
r

X
02

/1
4/

20
14

C
ry

in
g

P
up

pi
es

30
8

A
us

tin
S

po
ke

w
/O

w
ne

r
X

02
/1

4/
20

14
L

oo
se

D
og

L
in

co
ln

S
po

ke
w

/O
w

ne
r

X
02

/1
4/

20
14

L
oo

se
Li

ve
S

to
ck

H
w

y
78

&
C

R
21

94
R

et
ur

ne
d

to
O

w
ne

r
X

02
/1

4/
20

14
L

oo
se

D
og

H
w

y
78

U
na

bl
e

to
L

oc
at

e
02

/1
6/

20
14

H
ur

t
D

og
H

w
y

38
0

P
ou

nd
X

02
/1

8/
20

14
Pi

ck
U

p
D

og
P

ou
nd

C
C

A
S

X
02

/1
8/

20
14

L
oo

se
Li

ve
S

to
ck

H
w

y
38

0
R

et
ur

ne
d

to
O

w
ne

r
X

02
/1

8/
20

14
L

oo
se

D
og

B
ro

ok
sh

ir
e

L
os

t
T

ra
ck

of
D

og
02

/1
8/

20
14

D
og

C
om

pl
ai

nt
30

8
A

us
tin

G
et

tin
g

R
id

of
D

og
s

X
02

/1
8/

20
14

L
oo

se
D

og
30

8
C

ol
le

ge
G

iv
en

N
O

V
X

02
/1

9/
20

14
L

oo
se

D
og

B
ro

ok
sh

ir
e

W
en

t
In

to
C

ou
nt

y
02

)2
0/

20
14

L
oo

se
D

og
N

.
R

ik
e

R
et

ur
ne

d
to

O
w

ne
r

X
02

/2
0/

20
14

S
tr

ay
C

at
F

un
er

al
H

om
e

P
ou

nd
X

02
/2

1/
20

14
L

oo
se

Li
ve

S
to

ck
C

R
10

77
C

C
S

O
H

an
dl

ed
02

/2
1/

20
14

R
et

ur
n

T
ra

p
F

un
er

al
H

om
e

02
/2

1/
20

14
L

oo
se

D
og

N
.

R
ik

e
P

ut
in

F
en

ce
X

02
/2

2/
20

14
S

tr
ay

P
up

py
40

5
S

um
m

it
K

ep
t

P
up

py
02

/2
4/

20
14

S
tr

ay
C

at
F

un
er

al
H

om
e

P
ou

nd
X

02
/2

4/
20

14
Im

pr
op

er
T

et
he

r
PR

10
0

#2
3

L
ef

t
C

ar
d

02
/2

4/
20

14
Im

pr
op

er
T

et
he

r
21

0
M

ap
le

S
po

ke
w

/O
w

ne
r

X
02

/2
4/

20
14

L
oo

se
D

og
M

ap
le

R
et

ur
ne

d
to

O
w

ne
r

X
02

/2
4/

20
14

L
oo

se
D

og
N

.
R

ik
e

R
et

ur
ne

d
to

O
w

ne
r

X
02

/2
4/

20
14

R
et

ur
n

T
ra

p
F

un
er

al
H

om
e



02
/2

4/
20

14
.,
,.
z
U

I
-
U

.L
L

S
um

m
it

lF
ar

r
H’

II
U

na
bl

e
to

L
oc

at
e

L
oo

se
D

og
s

02
/2

5/
20

14
S

tr
ay

P
up

pi
es

A
us

tin
C

C
A

S
(4

)
X

02
/2

6/
20

14
S

tr
ay

C
at

F
un

er
al

H
om

e
P

ou
nd

X
02

/2
6/

20
14

L
oo

se
D

og
10

37
O

ld
Jo

se
ph

in
e

L
ef

t
C

ar
d

02
/2

6/
20

14
R

et
ur

n
T

ra
p

F
un

er
al

H
om

e
02

/2
6/

20
14

L
oo

se
D

og
40

1
S

um
m

it
U

na
bl

e
to

L
oc

at
e

02
/2

7/
20

14
S

tr
ay

D
og

S
um

m
it

W
en

t
In

to
Ju

nk
Y

ar
d



A
ni

m
al

C
on

tr
ol

A
ct

iv
it

y
R

es
ul

ts
F

ar
m

er
sv

il
le

P
ol

ic
e

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

C
u
m

u
la

ti
v
e,

C
al

en
d

ar
Y

ea
r

20
14

Im
po

un
d,

91
,

28
.3

%

W
ar

ni
ng

,
13

5,
42

.1
%

•
W

ar
ni

ng

•
N

ot
ic

e/
V

io
la

ti
on

E
C

it
at

io
n

•
Im

po
un

d

•
CC

S
he

lt
er

CC
S

he
lt

er
,

75
,

23
.4

%

N
ot

ic
e/

V
io

la
ti

on
,

17
,

5.
3%

C
it

at
io

n,
3,

0.
9%



CC
S

he
lt

er
,

14
0,

31
.9

%

A
ni

m
al

C
on

tr
ol

A
ct

iv
it

y
R

es
ul

ts
F

ar
m

er
sv

il
le

P
ol

ic
e

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

C
um

ul
at

iv
e,

C
al

en
d

ar
Y

ea
r

20
14

W
ar

ni
ng

,
20

5,
46

.7
%

•
W

ar
ni

ng

•
N

ot
ic

e/
V

io
la

ti
on

•
C

it
at

io
n

•
Im

po
un

d

•
CC

S
he

lt
er

Im
po

un
d,

71
,

16
.2

%

C
it

at
io

n,
7,

1.
6%
1

ti
c
e
/V

io
Ia

ti
o
n
,

16
,

3.
6%



U
,

C
,

l2 C CD C.
,

C.
,

0

A
ni

m
al

C
on

tr
ol

A
ct

iv
it

y
R

es
ul

ts
F

ar
m

er
sv

il
le

P
ol

ic
e

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

14 12 10 8 6 4 2 0

Ja
n-

14
F

eb
-1

4

M
o

n
th

•
W

ar
ni

ng
B

N
ot

ic
e/

V
io

la
ti

on
H

C
it

at
io

n
•

Im
po

un
d

B
CC

S
he

lt
er



Farmersville
)IS( (l’s R ‘ TL\A, 1 R!AS RI

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: March 11,2014

SUBJECT: CONSENT AGENDA — School Resource Officer Report

(II-E)



M
on

th
of

:
F

eb
ru

O
ff

ic
er

: W
ill

ia
m

s

FT
A

cu
rf

ew
V

io
l

T
re

sp
as

si
ng

D
ru

g
P

ar
a

M
IP

T
ab

ac
co

M
IP

A
lc

oh
ol

A
ss

au
lt

M
/C

D
/C

L
an

gu
ag

e

D
/C

Fi
gh

tin
g

C
la

ss
D

is
ru

pt

D
is

ru
p

T
ra

ns

L
E

T
S

H
ou

rs

P
re

se
nt

at
io

n

E
ve

nt
s

W
or

ke
d

O
ff

/I
nc

R
ep

or
ts

A
rr

es
t

E
xt

ra
P

at
ro

ls

S
tu

de
nt

C
on

ta
ct

PT
A

M
ee

ti
ng

s

C
ou

ns
el

F
or

m
s

S
af

et
y

D
ri

lls

P
ar

en
t

C
on

ta
ct

s

R
es

C
hk

s

T
ra

ff
ic

S
to

ps

ITO
T

A
L

C

2
7

2
8

2
9

3
0

3
1

!T
O

T
A

L
I

0 0 0

_p
0

o
0 0 0 0

o
0 0 0 0 0

_9
0

o
1 0 38 10 0 0 0 4 0

_9
8

3
61

1

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
10

11
1

2
1

3
1

4
1

5
1

6
1
7

1
8

1
9

2
0

21
2
2

2
3

2
4

2
5

2
6

I
9
P

_
9
_

9
9

I
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

C’

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0
0
0
0
0

0
0

0

0
0

0
0

0

0
0

0
0

0

0
0

0
0

0

0
0

0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

0
0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

0
0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

0
0

0

0

0
0

0
0

0

0
0

0
0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0
:
O

0
0

0
0

0

0
0
0
0
0
0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0

0
0

0
0

0

0
0

0

ol
o

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
—

—
—

—
—

-
—

—
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2
2

2
2
2
0
0
2

2
2

2
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

0
0

1
.r

0
0

0

‘0
0
1
0
0

0
0

0

0
0

0
0

0
0

3
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

0
0

r:
--

-

0
0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

a a a 0 0

0
0

0
0

0
0

::.
O

0
0

0
0

0

0
0

2
2

2
2

b
0

2
2

2
2

I
!

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

-‘
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

0
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
1

-
-

g

ol
ol

5
4

3
2

01
0

310
1o1

2
4

3
2

.0
1

0

I
ci

ci
a

0
3

0
o
lo

0
0

2
0

2
6

2
3

0
0

2
4

2
61

ol
01

0



Farmersville
)IS( flVLR A IAS TRiASIR[

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: March 11,2014

SUBJECT: CONSENT AGENDA — Fire Department Report

(Il-F)



60 50 40

w 0 0
.

In a) 0 I a) 0 E z

20 10 0

F
ar

m
er

sv
il

le
Fi

re
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
C

ity
R

es
p

o
n

se
s

M
o

n
th

•
S

tr
u

ct
u

re
Fi

re

•
U

na
ut

ho
ri

ze
d

B
ur

n

W
A

la
rm

s

•
M

aj
or

A
cc

id
en

t
•

Fi
rs

t
R

es
po

nd
er

•
S

m
ok

e/
O

do
r

In
ve

st
ig

at
io

n
G

ra
ss

Fi
re

U
M

ob
il

e
Fi

re
s

U
PD

A
ss

is
t

•
P

ub
li

c
A

ss
is

t

U
H

az
ar

do
us

C
on

di
ti

on
s

Ja
n-

14
F

eb
-1

4
M

ar
-1

4
A

pr
-1

4
M

ay
-1

4
Ju

n-
14

Ju
l-

14
A

ug
-1

4
S

ep
-1

4
O

ct
-1

4
N

ov
-1

4
D

ec
-1

4



35 30 25

w U
,

C o
20

0
.

U
, w .4
- 0 I j
l
S 10 5 0

F
ar

m
er

sv
il

le
F

ir
e

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

C
ou

nt
y

R
es

p
o

n
se

s

•
S

tr
u

ct
u

re
Fi

re

•
U

na
ut

ho
ri

ze
d

B
ur

n

A
la

rm
s

•
M

aj
or

A
cc

id
en

t
•

Fi
rs

t
R

es
po

nd
er

•
S

m
ok

e/
O

do
r

In
ve

st
ig

at
io

n
G

ra
ss

Fi
re

I
M

ob
il

e
Fi

re
s

I
PD

A
ss

is
t

•
P

ub
li

c
A

ss
is

t

L
H

az
ar

do
us

C
on

di
ti

on
s

Ja
n-

14
F

eb
-1

4
M

ar
-1

4
A

pr
-1

4
M

ay
-1

4
Ju

n-
14

Ju
l-

14
A

ug
-1

4
S

ep
-1

4
O

ct
-1

4
N

ov
-1

4
D

ec
-1

4

M
on

th



In U In C 0 0
.

U ‘
I 0 U .0 E z

14 12 10 8 6 4 2 0

F
ar

m
er

sv
il

le
Fi

re
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
M

u
tu

al
A

id
R

es
p

o
n

se
s

Ja
n-

14
F

eb
-1

4
M

ar
-1

4
A

pr
-1

4
M

ay
-1

4
Ju

n-
14

Ju
l-

14
A

ug
-1

4
S

ep
-1

4
O

ct
-1

4
N

ov
-1

4
D

ec
-1

4

M
o

n
th

•
S

tr
u

ct
u

re
Fi

re

•
U

na
ut

ho
ri

ze
d

B
ur

n

A
la

rm
s

•
M

aj
or

A
cc

id
en

t
•

Fi
rs

t
R

es
po

nd
er

•
S

m
ok

e/
O

do
r

In
ve

st
ig

at
io

n
El

G
ra

ss
Fi

re

[!
M

ob
il

e
Fi

re
s

PD
A

ss
is

t

•
P

ub
li

c
A

ss
is

t

LI
H

az
ar

do
us

C
on

di
ti

on
s

I



FARMERSVILLE FIRE DEPARTMENT
MEMBERSHIP ROSTER

Members Name Fire Status First Responder Status
Calverly, Chris Academy (Non-Certified) First Aid, CPR
Chandler, Russell N/A EMT
Davis, Kenney Introductory EMT (Non-Certified)
Dehart, Tracy Commissioned (Non-Certified) EMT (Non-Certified)
Durbin, Larry Introductory EMT
Durbin, Steve Introductory First Aid, CPR
Erickson, Jeff Commissioned (Non-Certified) Paramedic (Non-Certified)
Farris, Shannon Introductory EMT
Fox, David Introductory First Aid, CPR
Gomez, Daniel Introductory First Aid, CPR
Hansen, Jake Introductory EMT (Non-Certified)
Howell, Joshua Trainee Trainee
Lisman, Kevin Commissioned EMT
Macomber, Mike SFFMA Advanced EMR (Non-Certified)
Morris, Kim Commissioned Paramedic
Pollard, Aaron Commissioned EMT
Pollard, Barry Commissioned EMT
Pollard, Bradley Commissioned EMT
Rubadue, Joshua Trainee Trainee
Smith, Montana Commissioned (Non-Certified) EMT (Non-Certified)
Stroup, Steven Introductory First Aid, CPR
Sullivan, Mike Commissioned EMR
Sutherland, Andrew SFFMA EMT
Toner, Christine N/A RN/Paramedic
Vaughn, James Trainee First Aid, CPR

Note:
“Non-Certified” means the individual has completed the training but has not yet certified through Texas.
Introductory means they have completed their 72 hour “Introductory: class and are somewhere in the
SFFMA level classes but not yet tested out.
Trainee means they are new and going through training at this time.
Commissioned means they have graduated from an approved Academy and can be a career firefighter
SFFMA Advanced means they are eligible to take the Commission Test but are considered a basic
firefighter.



FARMERSVILLE FIRE DEPARTMENT
TRAINING SCHEDULE

MARCH-APRIL-MAY 2014

MARCH 2014

03- First Responder Training (CPR)
09- Fire Introduction Class
17- Fire Training Ladder Operations

APRIL 2014

06- Fire Introduction Class
07- First Responder Training in Patient Assessment
20- Fire Introductory Class
21- Fire Training Incident Command Structure

(Princeton will be holding a Pumper Operations I class but has not set exact date in April)

MAY 2014

04- Fire Introductory Class
05—Fire Training in Urban Interface
18- Fire Introductory Class
19- Fire Training Class in Hose and Pumping Operations



Farmersville
IHS( CVi A TLXAS TRIAS RF,

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: March 11,2014

SUBJECT: CONSENT AGENDA — Municipal Court Report

(ll-G)



FARMERSVILLE MUNICIPAL COURT

MONTHLY REPORT
FEBRUARY 2014

Cases Filed 113

Class C Complaints Received 0

Dispositions Prior to Trial 95

Pre-Trial Hearings Held 22

Non-Jury Trials Held 1

Jury Trials Held 0

Cases Dismissed

After Driving Safety Course 10

After Deferred Disposition 16

After Proof of Financial Responsibility 3

Compliance Dismissal 11

Dismissed at Trial (By Prosecutor) 0

Number of Disposed Cases 146

Total Revenue $27,568.57

Total Kept by City $18,580.93

Total Remitted to State $8,987.64



18
00

16
00

14
00

12
00

c.)
80

0

60
0

40
0

20
0 0

M
u
n
ic

ip
al

C
o

u
rt

C
as

e
an

d
W

ar
ra

n
t

R
at

e

F
eb

-1
3

M
ar

-1
3

A
pr

-1
3

M
ay

-1
3

Ju
n-

13
Ju

l-
13

A
ug

-1
3

Se
p-

13
O

ct
-1

3
N

ov
-1

3
D

ec
-1

3
Ja

n-
14

F
eb

-1
4

D
at

e

•
U

nd
is

po
si

ti
on

ed
C

as
es

•
O

ut
st

an
di

ng
W

ar
ra

nt
s

•
N

ew
C

as
es

Fi
le

d
•

C
as

es
D

is
po

si
ti

on
ed

•
W

ar
ra

nt
s

Is
su

ed



$3
0,

00
0.

00

$2
5,

00
0.

00

$2
0,

00
0.

00

$1
5,

00
0.

00

$1
0,

00
0.

00

M
u

n
ic

ip
al

C
o
u
rt

C
ol

le
ct

io
ns

$5
,0

00
.0

0
Ju

l-
12

A
ug

-1
2

Se
p-

12
O

ct
-1

2
N

ov
-1

2

•
A

m
ou

nt
Se

nt
To

St
at

e

1
N

o
v
-I

l
D

ec
-I

l
Ja

n-
12

Fe
b-

12
M

ar
-1

2
A

pr
-1

2
M

ay
-1

2
Ju

n-
12

•
T

ot
al

C
ol

le
ct

io
ns

•
R

ev
en

ue
R

et
ai

n
ed

B
y

C
it

y



Farmersville
3IS(C)IR TJSAS TRIASLIRI

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: March 11,2014

SUBJECT: CONSENT AGENDA — Warrant Officer Report

(Il-H)



FARMERSvILLE MUNICIPAL COURT

WARRANT OFFICER REPORT

FEBRUARY 2014

Total Outstanding Warrants

Total Due from Outstanding Warrants

New Warrants Issued by Court

Total Warrants Cleared

Total on Payment Plan

Total Warrant Revenue

1584

$485,852.33

47

39

112

$7,773.17



45403530

aJ
25

GJ
U4

-.
CIm

15105
.

0

T
otal

W
arran

ts
C

leared

Jun-13
Jul-13

A
ug-13

S
ep-13

O
ct-13

N
ov-13

D
ec-13

Jan-14
F

eb-14

D
ate



$
9

,0
0

0
.0

0

$
8

,0
0

0
.0

0

$
7

,0
0

0
.0

0

$
6

,0
0

0
.0

0

$
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

$
4

,0
0

0
.0

0

$
3

,0
0

0
.0

0

$
2

,0
0

0
.0

0

$
1

,0
0

0
.0

0

$
0
.0

0

T
otal

W
arran

t
R

ev
en

u
eI I

I

—

I
Jun-13

Jul-13
A

ug-13
S

ep-13
O

ct-13
N

ov-13
D

ec-13
Jan-14

F
eb-14

D
ate



Farmersville
I)ISCOVIR , TI-XAS TRIASRl

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: March 11,2014

SUBJECT: CONSENT AGENDA — Public Works Report

(II —
I)



Farmersville
DIS(UV)R 5 II.XAS 115155181

Total Service Orders Dispositioned

jJI1j1j1IJi
120

100

80

HI
20J[[[[[[[jff[[j

Jan-13 Feb-13 Mar-13 Apr-13 May-13 Jun-13 Jul-13 Aug-13 Sep-13 Oct-13 Nov-13 Dec-13 Jan-14 Feb-14

Month

Mar-13

15

2

24

7

E!!
24

7

39

4

27

1

36

1

Jun-13

12

3
32

6

Jul-13

29

3

28

1

32

2

15
2

31

22

3

Oct-13

24

25

5

Nov-13
31

1

Oec-13 Jan-14

20

2
25

4

Feb-14

2

3:

3 1

3

I

4 1 4 4 1 0 4 0 1 2 0 0
10 10 2 4 5 0 2 2 2 3 0 2 4

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
18 15 28 9 16 16 39 14 28 19 1 25 1

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
7 2 5 8 6 10 15 1 4 11 4 9

87 76 113 90 82 87 112 74 90 82 5 82 75

Note:
1. Number of outstanding service orders, 22 days or older (backlog): 20

Feb-13
30

2

12

4

Service Order Status

Public Works Monthly Report

2. Number of elevated service orders: 0 completed, 0 outstanding



Public Works General
1. No increase in lost time accidents for the year.

a. Total Number for 2013-2014: 0
2. Total lost days for 2013-2014: 0

a. Accidents in Month: None

Street System
1. Project Backlog

a. Maintenance resurfacing and panel replacement.
i. Summit at Rike Street.

ii. West Santa Fe.
iii. Rike at East Santa Fe.

b. Safe Routes to School. See project status below.
c. Install remainder of school zone signs.

2. GO Bond related projects. See project status below.
3. Chipper and shedding services are on-going after the ice storm.
4. US 380 Highway Project status.

a. 1st Railroad Bridge, Passing Track: Apr 2013 thru May 2014
b. 2nd Railroad Bridge, Main Track: May 2014 thru Apr 2015
c. 380 Roadway, East Bound: July 2013 thru Apr 2015 (weather related). Mimosa

Street opening delayed until east bound lane opens due to severe grade difference
between current west-bound lane new east-bound lane.
i. East Bound Off-Ramp (Southwest Ramp), Complete Sep 2014

ii. East Bound On-Ramp (Southeast Ramp), Complete. Due to be reclosed in
late Mar 2014 to make reconnection with Main Street (5 days). Two-way
ramp.

d. 380 Roadway, West Bound: Complete Oct-2014
i. West Bound Off-Ramp (Northeast Ramp), Complete May 2014

ii. West Bound On-Ramp (Northwest Ramp), Complete Oct 2014
e. Main Street Bridge Construction: Complete. Will remain closed until

interconnected with Main Street. Use alternative paths: Orange, Rike, Hamilton,
Beene etc.
i. Main Street Roadway: Complete Apr 2014

f. Hill Street Crossing: Complete May 2015

g. Walnut Street Crossing: Complete May 2015
h. Main/Summit Street Crossing: Complete May 2015 1St Railroad Bridge, Passing

Track: Apr 2013 thru Apr 2014



Project backlog
a. Waterline extension for Caddo Park.
b. Investigate interconnections with customers along Hanna Drive to see that they

are properly metered. (Underway)
c. Transfer NTMWD customers to CoF along Hwy 380.
d. GO Bond related engineering. See project status below.
e. Install water line on Lee Street to replace extremely poor 2” galvanized line.

Currently working on easement documentation.
2. Meter Report (1373 + 7):

a. Residential Meters (1142 + 5)
b. Commercial Meters (183 + 2)
c. Industrial Meters (30,+0)
d. Public Meters (19, +0)
e. Wholesale Meters (6, +0)

3. Consumption Report (Calendar Year Start 21 Dec 2012, Month 20 Jan 2014 thru 21
Feb2014, 31 days)
a. Inflow (NTMWD), Calendar Year to Date: 22,362,000
b. Inflow (NTMWD), Month: 11,401,000
c. Usage, Calendar Year to Date 20,297,770 gallons
d. Usage, Month: 9,403,170 gallons
e. Usage, Average Daily Water Usage for the Month: 303,328 gallons
f. Calendar Year Water Loss Percentage (to date): 8.05%

Figure L Looking South Towards Main Street
Bridge

Figure 2. Main Street Bridge

Figure 3. Southeast Ramp

Water System
1.

Figure 4. Northeast Ramp



4. Stage 3 water restrictions are in place.

150,000

City of FarmersvilleYearly Water Usage
Souroe: North Tetas Monicipol WoterDistrict

j

1960 1970 1980 1990

W5t.tCoflt,ad Year

Al
/

100,000

1960

—Dlv oiren,rersoiie Usage NTMWD r.Nl*rtorr

2900 2010 2020

City of Farmersvillevearly Water Usage
Source: North 10685 MunIcipal Water District

Jun Jul Out Sep Oct Ncu Dec

2010 —2011 —2012 —2013 2014

2,600,000

Daily NTMWD Water Usage
City of Farmersville

I



Waste Water System
1. Project backlog:

a. Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) to fund sewer system project.
See project status below.

b. GO Bond related engineering. See project status below.
c. Orange Street sewer lift station reconfiguration.

Storm Water System
1. Project backlog:

a. Drainage issues behind May Furniture building.
b. Storm water line down Clairmont in need of upgrades.

Property and Buildings
1. City Hall

a. Backlog: Additional window tinting.
b. Backlog: Fix upstairs window.

2. JW Spain
a. No new news.

3. Onion Shed
a. No new news.

4. West Onion Shed
a. No new news.

5. Public Safety Building
a. No new news.

6. Chaparral Trail
a. See project status below.

7. Rodeo Arena.
a. No new news.

8. Public Works maintenance barn.

Waste WaterTreatment Plant
Daily Total Flow

31-0.1 10 19-JccI.1I 04-3.3-12 22*04-12 10-Mar-13 26-S.p.13

— Dada0. MOD) — 35*P..r,afl.3 (apac.Iy MOD) — 1010 1. IM..ia.cr, 032042 MGI))

— )O%P.,,01l.d (4p.c1v (MOD) P,.c,pclaGca(O)



a. Continued working on final drawing package. Completed draft version of
specifications. Turned package over to DBI to create request for proposal
package.

9. Rambler Park.
a. Upgrade project.

i. Move gazebo closer to splash pad.
ii. Sidewalk connector to the gazebo.

iii. Replace Rambler’s Park sign. Sign has been ordered from Brandon
Industries.

iv. Replace Splash Zone sign. Sign has been ordered from Brandon
Industries.

v. New placards indicating park time for watering restriction levels. Sign has
been ordered from Brandon Industries.

10. North Lake
a. Construct Police shooting range.

11. South Lake Park
a. Backlog: The following items are due for replacement/maintenance:

i. Repair/remove broken portal.
ii. Replace hanging bars, 10.

iii. Replace missing grill, qty 2.
iv. Replace bench at the boat ramp.
v. Replace weak boards on fishing pier.

vi. Improve hose bib installation
12. Civic Center/Library

a. Backlog: Handicap ramp compliance issues.
b. Backlog: Handicap parking striping and signage.
c. Centennial planning to fund and execute the following projects:

i. Replace exterior boards that are bad. Complete
ii. Paint exterior. Complete

iii. Replace entry boards with commercial grade metal/glass doors.
13. Best Center

a. Backlog: Change locks.
14. Senior Center

a. Backlog: Concrete for entrance area.
b. Backlog: Lights for the parking lot.

15. City Park
a. Backlog: The following items are due for replacement/maintenance

i. Place engineered wood fiber box around slide.
ii. Remove rock from underneath playground equipment and replace with

engineered wood fiber.
16. Downtown

a. Backlog: Install banner mounts.
17. Install historical markers for the following items:

a. Backlog: Old city standpipe location.
b. Backlog: Ramblers Baseball Park.



c. Backlog: Old Train Depot site.
d. Backlog: Downtown square, William Gotcher
e. Backlog: Looney-Dowlin First Public School

Electrical System
1. Town Hall meeting to discuss the electrical system transition from Sharyland to

Farmersville held on 4 Mar 2014.
2. Hired 2 addition crew members for the electrical system. Jeramy Jones and Travis

Shannon.
3. Supervisor truck on order.
4. Received derrickldigger truck and pole trailer from Nashville. Will be prepared by

Pursuit Safety for lights, emergency equipment, and logos.
5. Transition documentation on-going with ERCOT. Schneider Engineering handling

all these issues.
6. On-line payment system software from Incode is now installed.
7. Incode customer billing system software still in installation phase.
8. Incode due to be updated to version 9 on 13 Mar 2014.
9. McCord Engineering has recommended rate ordinance changes.
10. McCord Engineering has recommended line extension ordinance.
11. McCord Engineering has recommended PCA ordinance.
12. Transition meeting scheduled with Sharyland on 11 Mar 2014.
13. Standards being reviewed by FE electrical team.
14. FE electrical team starting to interface with Sharyland to learn about the configuration

of the electrical system.
15. Spares order is currently $85K.
16. Service Center yard is being reconfigured to accommodate the electrical system spare

parts and equipment.
17. Worked with vendors to establish a new “print and mail” service for our utility bills.

Power Cost Recovery Factor (PCRF) History
o 2000

0 1000

0 1600

0 1400

01000

0_loGo

00800

0.0000

0.0400

00200

00000

— lEaF Factor — Eacestc050 PerKWH Total Energy Rate FCRF Balance Cs) Hi Balance Target t008alaTce Target



Refuse System
1. Roll-off rates are currently under review. Awaiting council decision.

Inspections, Permits, Plats
1. No new news.

Vehicles/Tools
1. Received derrickldigger truck and pole trailer from Nashville.



Special Projects/Loans/Grants

. Estimated Estimated
Description Total Project

City’s Share Construction Construction Comments and Status
S Begin Date Completion Date

Safe Routes to $674,000 $5,000 Nov-13 Mar-14 Construction started. Currently
School Grant CoF Funded constructing phase I.
Funded by TxDOT
Main Street Grant $150,000 $15,000 Mar-12 Feb-13 Grant audit complete. Awaiting
Texas Capital Cash fund reimbursement, $122,064.
Fund CoF Funded
Chaparral Trail $200,000 $50,000 Oct-12 May-13 Grant audit underway. Awaiting
Grant 4B Funded fund reimbursement, $150,000.
Texas Parks &
Wildlife (Phase I)
Chaparral Trail $300,000 $150,000 May-13 Oct-13 Construction complete. Awaiting
Grant (4B, $50K) grant audit and fund
Collin County (C0F, $100K) reimbursement, $150,000.
Open Space
(Phase II)
Chaparral Trail $300,000 $150,000 Feb-14 (est) Oct -14 Grant awarded. Developing bid
Grant (4B, $60K 2013) documentation package. 50%
Collin County (4B, $60K 2014) drawing package submitted for
Open Space (C0F, $30K 2014) review. Package should be ready
(Phase Ill) for release in Mar 2014.
Waste Water $275,000 $41 250 (Cash) Awarded Awarded Awarded, awaiting State contract
System probably sometime after mid-year.
Community
Development
Block Grant
(CDBG)
Waste Water $14,000,000 Loan, 100% Not Awarded Not Awarded Yet Application turned in. This does
Treatment Plant Yet not obligate the City but does give
Texas Revolving us an option. TWDB has
Fund requested we submit a loan

application. We are requesting
_________________ they supply construction funds.

Farmersville $3,800,000 $1,900,000 On-Hold On-Hold On hold awaiting matching
Parkway Phase Ill funding, 50%.
Collin County
Bond
Floyd Street $200,000 $100,000 On-Hold On-Hold On hold awaiting matching
Extension funding, 50%
Collin County
Bond

Red indicates change from last council meeting.



General Obligation Bond Projects

. 1 Projected Estimated EstimatedProject IProject Name Budget Or Actual Status Construction ConstructionNumber I
j Cost Start Date End Date

1 Sycamore Street Panel Replacement 123,000 123,000 Construction Apr-13 Apr-14
(Hwy 78 tojackson)

2 OrangeStreetOverlay(38OtoOld 93,245 93,245 Engineering Sep-14 Nov-14
Josephine, Partially County Funded)

3 CR557Overlay(US38OtoSH78), Majority 4,583 4,583 Complete Oct-12 jul-13
County Funded

4 Westgate Overlay (Hwy 78 to Wilcoxson) 94,000 Construction Dec-13 jun-14

5 HamiltonOverlay(McKinneytoYucca) 728,000 Contracted Dec-13 Jun-14
6 Hamilton Street Overlay (Yucca to Gaddy) 88,000

963 627
Contracted Dec-13 Jun-14

7 Central Overlay (College to Prospect) 101,000 Contracted Dec-13 jun-14
8 Beech Street Overlay (Main to Beene) 137,000 Contracted Dec-13 Jun-14
9 Windom Overlay (Maple to McKinney) 46,000 Contracted Dec-13 Jun-14

10 South Washington Overlay (Farmersville 88,000 88,000 Engineering May-14 Jul-14
Parkway to Sid Nelson)

11 Sid Nelson Overlay (South Washington to 88,000 88,000 Engineering May-14 Jul-14
Hamilton)

12 Hamilton Street (380to Farmersville 1,384,000 1,384,000 Engineering Jul-14 Sep-14
Parkway)

13 Santa Fe Reconstruct (johnson to Main) 504,000 504,000 Engineering Oct-14 Dec-14
14 Street Signs and Installation 95,000 95,000 Ready for Feb-14 Dec-14

Construction
23Street Projects Tot2

Street Projects GO Bond Allocatioi

Water Projects
15 North ET/North Main Street 189,000

464 7
Contracted Mar-14 Jun-14

16 Sycamore St/Hwy 78 329,000 ‘ Contracted Mar-14 Jun-14
17 Rike/Houston/Austin Street 163,500 163,500 Engineering Apr-14 jun-14
18 Automated Meter Reading System 520,000 520,000 Construction Mar-13 Jun-14
19 Bob Tedford Drive 83,000 83,000 Not Started Apr-14 Jun-14
20 CR608/CR609 63,500 63,500 NotStarted Jul-14 Aug-14

Wastewater Projects
21 SMain&Abbey—GravityMain 52,000 52,000 NotStarted Jan-15 Apr-15
22 Hwy78&MapleSt—GravityMain 57,000 57,000 NotStarted Jan-15 Apr-15
23 Hwy78&CR611—GravityMain 172,500 172,500 NotStarted Jan-15 Apr-15
24 Floyd St—Lift Station 50,000 50,000 Engineering May-14 Jul-14
25 Sycamore—GravityMain 23,000 23,000 Complete May-13 Jul-13
26 Hwy 380&Welch Dr—Gravity Main 164,500 164,500 Not Started Aug-14 Nov-14
27 Hwy 380 (AFI to Floyd St) — Lift Station & 445,000 445,000 Not Started Nov-14 Jun-15

Force Main

28 Locust — Gravity Main

Water and Wastewater Projects Total

88,500 88,500

2,400,500 2.347.107

Not Started

5

Oct-14

ty,yI

Dec-14

Water and Wastewater Proiects GO



A
ct

io
n

It
em

L
is

t

A
pp

re
ci

at
io

n
pl

aq
ue

,
pr

oc
la

m
at

io
n,

pl
aq

ue
at

Fa
rm

er
sA

lle
Pa

rk
w

ay

H
in

to
n

L
an

d
D

ed
ic

at
io

n
A

pp
re

ci
at

io
n

P
ro

je
ct

S
er

v
ic

e
D

at
e

of
P

er
so

n
O

rd
er

C
L

O
S

E
P

ro
je

ct
N

am
e

P
ro

je
ct

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o
n

R
eq

u
es

t
A

ss
ig

n
ed

N
u

m
b

er
N

O
T

E
S

D
A

T
E

3-
M

ar
-2

01
4

P
au

la
Ja

ck
so

n

O
pe

n
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

M
et

er
C

o
er

s
R

ep
la

ce
ha

nd
m

ad
e

w
at

er
14

-J
an

-2
01

4
B

en
W

hi
te

m
et

er
co

er
s

do
w

nt
ow

n.
P

eo
pl

e
ar

e
tr

ip
pi

ng
o
e
r

th
em

.
O

pe
n

B
ric

k
an

d
T

re
e

fo
r

al
l

pa
st

ci
ty

co
un

ci
l

an
d

14
-J

an
-2

01
3

P
au

la
Ja

ck
so

n
m

ay
or

s
O

pe
n

W
at

er
ho

le
in

th
e

si
de

w
al

k
at

h
a
e

pu
bl

ic
w

or
ks

lo
ok

to
se

e
14

-J
an

-2
01

3
pu

bl
ic

w
or

ks
14

93
37

To
ny

’s
R

es
ta

ur
an

t
w

ha
t

ca
n

be
do

ne
to

co
rr

ec
t

O
pe

n
R

eq
u

ir
em

en
ts

fo
rt

h
ic

k
n
es

s
R

es
ea

rc
h

S
ud

di
vi

si
on

an
d

1
5
Ja

n
2
0
1
3

B
en

of
dr

iv
ew

ay
s

Z
on

in
g

fo
r

th
e

th
ic

kn
es

s
fo

r
W

h
it

e/
P

au
la

dr
iv

ew
ay

s.
Q

u
es

ti
o
n
s

re
ga

rd
in

g
6

in
ac

co
m

pa
ni

ed

by
g
eo

te
ch

n
ic

al
st

ud
y

O
pe

n
R

am
bl

er
P

ar
k

T
he

P
la

yg
ro

un
d

in
in

n
ee

d
of

12
-M

ar
-2

01
3

p
u
b
li

cw
o
rk

s

m
ul

ch
O

pe
n

C
ha

pa
rr

al
T

ra
il

LI
G

H
T

FO
R

TH
E

1
M

IL
E

19
-F

eb
-2

01
3

BE
N

M
A

R
K

ER
O

pe
n

SI
D

EW
A

LK
re

m
ov

e
ex

tr
em

el
y

ba
d

17
-M

ay
-2

01
3

PU
B

lic
w

or
ks

se
ct

io
n

of
si

de
w

al
k

in
fr

o
n
t

O
pe

n
B

ri
ck

s
fo

r
P

av
il

io
n

Ed
S

tu
ar

t
5-

Ju
n-

20
13

P
au

la
Ja

ck
so

n
re

ce
iv

ed
br

ic
k.

N
ow

P
au

la

w
ill

se
e

w
h
er

e
it

w
il

l
be

pl
ac

ed
o
p
en



S
er

v
ic

e
D

at
e

of
P

er
so

n
O

rd
er

C
L

O
SE

P
ro

je
ct

N
am

e
P

ro
je

ct
D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
R

eq
u

es
t

A
ss

ig
ne

d
N

um
be

r
N

O
T

E
S

D
A

TE

R
es

tr
oo

m
s

at
pa

rk
s

A
ud

re
y

ha
s

re
q
u
es

te
d

a
P

au
la

Ja
ck

so
n

B
en

an
d

I a
re

lo
ok

in
g

in
to

n
u
m

b
er

of
th

in
gs

to
be

fi
xe

d
si

gn
s

to
be

pl
ac

ed
.

or
re

pl
ac

ed
at

th
e

re
st

ro
o

m
s

lik
e

si
gn

s
on

th
e

m
en

s
an

d
O

pe
n

H
ot

M
ix

S
tr

ee
t

R
ep

ai
rs

L
oo

ki
ng

at
re

pa
ir

in
g

M
er

it
28

-A
ug

-2
01

3
pu

bl
ic

w
or

ks
an

d
so

m
e

o
th

er
st

re
et

s.

O
pe

n
S

af
e

R
ou

te
to

S
ch

oo
l

G
ra

nt
T

he
C

ity
w

ill
be

re
lo

ca
ti

ng
9/

8/
/2

01
3

pu
bl

ic
w

or
ks

T
he

gu
ys

ar
e

w
or

ki
ng

on
th

is
W

at
er

M
et

er
s,

S
ew

er

C
le

an
ou

ts
an

d
A

T
M

O
S

w
ill

be

re
lo

ca
ti

ng
th

e
G

as
M

et
er

s

O
pe

n
C

it
yH

al
l

fl
o
o
r-

re
p
la

ce
m

en
ta

n
d
d
u
ct

cl
ea

ni
ng

O
pe

n



S
er

v
ic

e
D

at
e

of
P

er
so

n
O

rd
er

C
L

O
SE

P
ro

je
ct

N
am

e
P

ro
je

ct
D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
R

eq
u

es
t

A
ss

ig
ne

d
N

um
be

r
N

O
T

E
S

D
A

TE

A
D

T
(s

m
ok

e
al

ar
m

)
C

ity
H

al
l,

P
ol

ic
e

an
d

L
ib

ra
ry

O
pe

n
S

id
e

w
al

k
re

pa
ir

s
n
ee

d
ed

th
e

S
id

ew
al

k
in

fr
o
n
t

of
B

en
w

ill
be

ha
vi

ng
N

ic
k

to
In

d
ep

en
d
en

t
B

an
k

an
d

ta
k
e

th
is

an
d

do
th

e
re

pa
ir

s
in

fo
rn

t
of

M
cG

ui
re

B
ui

ld
in

g

O
pe

n
L

ib
ra

ry
R

ep
ai

rs
n

ee
d

w
or

k
on

o
n
e

of
th

e
1N

ov
20

13
C

en
te

nn
ia

l
C

o
m

m
it

te
e

B
ac

k
do

or
s.

N
ee

d
ne

w
D

oo
r

on
th

e
fr

o
n
t.

O
pe

n
C

ha
pa

rr
al

T
ra

il
PH

A
SE

III
PL

A
N

S
E

T
co

p
ie

sf
o
r

1-
D

ec
-2

01
3

BE
N

Jo
e

H
el

m
b

er
g

er
fo

r
bi

d,
50

%

co
m

p
le

ti
o
n
,

75
%

co
m

p
le

ti
o
n

an
d

90
%

co
m

p
le

ti
o
n

O
pe

n



E
le

ct
ri

c
G

et
th

e
Sa

nd
bo

x
up

an
d

ru
nn

in
g

fo
r

te
st

ru
ns

S
er

v
ic

e
D

at
e

of
P

er
so

n
O

rd
er

C
L

O
S

E
P

ro
je

ct
N

am
e

P
ro

je
ct

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o
n

R
eq

u
es

t
A

ss
ig

n
ed

N
u

m
b

er
N

O
T

E
S

D
A

T
E

O
pe

n



‘i.
Farmersviil.e
I)IS,U’IH A TI IAS TRIi,i.1IRI

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: March 11,2014

SUBJECT: CONSENT AGENDA — Library Report

(II -J)



Charles I. Rike Memorial Library
203 Orange Street - Farmersville, Texas

www.rikelibrary.com
972-782-6681

Monthly Report: February — 2014

Circulation: 1997

Computer Users: 378

Visitors: 1513

Inter-library Loan
Books loaned to other libraries: 0

Books borrowed for our patrons: 10

Patrons Saved $ * $27,616.58

New Patrons: 22

Volunteer Hours Donated: 23 hours 30 minutes

Other Items of Interest:

Rike Library’s “Food for Fines” winter drive collected approximately 170 items of food to donate to the
Farmersville Food Pantry, and forgave approximately $149 in overdue library fines.

During the February “Love your Library” event, the library received 104 valentines and the three prizes
were happily received by the winners.



Library Usage

-II

E111

—

7000

6000

5000

4000

2000

3000

1000 iIIIIIIIIIIII

• Patrons Helped

Visitors

• Comp Users

• Circulation

0.I......III..
9 — \%

—7
c:,e9 o —

Subscription Based Service Use
4.5

4

3.5

3

2.5

2

1.5

1

0.5

0

—1

• E-Books (Freading)

• Mango Languages

-7 c — #‘ <10

New Patrons
70

60

50

40

30

20

10

0 . I I I 1.1 I I I I I I I

— —

• New Patrons

-7 — v5 ?JS’ <9



Farmersville
DISC OVIR TJXAS TRICS1IRl

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: March 11,2014

SUBJECT: CONSENT AGENDA — City Manager’s Report

(Il-K)



Farmersville
I)I UVIJ4 S JNII’H

City Manager Monthly Report

City Manager General
1. Attended the following meetings:

Meeting Description Attended
City Council Meeting 1
Farmersville Economic Development 0
Corporation (4A)
Farmersville Community Development 0
Corporation (4B)
Planning and Zoning Commission 0
Parks and Recreation Board 1
Main Street Board 1
Downtown Merchants Meeting 0
Capital Improvements Advisory Commission 0
Building and Property Standards Meeting 0
Farmersville Garden Club 0
Realtors Meeting 0
Chamber of Commerce Board Meeting 0
Chamber of Commerce Networking Meeting 1
Farmersville Riding Club 0
Northeast Texas Trail Association (NETT) 0

Ordinances and Ordinance Changes
1. Backlog

a. New
i. Painting of fire hydrants.

ii. Electrical customer infrastructure/impact fees.
iii. Street sign standards.
iv. Knox boxes.
v. Electrical ordinances dealing with rates, line extensions, net metering, bill

averaging.
vi. Reinvestment zone. (Council review scheduled for 11 Mar 2014).

vii. TCEQ on-site sewage amendment.
viii. Water and sewer rate increase (delayed to summer 2014).

b. Change
i. Standard design details for: water, wastewater, electrical, etc.

ii. Revise codification for missed ordinances



1. Received quarterly supplement from MuniCode. (Complete)
2. Review new quarterly supplement from MuniCode.
3. Make updates as necessary based on review.

Contracts
1. Backlog

a. Wireless tower based contracts (AT&T, Partnership Broadband now Rhino, T
Mobile). (Complete)

b. TIRZ ILA with Collin County Tax Office to go to Commissioner’s Court. Still in
holding pattern awaiting tax office input.

c. Chaparral Trail Phase III.

Planning
1. 4A is requesting professional preliminary planning assistance from Janet Thorp for a

Towne Centre Concept Plan. Due to be presented at March 4A meeting.

Policy Changes
1. Backlog

a. Information Technology policy. (Underway)
b. Public Works on call personnel
c. Public Works clothing
d. Public Works employee personal tool purchase program

Personnel Related Matters
1. Hired 2 electrical system personnel.

Customer Service Window
1. Questions regarding electrical system changes are up.

Budget/Finance
1. Secured financing for new warrant officer vehicle.
2. Developed action item list of financial processes that need improvement using audit

feedback.
3. Completed budget revisions for warrant officer vehicle, electrical system vehicle, and

public works vehicle.
4. Budget revisions for the electrical system and the yearly budget process begin next

month.



Information Technology
1. Improved SCADA system visibility when using a remote connection.
2. New laptop for Council chamber received.
3. Installation of Incode version 9 scheduled for 13 March 2014.
4. Ordered new laptop for electrical department.
5. Ordered and received new server for library. Installation to follow.
6. Ordered and received new laptop for library. The computer will help facilitate

inventory actions.
7. Upcoming projects

a. Better backup processes
b. Microsoft Office Suite 2010

Special Events
1. No new news.



Farmersville
1)1St USER 5 TI 555 TRIASI RI

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: March 11,2014

SUBJECT: INFORMATIONAL ITEM — Farmersville Economic Development Corporation
Financial Report

(III — A)



Farmersville Economic Development Corp 4A
Investment and Budget Report

February 2014

Prepared by: Daphne Hamlin



Farmersville Economic Development Corp 4A
February 2014

Statement Balance 2-1 -2014 $178,678.30

Deposits:
Sales Tax: $21,842.95
Cking mt .05% $6.91
CD Interest $74.32
Transfer to Texpool
Transfer from Texpool
Checks

Statement balance 2-28-14 $200,602.48

Outstanding Transactions

Sales Tax
Transfer to Texpool
CD Interest
Checks

Balance 3-5-2014 $200,602.48



F
a
rm

e
rs

v
il

le
E

co
no

m
ic

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

C
o

rp
o

ra
ti

o
n

C
u

m
m

u
la

ti
v

e
In

c
o
m

e
S

ta
te

m
e
n
t

F
o
r

th
e

1
2

M
o
n
th

s
E

n
d
e
d
,

S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r

3
0
.

2
0

1
4

B
ea

in
ni

no
B

an
k

B
al

an
ce

FY
20

14

$
1

4
5

7
9

8
.9

4
$1

60
,4

36
.5

0
$1

82
,1

36
.7

9
$2

00
,5

40
.7

2
$1

78
,6

78
.3

0
$5

67
,5

91
.2

5
B

u
d

g
et

O
ct

o
b

er
N

ov
em

be
r

D
ec

em
b
er

1
Ja

n
u
ar

y
F

eb
ru

ar
y

M
ar

ch
A

pr
Il

A
u
g
u
st

S
ep

te
m

b
er

V
TD

a
i

5_
8
-

la
x

C
ol

le
ct

io
ns

$1
50

00
0.

00
$2

1,
63

7.
54

$2
1,

58
7.

41
$1

8,
32

4.
23

$1
3,

75
3.

51
$2

1,
84

2.
95

$9
7,

15
5.

64

st
in

co
m

ec
k
in

g
$1

,1
00

.0
0

$7
.2

8
$6

.7
2

$7
.7

8
$8

.0
6

$6
.9

1
$3

6.
75

if
er

fr
om

T
ex

po
ol

to
F

ir
st

B
an

k
er

fu
n
d
st

o
C

D
8
-

n
er

lo
T

ex
p
o
o
l

8-

er
es

t
E

ar
ne

d
$1

02
.7

4
$1

06
.1

6
$7

1.
92

$7
4.

32
$7

4.
32

$4
29

.4
6

T
R

ev
en

ue
$1

61
,1

00
.0

0
$1

67
,5

46
.5

0
$1

82
,1

36
.7

9T
$2

00
,5

40
.7

2
$2

14
,3

86
.6

1
$2

00
,6

02
.4

8
5

-
$

i
5

-
$
0
.0

0
5

-
5
-

5
-

$9
7,

62
1.

85

as
:

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

$1
,0

00
.0

0
8-

M
ee

tin
g

E
xp

en
se

s
$1

,0
00

.0
0

8-
8-

D
ue

sl
S

ch
oo

l!
T

ra
ve

l
$5

00
.0

0
S

.

O
ff

ic
e

S
up

pl
ie

s
$2

00
.0

0
8- 8

-

M
ar

ke
ll

ng
lp

ro
m

ot
lo

n
E

x
p

en
se

s
8-

M
ar

ke
iin

gl
pr

om
ol

io
n

E
xp

en
se

sl
A

dv
er

ti
si

ng
$

7
1

1
0

.0
0

$7
,1

10
.0

0
$7

,1
10

.0
0

C
oh

n
C

ol
le

ge
S

po
ns

or
sh

ip
$7

,5
00

.0
0

$7
,5

00
.0

0
$7

,5
00

.0
0

L
eg

al
S

er
vi

ce
$2

50
0.

00
8
-

F
ar

m
er

sv
ib

C
ha

m
be

r
$1

,0
00

.0
0

l-
ar

m
er

sv
ill

e
R

ot
ar

y
$5

00
.0

0
T

ot
al

E
x
p
en

d
it

u
re

s
$2

1,
31

0.
00

$7
,1

10
.0

0
5”

5
-

$7
,5

00
.0

0
$

“
$-

5-
5-

5-
5-

5-
5-

$1
4,

61
0.

00

D
ke

ct
lv

e
B

u
si

n
es

s
In

ce
nt

iv
es

o
lt

in
C

ol
le

ge
P

ro
je

ct
(s

ew
er

!s
tr

ee
tl

el
ec

tr
ic

)
81

00
.0

00
.0

0
8-

N
TM

W
D

R
eg

io
na

l
W

IN
T

re
al

m
en

t
$1

50
,0

00
.0

0

E
le

c
tf

l
S

tu
dy

$1
25

,0
00

.0
0

$2
8,

20
8.

31
$2

8,
20

8.
31

F
aç

ad
e

G
ra

nt
P

ro
gr

am
$5

0,
00

0.
00

8-

T
o
ta

lD
.v

at
o
p
m

.n
tC

o
st

$4
25

,0
00

.0
0

5-
82

8,
20

8.
31

8-
1

-
8
-

5
-

5-
5-

5-
5-

$2
8,

20
8.

31

T
ot

al
E

x
p

en
d

it
u

re
s

$4
46

,3
10

.0
0

$7
,1

10
.0

0
5
-

5
-

$3
5,

70
8.

31
5

-
8
-

5
-

5-
5-

5-
8-

5-
$4

2,
81

8.
31

R
ev

en
ue

vs
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

($
28

5,
21

0,
Fr

om
R

es
er

ve
s

$2
85

21
0.

00
B

al
an

ce
B

ud
ge

t
5
-

8
-

T
ot

al
E

x
p

en
d

it
u

re
s

s.
s-

s-
S

.
5-

5-
$4

2,
81

8.
31

E
nd

in
g

B
an

k
B

al
an

ce
$1

60
,4

36
.6

0
$1

82
,1

36
.7

9
$2

00
,5

40
.7

2
$1

78
,6

78
.3

0
$2

00
,6

02
.4

8
$-

1
$-

5
-

5
-

5-
5-

5-
C

D
In

v
es

tm
en

t
$2

50
,0

00
.0

0
$2

50
,0

00
.0

0
$2

50
,0

00
.0

0
$2

50
,0

00
.0

0
$2

50
,0

00
.0

0
F

ex
po

ol
B

al
an

ce
$3

66
,5

17
.5

9
$3

66
,5

31
.0

7
$3

66
,5

42
.6

2
$3

66
,5

51
.1

4
$3

66
,5

88
.1

3
In

te
re

st
E

ar
ne

d
$1

5.
52

$1
3.

48
$1

1.
55

$8
.5

2
$7

.9
9

$5
7.

06

T
ot

al
A

va
il

ab
le

F
u

n
d

s
$7

76
,9

54
.0

9
$7

98
,6

67
.8

6
$8

17
,0

83
.3

4i
’$

79
5,

22
9.

44
$8

17
16

1.
81

8-
S

.
5
-

5
-

5
-

5
-

5
.

I
I

k
I



Farmersville
DISC ()VIR TI XAS TRISI RI

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: March 11,2014

SUBJECT: INFORMATIONAL ITEM — Farmersville Community Development Corporation
Financial Report

(III - B)



FarmersviLle Community Development Corp 4B
Investment and Budget Report

February 2014

Prepared by: Daphne Hamlin



Farmersyule Community Development Corp 4B
February 2014

Statement Balance 2-1 -2014 $97,642.14

Deposits:
Sales Tax: $21,842.95
Cking mt .05% $3.80

Stop payment Fee
Transfer to Texpool
Transfer from Texpool
Checks 2204 $(134.31)

Statement balance 2-28-2014 $119,354.58

Outstanding Transactions

Sales Tax
Transfer to Texpool
CD Interest
Checks 22052208, 2209,2210,2214,2215,2216 $(4,41 3.78)

Balance 3-5-2014 $114,940.80



B
eg

in
ni

ng
B

an
k

B
al

an
ce

D
ep

o
si

ts
:

S
al

es
ta

x
de

po
si

ts
In

te
re

st
in

co
m

e-
ba

nk
T

ra
n
sf

er
to

T
ex

P
oo

l
T

ra
n
sf

er
Fr

om
T

ex
po

ol
to

Fi
rs

t B
an

k
R

ef
un

d
fr

om
B

ou
dn

ar
y

S
ol

ub
un

s
R

ei
m

b
u
rs

em
en

t
fo

r
M

ar
ke

tin
g

R
ei

m
b
u
rs

em
en

t
fo

r
M

ai
n

S
tr

ee
t

M
gr

.
A

dj
us

tin
g

E
nt

ry
T

ot
al

R
ev

en
ue

s

D
is

bu
rs

em
en

ts
:

M
ai

n
S

tr
ee

t
S

al
ar

y
M

is
ce

ll
an

eo
us

M
ai

n
S

tr
ee

t
S

up
pl

ie
s

M
ar

ke
tin

g
P

ro
gr

am
R

ei
m

bu
rs

e
ci

ty
fo

r
ac

co
un

ti
ng

C
h
ap

ar
ra

l
T

ra
il

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

C
ol

lin
C

ol
le

ge
S

ch
ol

ar
sh

ip
sp

o
n

so
rs

h
ip

C
ha

m
be

r
of

C
o
m

m
er

ce
M

ay
T

ax
es

C
h
ri

st
m

as
A

ct
iv

it
ie

s
L

an
d

P
ur

ch
as

e
Fi

re
W

or
ks

Fl
ag

P
ol

e
in

st
al

la
tio

n
S

p
la

sh
p
ad

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

H
is

to
ri

ca
l

M
ar

ke
r

fo
r

P
os

t
O

ff
ic

e
8a

m
H

on
ak

er
I-

lo
us

e
R

es
to

ra
ti

on
N

at
io

na
l

R
eg

is
te

r
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
ro

je
ct

C
ha

pa
rr

al
T

ra
it

K
io

sk
s

Po
lic

e
4

w
he

el
er

T
ot

al
E

xp
en

se
s

E
nd

in
g

B
an

k
B

al
an

ce

Fa
rm

er
av

ile
C

om
m

un
ity

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
C

or
po

ra
tio

n
Fi

na
nc

ia
l

S
ta

te
m

en
t

Fo
r t

he
Fi

sc
al

Y
ea

r
E

nd
ed

S
ep

te
m

be
r

30
,

20
14

31
51

20
14

T
E

X
PO

O
L

B
al

an
ce

in
te

re
st

ln
co

m
e-

T
E

X
PO

O
4_

T
ot

al
A

va
lla

bl
a

F
un

ds

84
,8

12
.2

8
$8

4,
81

5.
37

$8
4,

81
8.

07
$8

4,
82

0.
07

$8
4,

52
1.

91
3.

58
3.

09
2.

70
2.

00
1.

84
1

4
9

1
0

9
.7

1
1
6
9
.5

9
7
.4

4
18

6A
3.

4.
54

1
7
8
.6

9
4
.4

0
19

9.
76

2.
7’

t

O
ct

o
b

er
N

ov
em

be
r

D
ec

em
be

r
Ja

nu
ar

y
Fe

br
ua

ry
M

ar
ch

A
pr

Il
M

ay
Ju

ne
Ju

ly
A

ug
us

t
S

ep
te

m
be

r
12

0,
29

2.
64

$5
4,

29
7.

43
$8

4,
78

2.
07

$1
01

,6
16

.4
7

$
93

,8
74

.3
3

21
,6

37
.5

4
21

,5
87

.4
1

$1
8,

32
4.

23
13

,7
63

.5
1

21
,8

42
.9

5
4.

03
2.

76
53

.6
7

4.
09

3.
80

14
1,

93
4.

21
85

,5
87

.6
0

10
3,

10
99

7
11

5,
38

4.
07

11
5,

72
1.

08
-

$0
.0

0
$
0
0
0

$0
.0

0
$

0
0

0
-

$
-

57
,4

54
.6

0

18
4.

00
S

9
6
2
.4

4
$

1,
14

8.
50

99
9.

56
78

0.
28

15
,0

00
.0

0

S
2

,5
0

0
.0

0

5
14

3.
09

$
34

5.
00

$
3,

51
2.

00
4
,9

9
8
.1

8
$

4,
99

8.
18

S
5,

00
0.

00

S
4,

50
0.

00

S.
77

,6
36

.7
8

1,
10

5.
53

$
1,

49
3.

50
$

21
,5

09
.7

4
$7

50
.2

8
64

,2
97

.4
3

84
,7

82
.0

7
10

1,
61

6.
47

9
3
,8

7
4
.3

3
1
1
4
,9

4
0
.8

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0

S
ig

n
ed

:



P
ar

ti
cu

la
rs

R
ev

en
ue

:
S

al
es

T
ax

C
ol

le
ct

io
ns

In
te

re
st

In
co

m
e

R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
tf

or
M

ar
ke

tin
g

R
ef

un
d

B
ou

nd
ar

y
So

lu
tio

ns
R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t f
or

M
ai

n
S

tr
ee

t
M

gr
.

T
ra

ns
fe

rf
ro

m
T

E
X

PO
O

L
J0

r
ca

sh
in

ba
nk

T
ot

al
R

ev
en

u
e

E
xp

en
se

s:
M

ai
n

St
re

et
:

Sa
la

ry
Su

pp
lie

s

To
ta

l
M

aI
n

St
re

et

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s
M

ar
ke

ti
ng

Pr
og

ra
m

R
ei

m
bu

rs
e

ci
ty

fo
r

ac
co

un
tin

g
C

ha
pa

rr
al

T
ra

il
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
C

oh
n

C
ol

le
ge

S
ch

ol
ar

sh
ip

sp
on

so
rs

hi
p

C
ha

m
be

r
of

C
om

m
er

ce
M

ay
T

ax
es

C
hr

is
tm

as
A

ct
iv

iti
es

L
an

d
P

ur
ch

as
e

Fi
re

W
or

ks
Fl

ag
Po

le
in

st
al

la
tio

n
S

pl
as

hp
ad

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

H
is

to
ri

ca
lM

ar
ke

r f
or

P
os

t
O

ff
ic

e
Da

m
H

on
ak

er
H

ou
se

R
es

to
ra

ti
on

N
at

io
na

l
R

eg
is

te
r

D
is

tr
ic

tP
ro

je
ct

Po
lic

e
4

W
he

el
er

C
ha

pa
rr

al
Tr

ai
l

K
io

sk
s

T
ot

al
E

xp
en

se
s

Fa
rm

eo
si

lle
C

om
m

un
ity

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
co

rp
or

at
io

n
C

um
m

ul
al

iv
e

In
co

m
e

St
at

em
en

t
Fo

rt
he

Fi
sc

al
Y

ea
rE

nd
ed

.S
ep

te
m

be
r3

0,
20

14
F

Y
20

14
A

ct
ua

l

B
u

d
g

et
O

ct
o
b
er

N
o
v

em
b
er

D
ec

em
b

er
Ja

n
u
ar

y
F

e
b
ru

a
ry

M
ar

ch
A

pr
Il

M
ay

Ju
n

e
Ju

ly
A

u
g

u
st

S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r

V
T

D

31
51

20
14

$1
84

,0
00

$2
1,

63
8

$
2
1
5
7
4

$1
8,

32
4

$1
3,

76
3

$2
1,

84
3

$9
7,

14
1

52
.7

9%
4

5
4

4
4

21

$1
84

,0
00

$
2
1
,6

4
2

$2
1,

57
9

$1
8,

32
8

$1
3,

76
7

$2
1,

84
7

$-
$-

$-
$0

5-
$

-
$0

.0
0

59
7,

16
2

52
.8

1%

65
,0

00
57

,4
55

57
.4

55
88

.3
9%

18
4

96
2

11
48

10
00

78
0

4,
07

4

$6
5,

00
0

57
,6

39
96

2
1,

14
8

1,
00

0
78

0
5-

5-
5-

$0
SD

5-
5-

$6
1,

52
9

94
.6

6%

2,
00

0
$-

0.
00

%
15

,0
00

15
,0

00
15

,0
00

10
0.

00
%

50
0

0.
00

%
60

,0
00

-
0.

00
%

2,
50

0
2,

50
0

2,
50

0
10

0.
00

%
5.

00
0

-
0.

00
%

80
0

-
0.

00
%

4.
00

0
14

3
34

5
3,

51
2

4,
00

0
10

0.
00

%
20

,0
00

4,
99

8
4,

99
8

9,
99

6
49

.9
8%

3,
50

0
-

0.
00

%
7,

50
0

-
0.

00
%

5,
00

0
-

0.
00

%
1,

50
0

5,
00

0
5,

00
0

5,
00

0
10

0.
00

%
4,

00
0

-
0.

00
%

4,
50

0
4,

50
f)

14
,0

00
-

0.
00

%
$2

19
,8

00
77

,6
37

$1
,1

05
$1

,4
93

$2
1,

51
0

$7
80

5-
5-

5-
50

5-
$-

5-
$9

8,
02

5
44

.6
0%

(3
5,

80
0)

(5
5,

99
5)

20
,4

74
16

,8
35

(7
,7

43
)

21
,0

67
-

-
-

-
-

-
E

x
ce

ss
R

ev
en

u
e

O
v
er

E
x

p
en

se
s



Farmer s Vi lie
l)IS( UVIR A TIXAS rRIAsIRF

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: March 11,2014

SUBJECT: INFORMATIONAL ITEM — Planning & Zoning Minutes

• There was not a meeting of the Planning & Zoning Commission during the month of

February 2014.

Electronic minutes are found at the following link:

http://www.farmersviIIetx.com/qovernmentIaqendas and minutes/planning and zoning/index.jsp

(Ill - C)



Farm er S Vi lie
I)IS(flVIR ,‘ TIXAS TRIAS RI

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: March 11,2014

SUBJECT: INFORMATIONAL ITEM — Sign Board of Appeals Minutes

• There was not a meeting of the Sign Board of Appeals during the month of February 2014.

Electronic minutes are found at the following link:

http://www.farmersviIIetxcom/qovernmentIaqendas and minutes/planning and zoning/index.jsp

(III - D)



Farm e r S Vi lie
I)ISflVlR A TIXAS TRIASI RI

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: March 11,2014

SUBJECT: INFORMATIONAL ITEM — Capital Improvements Advisory Commission Minutes

• There was not a meeting of the Capital Improvements Advisory Commission during the
month of February 2014.

Electronic minutes are found at the following link:

http://www.farmersviIIetx.com/qovernmentIaqendas and minutes/pIanninc and zoninq/index.jsp

(III — E)



Farmersville
DiSC OViR A Ii S \S TRrASIRC

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: March 11,2014

SUBJECT: INFORMATIONAL ITEM — Farmersville Community Development Corporation
Meeting Minutes

• There was not a meeting of the Farmersville Community Development Corporation during
the month of February 2014.

Electronic minutes are found at the following link:

http://www.farmersvilletx.com/qovernment/agendas and minutes/community develormentlindex

(III — F)



Farmersville
I)Is (IR , TI.>AS rKIAsURI

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: March 11,2014

SUBJECT: INFORMATIONAL ITEM — Farmersville Economic Development Corporation
Meeting Minutes

• There was not a meeting of the Farmersville Economic Development Corporation during
the month of February 2014.

Electronic minutes are found at the following link:

http://www.farmersvilletx.com/government/aqendas and minutes/economic development/index.i

(Ill - G)



Farmersville
I)IS( VIR TI XAS TRFSI RI

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: March 11,2014

SUBJECT: INFORMATIONAL ITEM — Parks Board Minutes

Electronic minutes are found at the following link:

http://www.farmersvilletx.com/qovernmentlaqendas and minutes/parks and recreation board

meetings. isp

(Ill — H)



CITY OF FARMERSVILLE
PARKS AND RECREATION BOARD MINUTES

FEBRUARY 25, 2014

The Farmersville Parks and Recreation Board met in regular session on February 25,
2014 at 6:00 p.m. at City Hall with the following members present: Chairman Mark Vincent,
Glenn Bagwill, Autumn Barton, Marianne Politz and Todd Rolen. City Manager Ben White and
staff member Christi Dowdy were also present.

CALL TO ORDER

Chairman Mark Vincent called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm, and roll was called by
Christi Dowdy who announced that a quorum was present.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

There were no minutes to approve.

CONSIDER, DISCUSS AND ACT UPON APPROVAL OF CONTRACT WITH
FARMERSVILLE RIDING CLUB

As there were no changes to the contract from the previous year, there was no discussion
regarding this item. A motion was made by Glenn Bagwill and seconded by Marianne Politz to
approve the contract.

CONSIDER. DISCUSS AND ACT UPON APPROVAL OF CONTRACT WITH
FARMERSVILLE LITTLE LEAGUE BASEBALL

As there were no changes to the contract from the previous year, there was no discussion
regarding this item. A motion was made by Glenn Bagwill and seconded by Marianne Politz to
approve the contract.

CONSIDER, DISCUSS AND ACT UPON APPROVAL OF CONTRACT WITH
FARMERSVILLE PEE WEE FOOTBALL AND CHEER

As there were no changes to the contract from the previous year, there was no discussion
regarding this item. A motion was made by Glenn Bagwill and seconded by Marianne Politz to
approve the contract.

Farmersville Parks Board Minutes 2-25-2014 Page 1



CONSIDERg DISCUSS AND ACT UPON APPOINTING A PARKS BOARD MEMBER
AS KEEP TEXAS BEAUTIFUL LIAISON

Chairman Mark Vincent volunteered to serve as liaison to the organization.

CONSIDER. DISCUSS AND ACT UPON RECENT FIRE MARSHAL FINDINGS

City Manager addressed the Board regarding recent findings from the County Fire
Marshall regarding Southlake Park and the J. W. Spain Athletic Complex. The stands at the
Riding Club Arena are non-compliance due to safety issues. The Riding Club does not use the
stands so the City will remove them from the facility.

The stands at the J.W. Spain Athletic Complex are also non-compliant but are a necessity
for the complex. The City is looking into the cost of repairs vs. the cost of replacing them.
Funds may be needed from 4-B as well as the Parks Board.

The fryers at the Athletic Complex concession stand are also non-compliant.

BRIEFING FROM CITY MANAGER

City Manager Ben White briefed the Board regarding various issues including the
Chaparral Trail, Splash Pad, and the brush pickup efforts from the December ice storm.

DISCUSSION OF PLACING ITEMS ON FUTURE AGENDAS

The Board would like to have a workshop meeting next month to discuss plans for Spring
clean up events.

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 6:38 p.m. by Mark Vincent.

Mark Vincent, Chairperson

Farmersville Parks Board Minutes 2-25-2014 Page 2



Farm e r svi lie
I)IS( OVIR TIXS rRIAsrRI

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: March 11,2014

SUBJECT: INFORMATIONAL ITEM — Main Street Board Minutes

Electronic minutes are found at the following link:

http://www.farmersvilletx. corn/government/agendas and minutes/main street board/index. isp

(III — I)



Farmersville Main Street Board
Minutes February 18, 2014

City Council Chambers DRAFT

The meeting was brought to order at 5:21 PM by Andy Washam. Present were Main
Street Manager, Adah Leah Wolf, and board members Andy Washam, Matt Busby,
Sarah Jackson-Butler, Bryan Williams, and Leaca Caspari. Visitors were City
Manager Ben White, Diane Piwko, and Clay Potter.

Consider for approval January 21, 2014 Meeting Minutes:
Matt Busby made a motion to approve the minutes as written; Sarah Jackson-Butler
seconded the motion. The motion passed.

Consider for approval January 2014 Financial Statements:
Bryan Williams made a motion to approve the financial statement as printed; Matt
Busby seconded the motion. The motion passed.

Chalk the Walk Event
The event is planned for April 5 in conjunction with the Farmers & Fleas Market.
Adah Leah is checking with FISD art teacher and students to see if they would like to
participate. City staff will be encouraged to participate, especially police and fire
departments. Draft flier distributed. Subcommittee meeting needed to firm up
details before press information is sent out. A registration form with rules is needed
as well as a map showing the sidewalk areas to be used.

Herb Ellis Event
A handout by Ben White was distributed, which summarizes the event planning to
date. There are several upcoming jazz festivals which board members will plan to
attend: Andy to attend Denton Jazz Festival, Ben and Carol to attend San Antonio
festival, Leaca to attend Corpus Christi festival. As soon as we have a flyer to
advertise our event, we can ask to distribute these at other festivals. Ben suggested
101 Candy Street as another potential location. Andy will call a subcommittee
meeting to address the project plan.

Downtown Window Displays
Two Audie Murphy movie poster banners have been hung on Kevin Brock’s
building. Remax owners have been asked if we can use their central glass area for a
display. We will check prices for static clings and ask Lanes if we can use their
windows for such a display. Denny Allen’s building at 111 McKinney is another
candidate for a window display, as is the May building at 136 S. Main.

Coupon Pages
Sarah Jackson-Butler has made progress on the one page coupon sheet for
downtown restaurants. Agreeing to participate are Tony’s Restaurant, Jalapenos,
AnLyn Brothers Coffee Co, Ellee’s Eatery, and Big Taco. Still waiting to hear from
Sugar Hill. Will also contact Exxon Station. After restaurant coupon page is

1
Main Street Board Minutes February 18, 2014



complete she will work on the merchants’ coupon page. We would like to include
the coupons in the Chalk the Walk packets.

Main Street Managers Report
The Main Street Manager presented a written monthly report for January and also
reported the following:

National Register District Nomination progress: Guy Giersch has been contacted and
is available to assist with the architectural descriptions of the buildings. The
building descriptions are approximately 30% complete and the building histories
are approximately 10% complete. Twenty photos are needed. Matt Busby will assist
with the “verbal boundary description” as well as the Latitude/Longitude
coordinates of the district. There are about 75 properties in the defined area, with
67 of them considered “contributing” properties.

Main Street Training: At the recent Main Street training session in Seguin, there was
an emphasis on exercise and health in downtown. Adah Leah challenged the board
to look at downtown with a new perspective to think about how we can promote
health and exercise. Suggestions include: adding exercise equipment to City Park,
highlighting a walking route with distances marked, and creating a rewards
program for frequent walkers (maybe a Main Street mile T shirt?). Matt Busby will
check on distances downtown so we can visualize a downtown mile.

Chaparral Trail bike event: was held by Cadence Cyclery on Feb. 16, with over 68
participants!

Progress on Doug Laube building: photos were shown of the upstairs progress.

Audie Murphy Day: was named by Farmersville Times Readers poli as “Best Annual
Event”

Bridal Event: planned for March 22, a collaboration with Tammy Fording, Kris
Washam, The French Bunny and more. Represented will be gowns, catering, make
up, photographer, cake baker, and more. A flier on the Onion Shed as a wedding
location to be provided by Adah Leah. Suggested a listing of churches as a good
addition as well.

Buildings for sale: 111 McKinney (Denny Allen building) and 125 5. Main (Warren
building).

Downtown merchants meeting: will be at Tony’s Restaurant this week.

Building renovations: Main Street architectural assistance continues for Doug
Laube. Assistance has been requested from Doris Williams. Charlie Whitaker is
considering working on the exterior of Cello Wrap building. Eddy Daniel has
provided preliminary construction plans for the museum, which are being reviewed

2
Main Street Board Minutes February 18, 2014



by the Main Street architect as well. Bryan and Donna Williams’ building (100
McKinney) renovations are nearly completed.

Discussion of placing items on future agendas:
The next meeting will be held on Tuesday, March 18, at 5:15 PM. Agenda items to
include discussion of new murals on downtown buildings, as well as follow up on
Chalk the Walk and Herb Ellis Event.

Adjournment: With no further business to discuss, the meeting was adjourned by
Andy Washam at 6:22 PM.

3
Main Street Board Minutes February 18, 2014



Farmersville
I)IS(O’R \ fl AS TRIASI RE

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: March 11,2014

SUBJECT: INFORMATIONAL ITEM — Main Street Report

Main Street Report is attached.

(III —J)



Main Street Monthly Report
February 2014

Reported by Adah Leah Wolf,
Main Street Program Manager

ORGANIZATION:

PROMOTION:
I Farmers & Fleas Market and Rotary Club cleans Chaparral Trail
4 Audie Murphy Day Committee planning meeting. Speaker is planned, FISD art department will provide art.

Website information updated and includes veterans’ registration information.
8 City hosts quarterly North East Texas Trails organization at Civic Center; goodie bags provided to

participants. (Approx. 35 participants).
16 Cadence Cyclery Cycling Event, organized by Suzee Bolton, met at Onion Shed and biked the Chaparral

Trail. Approx. 70 participants. Goodie bags were provided to participants.
21 Farmers & Fleas press releases sent out, advertising ordered. Ad ordered in Ballard Street café (Wylie)
27 Bess Eitel assists with Farmers & Fleas scheduling.
27 Marketing Committee meeting: discussion of refreshing billboards, ordering more promotional items, and

budget review
Methodist Church lists Farmers & Fleas Market on their events sign

14, 28 E Newsletters sent via Constant Contact to update about upcoming events.
City ad for Texas Events Calendar updated for Summer issue

DESIGN:
6 Meeting with Doug Laube and contractor. Renovations continue on Doug Laube’s building: interior

staircases rebuilt.
7 Two reproduction Audie Murphy posters hung in movie poster locations on the old Comes Theater building.

Renovations on 100 McKinney Street are nearly complete.
Photographer Jack Smith provides photos of 101 Candy Street building as well as other downtown shots.
Main Street architect Howard Langner provided architectural renderings and design assistance for owners of
101 Candy Street building.
Design request submitted to Main Street architects by Mickey Davison, for possible new construction south
of 135 S. Main on empty lot.
Information about murals best practices obtained from Texas Main Street office.

ECONOMIC RESTRUCTURING:
8 Fancy Fibers holds open house.
12 Spoke with Mike Hurst, who is expanding his hours at Hurst Antiques.
20 Chamber “earlyville” meeting, hosted by Christie’s Rustic & Western Collection
20 Downtown Merchants meeting, hosted by AnLyn Brothers Coffee Company
26 Chamber Luncheon, speaker City Manager Ben White

10 4B Board meeting was cancelled for this month due to icy weather.
1 1 Main Street national recognition highlighted at City Council meeting, and in The Farmersville Times.
5,12,26 Manager attends city staff meetings.
13, 27 Farmersville Heritage Museum Board meetings: preliminary construction plans reviewed (also received

comments from Main Street architect)
18 Main Street Board meeting: Further discussion on “Chalk the Walk” event, Herb Ellis jazz event, and

downtown coupons.
22 Collin County Stetson and Stiletto Scholarship event attended by 8 city, 4A and 4B representatives.

22 Annual Farmersville Historical Society luncheon. The French Bunny provided the style show this year.

Approximately 115 volunteer hours were donated this month.



Farrnersville
I)IS(OVlR A l,AS TRIASI Ri.

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: March 11,2014

SUBJECT: INFORMATIONAL ITEM — Building & Property Standards Commission Minutes

• There was not a meeting of the Building & Property Standards Commission during the
month of February 2014. A meeting is scheduled for March 13, 2014.

Electronic minutes are found at the following link:

http://71 .6.142.67/revize/farmersville/governmentlaqendas and minutes/building and rrorerty

standards meetings.jsp

(Ill — K)



Farmersville
I)IS(n\ IR A TIXAS TRIASL RI

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: March 11,2014

SUBJECT: INFORMATIONAL ITEM — TIRZ Board Minutes

• There was not a meeting of the TIRZ Board during the month of February 2014.

Electronic minutes are found at the following link:

httj:1171 .6.142.67/revize/farmersville/clovernment/aQendas and minutes/other boards and corn

mittees. js#revize document center rz305

• Kenneth Maun’s Office is working on an Interlocal Agreement regarding the collection of taxes
within the TIRZ. It will also go before Commissioner’s Court in the near future.

(III — L)



Farmersville
1)151 DVI.R . TLXAS TRI.5S RI

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: March 11,2014

SUBJECT: INFORMATIONAL ITEM — Library/Civic Center Board Minutes

• There was not a meeting of the Library/Civic Center Board during the month of February
2014.

Electronic minutes are found at the following link:

http:I/71 .6.142 .67/revize/farmersville/qovernmentlaqendas and minutes/library civic center bo

a rd . isp

(III - M)



Farmersville
I)IS(fOVIR ‘ TIX’S TRIASI RI

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: March 11,2014

SUBJECT: INFORMATIONAL ITEM — Farmersville Public Housing Authority Report

A meeting has not been scheduled for 2014 to date.

Electronic agendas are found at the following link:

http://www.texoma.coc .tx. us/departments/client-services/texoma-housincj-partners/

(III — N)



Farmersville
I)IS(O\’IR ‘ TLXAS 9RIS RF’

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: March 11,2014

SUBJECT: INFORMATIONAL ITEM — North Texas Municipal Water District Board Agenda

The agenda for the last two meetings are attached.

Electronic agendas are found at the following link:

https://ntmwd .com/meeting agendas. html

(III -0)



Li
NORTH TEXAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

505 E. Brown Street • Wylie, Texas 75098
(972) 442-5405 — Phone • (972) 442-295-6440 - Fax

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
SATURDAY, FEBRUARY 1, 2014

8:15 A.M.

Notice is hereby given pursuant to V. T. C.A., Government Code, Chapter 551, that the Board of
Directors of North Texas Municipal Water District will hold a regular meeting, open to the public,
on Saturday, Februaiy 1, 2014, at 8:15 a.m., at the Hilton Dallas/Rockwall Lakefront Hotel,
Parlor F, 2055 Summer Lee Drive, Rockwall, Texas 75032.

The Board of Directors is authorized by the Texas Open Meetings Act to convene in closed or
executive session for certain purposes. These purposes include receiving legal advice from its
attorney (Section 551.071); discussing real property matters (Section 551.072); discussing gifts
and donations (Section 551.073); discussing personnel matters (Section 551.074); or discussing
security personnel or devices (Section 551.076). If the Board of Directors determines to go into
executive session on any item on this agenda, the Presiding Officer will announce that an
executive session will be held and will identify the item to be discussed and provision of the
Open Meetings Act that authorizes the closed or executive session.

AGENDA1

I. AGENDA ITEMS FOR INDIVIDUAL CONSIDERATION

A. Consider Acceptance of 2012-2013 Annual Audit
(Please refer to Board Memorandum)

B. Consider Authorizing Amendment of District Policy No. 2, Executive Director
(Please refer to Administrative Memorandum No. 4125

II. ADJOURNMENT

1Persons with disabilities who plan to attend the NTMWD Board of Directors Planning Retreat and who
may need auxiliary aids or services are requested to contact John Montgomery in the NTMWD
Administrative Offices at (972) 442-5405 as soon as possible. All reasonable efforts will be taken to
make the appropriate arrangements.



[1
NORTH TEXAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

505 E. Brown Street • Wylie, Texas 75098
(972) 442-5405 — Phone • (972) 295-6440 — Fax

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
REGULAR MEETING

THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 27, 2014
4:00 P.M.

Notice is hereby given pursuant to V.T.C.A., Government Code, Chapter 551, that the Board of
Directors of North Texas Municipal Water District will hold a regular meeting, open to the public,
on Thursday, February 27, 2014, at 4:00 p.m., at the North Texas Municipal Water District
offices, 505 E. Brown Street, Wylie, Texas.

The Board of Directors is authorized by the Texas Open Meetings Act to convene in closed or
executive session for certain purposes. These purposes include receiving legal advice from its
attorney (Section 551.071); discussing real property matters (Section 551 .072); discussing gifts
and donations (Section 551.073); discussing personnel matters (Section 551.074); or discussing
security personnel or devices (Section 551.076). If the Board of Directors determines to go into
executive session on any item on this agenda, the Presiding Officer will announce that an
executive session will be held and will identify the item to be discussed and provision of the
Open Meetings Act that authorizes the closed or executive session.

AGENDA1

INVOCATION — DIRECTOR JERRY YANCEY

II. ROLL CALL

Ill. RECOGNITION OF GUESTS

A. Registered Guests

IV. PUBLIC COMMENTS

The Board of Directors allows individuals to speak to the Board. Prior to the
meeting, speakers must complete and submit a ‘Public Comment Registration
Form.” The time limit is five (5) minutes per speaker, not to exceed a total of thirty
(30) minutes for all speakers. The Board may not discuss these items, but may
respond with factual or policy information.

1Persons with disabilities who plan to attend the NTMWD Board of Directors meeting and who
may need auxiliary aids or services are requested to contact John Montgomery in the NTMWD
Administrative Offices at (972) 442-5405 as soon as possible. All reasonable efforts will be
taken to make the appropriate arrangements.



AGENDA — FEBRUARY 27, 2014
PAGE 2

V. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

The Consent Agenda allows the Board of Directors to approve all routine,
noncontroversial items with a single motion, without the need for discussion by the
entire Board. Any item may be removed from consent and considered individually
upon request of a Board member.

A. Consider Approval of Board of Directors Meeting Minutes — January 23,
2014
(Please refer to Consent Agenda Item No. 14-02-01)

B. Consider Approval of Board of Directors Special Meeting Minutes —

February 1,2014
(Please refer to Consent Agenda Item No. 14-02-02)

C. Consider Approval of Board of Directors Planning Retreat Minutes —

February 1,2014
(Please refer to Consent Agenda Item No. 14-02-03)

D. Consider Authorization to Make Final Payment on Project No. 280, Floyd
Branch Regional Wastewater Treatment Plant, 2012 Odor Control
Improvements
(Please refer to Consent Agenda Item No. 14-02-04)

E. Consider Authorization to Make Final Payment on Project No. 313, Union
Pacific Railroad Crossing Protection of the Existing 72-Inch Texoma
Pipeline
(Please refer to Consent Agenda Item No. 14-02-05)

F. Consider Authorizing Change Order No. 2 and Authorization to Make Final
Payment on Project No. 229, Wylie Water Treatment Plant Security
Enhancements, Phase 2
(Please refer to Consent Agenda Item No. 14-02-06)

G. Consider Authorizing Additional Engineering Services on Project No. 233,
121 Regional Disposal Facility Fleet Maintenance Weld Services Building
(Please refer to Consent Agenda Item No. 14-02-07)

H. Consider Authorizing Funding for Retirement Dinner in Honor of NTMWD’s
Executive Director
(Please refer to Consent Agenda Item No. 14-02-08

VI. AGENDA ITEMS FOR INDIVIDUAL CONSIDERATION

A. Consider Authorizing Funding for the Texas Water Smart Coalition
Awareness Campaign
(Please refer to Administrative Memorandum No. 4126)



AGENDA — FEBRUARY 27, 2014

PAGE 5

X. Consider Authorizing Change Order No. I on Project No. 188, Expand High

Service Pump Station 3-1 to 350 MGD

(Please refer to Administrative Memorandum No. 4149)

Y. Consider Authorizing Additional Engineering Services for Project No. 320,

Wylie Water Treatment Plant II, Improvements for Basin Nos. 3 and 4

(Please refer to Administrative Memorandum No. 4150)

Z. Consider Authorizing Change Order No. 1 on Project No. 275, Chapman

Lake Water Access, Task B (Dredging)

(Please refer to Administrative Memorandum No. 4151)

AA. Consider Authorizing Change Order No. 5 on Project No. 259, Water

Treatment Plant I Conversion to Biologically Active Filtration and

Improvement of Existing Underdrains

(Please refer to Administrative Memorandum No. 4152)

VII. ADJOURNMENT

NEXT REGULAR MEETING OF BOARD, THURSDAY, MARCH 27, 2014, AT 4:00 P.M. IN

THE ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES, WYLIE, TEXAS



Farmersville
i)I’,( (iVI R A Ti \ % TRI ASURI

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: March 11,2014

SUBJECT: Public Hearing — Conduct a public hearing on designating a certain area as a

Reinvestment Zone for Commercial/Industrial uses in the City of Farmersville

ACTION:

a) Open the Public Hearing and call the time.

b) Ask for anyone to come forward and speak who is FOR the Reinvestment Zone

c) Ask for anyone to come forward and speak who OPPOSE the Reinvestment Zone

d) Close the Public Hearing and call the time.

(IV—A)



‘4tiA
Farmersville
I)i.((3VFK A T•As TRIAS1UU

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: March 11,2014

SUBJECT: Only Reading — Consider, discuss and act upon an ordinance to amend the

2013-2014 Fiscal Year Budget from the Enterprise Fund regarding capital

expenditures and building improvements

. An Ordinance is attached for review

ACTION: Accept or deny the ordinance as presented.

(V-A)



CITY OF FARMERSVILLE

ORDINANCE 0-2014-0311-001

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2013 - 2014

IN ACCORDANCE WITH EXISTING STATUTORY REQUIREMENTS,

APPROPRIATING THE VARIOUS AMOUNTS HEREIN; REPEALING ALL PRIOR

ORDINANCES AND ACTIONS IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR AN

EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City of Farmersville, Texas is a Type A General-Law Municipality

located in Collin County, created in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 6 of the

Texas Local Government Code, and operating pursuant to the enabling legislation of

the State of Texas;

WHEREAS, the City Manager of the City of Farmersville has reviewed the budget and

which budget was adopted by the City Council for the Fiscal Year 2013 — 2014; and

WHEREAS, the City Manager of the City of Farmersville believes that the budget

requires certain amendments and has submitted to the Mayor and the City Council

proposed amendment(s) to the budget of the revenues and expenditures of conducting

the affairs of said City, and providing a complete financial plan for the Fiscal Year 2013

—2014; and,

WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that it is in the best interest of the City to

amend the Fiscal Year 2013 — 2014 budget to adopt the proposed amendment(s) to the

budget of the revenues and expenditures from the Enterprise Fund to allow the funding

of capital expenditures to include a Digger Truck/Pole Trailer; a 1/2 ton pick up truck; a

3/4 ton pick up truck; two bucket trucks; Farmersville Electric tools and building

improvements/tools for Public Works Department.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF

FARMERSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. BUDGET AMENDMENT ADOPTION

From and after the effective date of this Ordinance, the amendments to the budget of

the revenues and expenditures for the Fiscal Year 2013—2014 that are attached hereto

as Exhibit “A” and incorporated herein by reference are hereby adopted and the budget

for Fiscal Year 2013 — 2014 is hereby accordingly so amended and the amended

budget for Fiscal Year 2013 —2014 adopted.

SECTION 2. SEVERABILITY

It is hereby declared to be the intention of the City Council that the several provisions of

this Ordinance are severable, and if any court of competent jurisdiction shall judge any

provisions of this Ordinance to be illegal, invalid, or unenforceable, such judgment shall

not affect any other provisions of this Ordinance which are not specifically designated

as being illegal, invalid or unenforceable.

SECTION 3. REPEALER

This Ordinance shall be cumulative of all other Ordinances, resolutions, and/or policies

of the City, whether written or otherwise, and shall not repeal any of the provisions of

those ordinances except in those instances where the provisions of those ordinances

ORDINANCE #0-2014-0311-001
Page 1 of 3



are in direct conflict with the provisions of this Ordinance. Any and all ordinances,
resolutions, and/or policies of the City, whether written or otherwise, which are in any
manner in conflict with or inconsistent with this Ordinance shall be and are hereby
repealed to the extent of such conflict and/or inconsistency.

SECTION 4. ENGROSSMENT AND ENROLLMENT
The City Secretary of the City of Farmersville is hereby directed to engross and enroll
this Ordinance by copying the exact Caption and the Effective Date clause in the
minutes of the City Council of the City of Farmersville and by filing this Ordinance in the
Ordinance records of the City.

SECTION 5. SAVINGS
All rights and remedies of the City of Farmersville are expressly saved as to any and all
violations of the provisions of any Ordinances which have accrued at the time of the
effective date of this Ordinance; and, as to such accrued violations and all pending
litigation, both civil and criminal, whether pending in court or not, under such
Ordinances, same shall not be affected by this Ordinance but may be prosecuted until
final disposition by the courts.

SECTION 6. EFFECTIVE DATE
This Ordinance shall take effect immediately upon its adoption and publication in
accordance with and as provided by Texas law.

PASSED on first reading and only reading on the 11th day of March, 2014 at properly

scheduled meeting of the City Council of the City of Farmersville, Texas, there being a

quorum present, and approved by the Mayor on the date set out below.

APPROVED THIS 11” DAY OF MARCH, 2014.

Joseph E. Helmberger, P.E., Mayor
City of Farmersville, Texas

ATTEST:

Edie Sims, City Secretary

ORDINANCE #0-2014-0311-001 Page 2 of 3



CITY OF FARMERSVILLE

EXHIBIT A

FY 2013-2014 Proposed Electric Note Fund

ESTIMATED INTERFUND PROPOSED

BEGINNING FUND TRANSFERS IN ENDING FUND

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE REVENUES EXPENDITURES (OUT) BALANCE

Electric Note Fund $ 6D0,000 $ 25 $ 600,025 $ -

Proposed expenses

Digger Truck/Pole Trailer $ 38,300

Chevrolet 1/2 ton $ 35,000

Chevrolet 3/4 ton $ 40,000

(2) Bucket Trucks $ 267,112

Tools $ 36,600

Building Improvement/Tools $ 183,013

Total Expenses $ 600,025

ORDINANCE #0-2014-0311-001 Page 3 of 3
Budget Ordinance Exhibit A_2013-2014 revsion ELEC NOTE xlsx 03/06/2014, 4:06 PM



Farmersville
I)IS(flVR TI>AS TRIASLJRP

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: March 11,2014

SUBJECT: Only Reading — Consider, discuss and act upon an ordinance to amend the
2013-2014 Fiscal Year Budget from the General Fund regarding capital
equipment

• An Ordinance is attached for review

• Recommendation letter from City Attorney is attached for review

ACTION: Accept or deny the ordinance as presented.

(V — B)



CITY OF FARMERSVILLE
ORDINANCE 0-2014-0311-002

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2013 - 2014
IN ACCORDANCE WITH EXISTING STATUTORY REQUIREMENTS,
APPROPRIATING THE VARIOUS AMOUNTS HEREIN; REPEALING ALL PRIOR
ORDINANCES AND ACTIONS IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City of Farmersville, Texas is a Type A General-Law Municipality
located in Collin County, created in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 6 of the
Texas Local Government Code, and operating pursuant to the enabling legislation of
the State of Texas;

WHEREAS, the City Manager of the City of Farmersville has reviewed the budget and
which budget was adopted by the City Council for the Fiscal Year 2013—2014; and

WHEREAS, the City Manager of the City of Farmersville believes that the budget
requires certain amendments and has submitted to the Mayor and the City Council
proposed amendment(s) to the budget of the revenues and expenditures of conducting
the affairs of said City, and providing a complete financial plan for the Fiscal Year 2013
—2014; and,

WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that it is in the best interest of the City to
amend the Fiscal Year 2013 —2014 budget to adopt the proposed amendment(s) to the
budget of the revenues and expenditures from the General Fund to allow the funding of
capital expenditures to include a Warrant Officer vehicle and Public Works Director
vehicle.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
FARMERSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. BUDGET AMENDMENT ADOPTION
From and after the effective date of this Ordinance, the amendments to the budget of
the revenues and expenditures for the Fiscal Year 2013 — 2014 that are attached hereto
as Exhibit “A” and incorporated herein by reference are hereby adopted and the budget
for Fiscal Year 2013 — 2014 is hereby accordingly so amended and the amended
budget for Fiscal Year 2013 —2014 adopted.

SECTION 2. SEVERABILITY
It is hereby declared to be the intention of the City Council that the several provisions of
this Ordinance are severable, and if any court of competent jurisdiction shall judge any
provisions of this Ordinance to be illegal, invalid, or unenforceable, such judgment shall
not affect any other provisions of this Ordinance which are not specifically designated
as being illegal, invalid or unenforceable.

SECTION 3. REPEALER
This Ordinance shall be cumulative of all other Ordinances, resolutions, and/or policies
of the City, whether written or otherwise, and shall not repeal any of the provisions of
those ordinances except in those instances where the provisions of those ordinances
are in direct conflict with the provisions of this Ordinance. Any and all ordinances,

ORDINANCE #0-2014-0311-002 Page 1 of 3



resolutions, and/or policies of the City, whether written or otherwise, which are in any
manner in conflict with or inconsistent with this Ordinance shall be and are hereby
repealed to the extent of such conflict and/or inconsistency.

SECTION 4. ENGROSSMENT AND ENROLLMENT
The City Secretary of the City of Farmersville is hereby directed to engross and enroll
this Ordinance by copying the exact Caption and the Effective Date clause in the
minutes of the City Council of the City of Farmersville and by filing this Ordinance in the
Ordinance records of the City.

SECTION 5. SAVINGS
All rights and remedies of the City of Farmersville are expressly saved as to any and all
violations of the provisions of any Ordinances which have accrued at the time of the
effective date of this Ordinance; and, as to such accrued violations and all pending
litigation, both civil and criminal, whether pending in court or not, under such
Ordinances, same shall not be affected by this Ordinance but may be prosecuted until
final disposition by the courts.

SECTION 6. EFFECTIVE DATE
This Ordinance shall take effect immediately upon its adoption and publication in
accordance with and as provided by Texas law.

PASSED on first reading and only reading on the 11th day of March, 2014 at properly

scheduled meeting of the City Council of the City of Farmersville, Texas, there being a

quorum present, and approved by the Mayor on the date set out below.

APPROVED THIS 11th DAY OF MARCH, 2014.

Joseph E. Helmberger, P.E., Mayor
City of Farmersville, Texas

ATTEST:

Edie Sims, City Secretary

ORDINANCE #0-2014-0311-002 Page 2 of 3



CITY OF FARMERSVILLE

EXHIBIT A

FY 2013-2014 General Fund Revision
ESTIMATED INTERFUND PROPOSED

BEGINNING FUND TRANSFERS IN ENDING FUND
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE REVENUES EXPENDITURES (OUT) BALANCE

General Fund $ 973,000 $ 1,604,155 $ 2,749,100 $ 1,059,935 898,000

Proposed expenses

Warrant Officer Vehicle $ 40,000
Chevrolet 1/2 ton $ 35,000

Budget Ordinance Exhibit A_2013-2014 revsion general fund.xlsx 3/7/2014, 3:44 PM



BROWN & HOFMEISTER, L.L.P. tCam1h1 Road

Richardson, Texas 75081

Sender’s Direct Information:
ALAN D. LATHROM Telephone: (214) 747-6100

(214) 747-6108 Tetecopier: (214) 747-6111
E-Mail: alathrom@bhlaw.net wwwbhlaw.net

March 11, 2014

Government Capital Corporation
345 Miron Dr
Southlake, TX 76092

Re: Public Property Finance Act Contract No. 6581

Dear Sir or Madam:

I have examined the Public Property Finance Act Contract No. 6581, (the “Finance
Contract”) between the City of Farmersville (the “Issuer”) and Government Capital
Corporation (“GCC”). The Finance Contract provides for the financing by the City of
Farmersville of certain Property as identified in the Finance Contract and provides that
the Issuer shall finance the Property by making Payments as specified in the Public
Property Finance Act Contract No.6581.

I have also examined other certificates and documents as we deem necessary and
appropriate under the circumstances. Based upon the foregoing examination, we are of
the opinion that:

1. The Issuer is a political subdivision or agency of the State of Texas as such terms
are used in Section 103 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended; and

2. The Issuer has the requisite power and authority to purchase the Property and to
execute and deliver the Finance Contract and to perform its obligations under the
Finance Contract; and

3. The Finance Contract and the other documents either attached thereto or required
therein have been duly authorized, approved, and executed by and on behalf of the
Issuer; and

4. The Finance Contract is a valid and binding obligation of the Issuer enforceable in
accordance with its terms, except as may be limited by the laws of bankruptcy and
insolvency, and laws of general application involving the rights of creditors
against governmental entities, and except that the term “enforceable” shall not be
deemed to include the availability of specific performance or any other equitable
remedy in respect of any provision of the Agreement to the extent there is
available an adequate remedy at law; and



Government Capital Corporation
March 11, 2014
Page 2

5. The Issuer has, in accordance with the requirements of law, fully budgeted and
appropriated funds for the current budget year to meet its obligation for the Original
Term (as defined in the Finance Contract).

The opinion expressed above is solely for the benefit of the Issuer, GCC and/or its
subsequent successors or assigns. If you have any questions regarding this matter, please
feel free to contact me at the telephone number listed above. Thank you in advance for
your courtesy and cooperation in this matter.

Very truly yours,

Alan D. Lathrom
Assistant City Attorney

AL!

cc: Ben White, City Manager
Edie Sims, City Secretary
Mark Rouser, City Attorney



Farrnersville
I) 41() IX .1 TI Till ‘liii RI

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: March 11,2014

SUBJECT: Only Reading — Consider, discuss and act upon an ordinance cancelling the May
10, 2014 General Election for the City of Farmersville

. An Ordinance is attached for review

ACTION: Accept or deny the ordinance as presented.

(V-C)



CITY OF FARMERSVILLE
ORDINANCE #0-2014-0311-003

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF FARMERSVILLE,
TEXAS, DECLARING AS ELECTED THE UNOPPOSED CANDIDATES FOR THE
OFFICES OF MAYOR AND PLACE 2 AND PLACE 4 CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS;
FINDING THAT ALL NECESSARY AND REQUIRED LEGAL CONDITIONS HAVE
BEEN SATISFIED; PROVIDING THAT THE MAY 10, 2014, GENERAL MUNICIPAL
ELECTION SHALL NOT BE HELD; PROVIDING FOR POSTING OF THIS
ORDINANCE ON ELECTION DAY, MAY 10, 2014; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY
CLAUSE; PROVIDING A REPEALER CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE
DATE.

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Farmersville, Texas, (“City Council”), issued
an order on January 28, 2014, directing that a general municipal election be held on
May 10, 2014, for the purpose of electing three officials of the City to serve as the
Mayor and Place 2 and Place 4 City Council Members; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Sections 143.007 and 146.054 of the Texas Election Code, the
deadlines for filing applications for a place on the ballot and for the declaration of write-
in candidacy for the City’s general municipal election have expired; and

WHEREAS, the City Secretary, in accordance with Section 2.052 of the Texas Election
Code, has certified in writing to the City Council that Joe Helmberger is unopposed for
election to the office of Mayor, and that John Politz and Jim Foy are unopposed for
election to Place 2 and Place 4 City Council Members, respectively; and

WHEREAS, the City Council, upon receipt and review of such written certification,
hereby finds and determines that the candidates whose names are to appear on the
ballot in said election for Mayor and City Council Members are unopposed, there are no
declared write-in candidates, and no propositions to appear on the ballot for said
election;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
FARMERSVILLE, TEXAS, THAT:

Section 1: FINDINGS INCORPORATED
The findings set forth above are found to be true and correct and are hereby
incorporated into the body of this Ordinance for all purposes as if fully set forth herein.

Section 2: DECLARING CANDIDATES DULY ELECTED
In accordance with Section 2.053(a) and (C) of the Texas Election Code, the following
unopposed candidates are hereby declared duly elected to the respective office shown
and shall be issued a certificate of election following the date on which the general
municipal election for City Council would have been canvassed:

Joseph E. Helmberger, P.E., Mayor
John Politz, Place 2

Jim Foy, Place 4

Ordinance#O-2014-0311-003 Page 1 of 2



Section 3: CANCELLING GENERAL ELECTION
In accordance with Section 2.053(b) of the Texas Election Code, the general municipal
election for the City Council heretofore called and ordered for May 10, 2014 shall not be
held and is hereby cancelled.

Section 4: REQUIRING POSTING OF ORDINANCE
In accordance with Section 2.053(b) of the Texas Election Code, the City Secretary is
hereby directed to cause a copy of this Ordinance to be posted on Election Day, same
being May 10, 2014, at all polling places that would have been used in such election.

Section 5: SEVERABILITY CLAUSE
It is hereby declared to be the intention of the City Council that the words, phrases,
clauses, sentences, paragraphs and sections of this Ordinance are severable, and if
any word, phrase, clause, sentence, paragraph or section of this Ordinance shall be
declared unconstitutional by the valid judgment or decree of any court of competent
jurisdiction, such unconstitutionality shall not affect any of the remaining words,
phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs and sections of this Ordinance, since the
same would have been enacted by the City Council without the incorporation of this
Ordinance of any such unconstitutional word, phrase, clause, sentence, paragraph or
section.

Section 6: REPEALER CLAUSE
Any provision of any prior ordinance of the City, whether codified or uncodified, which is
in conflict with any provision of this Ordinance, is hereby repealed to the extent of the
conflict, but all other provisions of the ordinances of the City, whether codified or
uncodified, which are not in conflict with the provisions of this Ordinance shall remain in
full force and effect.

Section 7: EFFECTIVE DATE
This Ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after its passage and publication
as required by law.

PASSED on first reading and only reading on the day of March, 2014 at properly

scheduled meeting of the City Council of the City of Farmersville, Texas, there being a

quorum present, and approved by the Mayor on the date set out below.

APPROVED:

Joseph E. Helmberger, P.E., Mayor
ATTEST:

Edie Sims, City Secretary

Ordinance # 0-2014-0311-003 Page 2 of 2



Farmersville
A TJ>AS fT{IASI.IKP

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: March 11,2014

SUBJECT: First Reading — Consider, discuss and act upon an ordinance to amend the Master
Fee Schedule regarding commercial refuse customers

. An Ordinance is attached for review

ACTION: Accept or deny the ordinance as presented.

(V—D)



CITY OF FARMERSVILLE
ORDINANCE # 0-2014-0325-002

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF FARMERSVILLE,
TEXAS AMENDING FARMERSVILLE CODE OF ORDINANCES AMENDING
APPENDIX A, “MASTER FEE SCHEDULE,” ARTICLE II, SECTION 2-6
“REFUSEIGARBAGE FEES”; PROVIDING FOR A REPEALER CLAUSE;
PROVIDING FOR A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND SETTING AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City of Farmersville, Texas (“City”) is a Type A General — Law
Municipality located in Collin County having a population of less than 5,000
persons as determined by the most recent federal census, created in accordance
with the provisions of Chapter 6 of the Local Government Code, and operating
pursuant to the enabling legislation of the State of Texas; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 54.001 of the Texas Local Government Code,
the collection and removal of solid waste and recycling collection within the
corporate limits of the City is within the police power of the City; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Farmersville (“City Council”), has
determined that the orderly collection and removal of solid waste is essential to
the health, safety and welfare of the residents of the City; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has entered into a solid waste collection franchise
through the Texas Local Government Code and the Texas Health & Safety Code;
and

WHEREAS, the City Council desires to adjust the franchise fee that the City
receives from customers utilizing 20-yard or greater roll-off containers and 28-
yard or greater roll-on compactors as set forth herein-below: and

WHEREAS, the City Council finds and determines that the amendment of such
franchise fees is in the best interest of the health, safety, and general welfare of
the City of Farmersville, Texas;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF FARMERSVILLE, TEXAS, THAT:

SECTION I: Findings Incorporated
All the above premises are hereby found to be true and correct and are hereby
approved and incorporated into the body of this Ordinance as if copied in their
entirety.

SECTION 2: Amendment to Master Fee Schedule
From and after the effective date of this Ordinance, the Master Fee Schedule,
Exhibit A to the Farmersville Code, is hereby amended by replacing the fee
schedule for “Roll-On Compactors” and “Open Top Roll-off Containers” contained
in Section 2-6, “Refuse/Garbage and Recycling Fees,” with the fee schedule for

Ordinance # 0-2014-0325-002 Page 1 of 3



fee schedule for “Roll-On Compactors” and “Open Top Roll-off Containers” to
read as follows:

Roll-on Compactors City’s Authorized Contractor may charge rates
up to the maximum charge shown below:

28 Cubic Yards Per Haul (up to $460.00
8,000 lbs payload)

35 Cubic Yards Per Haul (up to $488.75
8,000 lbs payload)

40/42 Cubic Yards Per Haul (up $529.00
to 8000 lbs payload)

Excess Payload Weight if> $34.50
54,000 lbs GVW (per ton)

Trip Charge (Dry Run) - $103.50
weekday

Compactor Rental Per Day Established by waste company

Open Top Roll-off Containers City’s Authorized Contractor may charge rates
up to the maximum charge shown below:

20 Cubic Yard Per Haul (up to $402.50
8,000 lbs payload)

30 Cubic Yard Per Haul (up to $454.25
8,000 lbs payload)

40 Cubic Yard Per Haul (up to $506.00
8,000 lbs payload)

Excess Payload Weight if> $34.50
54,000 lbs GVW (per ton)

Ordinance # 0-2014-0325-002 Page 2 of 3



Trip Charge (Dry Run) - $103.50
weekday

Delivery - weekday $103.50

Open Top Rental Per Day $4.60

SECTION 3: SEVERABILITY CLAUSE
Should any sentence, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase or section of this
ordinance be adjudged or held to be unconstitutional, illegal or invalid, the same
shall not affect the validity of this ordinance as a whole, or any part or provision
thereof other than the part so decided to be invalid, illegal or unconstitutional.

SECTION 4: REPEALER CLAUSE
All ordinances of the City of Farmersville, Texas, in conflict with the provisions of
this ordinance be, and the same are hereby, repealed.

SECTION 5. Effective Date
This Ordinance shall take effect after approval and adoption by City Council and
with publication of the caption, as the law in such cases provides.

PASSED on first reading on the 1 1th day of March, 2014, and second reading on

the 25th day of March, 2014 at properly scheduled meetings of the City Council of

the City of Farmersville, Texas, there being a quorum present, and approved by

the Mayor on the date set out below.

ATTEST:

APPROVED THIS 25th DAY OF MARCH, 2014.

APPROVED:

BY:
Joseph E. Helmberger, P.E., Mayor

Edie Sims, City Secretary

Ordinance # 0-2014-0325-002 Page 3 of 3



Farmersville
I)I,( fl’S I II TI \ S fRI %tIRI

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: March 11,2014

SUBJECT: Sharyland Utilities annual review

. Sharyland Utilities will have a representative presenting their annual review

ACTION: Council to act as deemed necessary.

(Vl-A)



Farmersvilie
)I,( 3IK . f)AS IRIASLIII

TO: Mayor and Coundilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: March 11,2014

SUBJECT: Approve an agreement between the surety and City regarding the 12” water line
project

• Agreement with Wesifield Insurance Company is attached for review

ACTION: Approve or disapprove the agreement as presented.

(VI — B)



TENDER AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT is entered into this

____

day of

_____________,

2014, by and
between the City of Farmersville (Obligee), and the Westfield Insurance Company
(WIC), an Ohio corporation doing business at One Park Circle, Westfield Center, Ohio
44251-5001.

WHEREAS, WIC on or about November 18, 2013, executed a certain Performance
Bond and Payment Bond, Bond No.6092965, as surety for Billy Cummings Construction,
Inc. (Principal), in favor of Obligee, with respect to the unit price Contract known as
Construction of Sycamore Street Waterline dated on or about December 13, 2013 in the
amount of $456,499.95; and

WHEREAS, prior to any performance of the Contract, Principal, by letter dated on or
around January 6, 2014, declared itself to be in default; and

WHEREAS, Obligee has acknowledged the default of Principal and has called upon WIC
to complete performance of the Contract; and

WHEREAS, WIC has received a bid in the amount of $536,910.00 from Capps-Capco
(Contractor) to perform the unit price Contract in the stead of Principal, and

WHEREAS, WIC and Obligee acknowledge the costs to complete the project submitted
both by Principal and Contractor are based on estimated quantities; and

WHEREAS, Obligee has purchased certain materials from Principal’s supplier that have
been accepted by, and will be utilized by Contractor in completion of the Contract; and

WHERAS, WIC has tendered the Contractor to Obligee; and

WHEREAS, Obligee has accepted such tender.

NOW THEREFORE, the parties hereto do mutually agree as follows:

1. In consideration of immediate payment to it by WIC of the difference in Principal’s
contract price and Contractor’s bid, amounting to Eighty Thousand Four Hundred
Ten Dollars and Five Cents ($80,410.05), the receipt and sufficiency of which is
hereby acknowledged, Obligee does hereby release and forever discharge WIC from
any and all liability by reason of the above referenced performance bond, except to
the limited extent provided herein:

a. Upon Contractor’s completion of the Contract, Obligee and WIC will promptly
verify the quantities performed by Contractor pursuant to Principal’s contract
obligation, and will tender as necessary moneys which may be due one
another as a result of actual quantities exceeding or falling below that which
was estimated.

1 of 3



b. WIC will warrant the materials purchased by Obligee from Principal’s supplier
to the extent said supplier warrants the same to Obligee.

2. Obligee assigns to WIC all rights, title, and interest in and to any claims which
Obligee may now have or later acquire against Principal, arising out of or by reason
of the above Contract.

3. Each signatory hereto represents and warrants that he or she is authorized to
execute this Agreement on behalf of his or her respective entities.

CITY OF FARMERSVILLE, TEXAS

By:

__________________________

Joseph E. Helmberger, P.E., Mayor

Date Signed:

____________________

ATTEST:

Edie Sims, City Secretary

STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTYOFCOLLIN §

Before me, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared Joseph E.
Helmberger, known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing
instrument and acknowledged to me that he executed the same as the act of the City of
Farmersville, Texas, a Texas municipal corporation, as its Mayor, for the purposes and
consideration therein expressed.

Given under my hand and seal of office on this the

_____

day of
2014.

Notary Public, State of Texas

[Signatures continued on following page.]

2 of 3



Witness: WESTFIELD INSURANCE COMPANY

________________________________

By:

___________________________

Name:

_____________________________

Name:

__________________________

Its: Surety Claim Counsel

STATE OF

_________

§
COUNTY OF

________

§

Before me, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared

_______________________________

known to me to be the person whose name is
subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me that he executed the
same as the act of Westfield Insurance Company, an Ohio corporation, as its Surety
Claim Counsel, for the purposes and consideration therein expressed.

Given under my hand and seal of office on this the

_____

day of
2014.

Notary Public, State of Texas

3 of 3



Farrncrsviiie
I)I ‘)I H

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: March 11,2014

SUBJECT: Consider, discuss and act upon rescinding the contract with Billy Cummings
Construction Inc. regarding the 12” water line project

City Manager Ben White will address this issue

ACTION: Approve or disapprove rescinding the contract.

(Vl-C)



Farmersville
)I’,C (‘ 4 4 TI X 4i, riti AiIU4I

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: March 11,2014

SUBJECT: Consider, discuss and act upon a Notice of Award to Capps-Capco for the 12”
water line project as contractor on project

• Recommendation letter is attached from City Engineer for review

• Bid Tab from bid opening on February 11, 2014

• Notice of Award

ACTION: Approve or disapprove Notice of Award.

(VI—D)



ri I DANIEL & BROWN INC
ENGINEERS/CONSULTANTS/PLANNERS

March 7, 2014

Mr. Benjamin White, P.E., City Manager
City of Farmersville
205 South Main Street
Farmersville, Texas 75442

RE: Sycamore Street Waterline Project Rebid
Bid Tabulation & Recommendation

Dear Ben:

I have attached a bid tabulation form for the rebid of the Sycamore Street Waterline Project for the
City of Farmersville. Bids were accepted on Tuesday, February 11, 2014 at 2:00 p.m. The rebid was
necessary because the original contractor, Billy Cummings Construction Company, Inc., had issued a
notice to the bonding company (Westfield Insurance Co.) that they would not be able to perform under
the original contract. There were five bidders on the rebid project and all original bidders were invited
to rebid the project. Capps Capco Construction, Tyler, TX was the low bidder with a total base bid
amount of $536,910.00. The original Cummings Construction bid was $456,499.95. The difference
between the original bid and the rebid will be paid by Westfield Insurance Co. Additionally, any
quantity changes for the project utilizing the original unit price bids will be paid by Westfield Insurance
Co. at the end of the project.

DBI has worked with Capps Capco Construction, Inc. on a number of waterline projects in the past.
Our firm believes Capps Capco Construction, Inc. has the equipment and experience to successfully
complete the project. It is the recommendation of DBI that the City of Farmersville award the bid for
the Sycamore Street Waterline Project to Capps Capco Construction, Inc. for the base bid amount of
$536,910.00 and that the City execute an agreement with Westfield Insurance Co. for the contract
cost differences.

If you should have any questions or need additional information, please feel free to contact me.

liE’ MCKI[irley Street P.O. ‘ox SOS FarriiersviHe, Texas 75442
Office 972-7&4-7777 Fx $72-7S2-7721 www.tHconsuItrits.com Firm R.egist.rt.iori No: F-002225



City of Farmersville

Bid Tabulation Form for Construction of Sycamore Street Waterline Project

Bid Date: Tuesday, February 11,2014 @2:00 pm

CappsCapco Construction Vessels Construction The Fain Group
ITEM # ITEM DESCRIPTION — Tyler, X — Sherman, TX Fort Worth, TX

Unit Total .!L Unit Total Unit Total

1
Furnish and install 12” DR 18 C900

5,850 37.00 $216,450.00 5,850 48.61 $284,368.50 5,850 43.00 $251,550.00PVC waterline with appurtenances

2
Furnish and install bore with 21”

510 95.00 $48,450.00 510 109.70 $55,947.00 510 126.00 $64,260.00SDR 35 PVC casing
Furnish and install dry road bore with

150 275.00 $41,250.00 150 249.01 $37,351.50 150 315.00 $47,250.0020” steel casing

Furnish and install open cut crossing
190 45.00 $8,550.00 190 49.97 $9,494.30 190 123.00 $23,370.00with 21” SDR 35 PC casing

5 Furnish and install fittings 2.8 12,200.00 $34,160.00 2.8 12,529.25 $35,081.90 2.8 $15,579.00 $43,621.20

6
Furnish and install 12” MJ RW gate

10 2,685.00 $26,850.00 10 1,939.02 $19,390.20 10 $2,120.00 $21,200.00valve with appurtenances

Furnish and install 12” MJ X FL RW
9 2,650.00 $23,850.00 9 1,865.30 $16,787.70 9 $2,100.00 $18,900.00gate valve with appurtenances

8
Furnish and install 6” MJ RW gate

3 950.00 $2,850.00 3 707.25 $2,121.75 3 $880.00 $2,640.00valve with appurtenances

Furnish and install 6” MJ x FL RW
5 950.00 $4,750.00 5 667.00 $3,335.00 5 $840.00 $4,200.00gate valve with appurtenances

10
Furnish and install 6” FL RW gate

2 950.00 $1,900.00 2 651.48 $1,302.96 2 $1,065.00 $2,130.00valve with appurtenances

1 1
Furnish and install 4” MJ x FL RW

1 650.00 $650.00 1 524.40 $524.40 1 $612.00 $612.00gate valve with appurtenances

12
Furnish and install 2” MJ RW gate

2 600.00 $1,200.00 2 385.83 $771.66 2 $473.00 $946.00valve with appurtenances
Furnish and install fire hydrant

10 3,475.00 $34,750.00 10 3,846.87 $38,468.70 10 $3,800.00 $38,000.0013 assernbly with appurtenances

Furnish and install long side service
14 bore with 2” HDPE SDR 11 11 1,600.00 $17,600.00 11 1,092.10 $12,013.10 11 $1,500.00 $16,500.00

encasement and 1” Poly carrier pipe

15 Furnish and install long side service
14 825.00 $11,550.00 14 1,080.60 $15,128.40 14 $750.00 $10,500.00connection with appurtenances

16
Furnish and install short side service

18 1,025.00 $18,450.00 18 1,315.10 $23,671.80 18 $580.00 $10,440.00connnections with appurtenances

Furnish and install Kupferle #88-SS
17 Eclipse Sampling Station with 2 1,750.00 $3,500.00 2 1,474.95 $2,949.90 2 $1,800.00 $3,600.00

appurtenances

18 Furnish and install Tracer Wire 6,000 0.15 $900.00 6,000 0.12 $720.00 6,000 $0.17 $1,020.00
Furnish and install valve box Test

10 75.00 $750.00 10 40.02 $400.20 10 $58.00 $580.0019 Stations

20
Furnish and install Trench Safety

100 5.00 $500.00 100 0.01 $1.00 100 $6.00 $600.00Program

Provide rnobilization and project
1 38,000.00 $38,000.00 1 16,014.00 $16,014.00 1 $60,000.00 $60,000.0021 overhead

TOTAL OF ALL BID ITEMS
$536,91 0.00 $575,843.97 $621,919.20

(1 THRU2I)

CALENDAR DAYS 1501 180 150/ 165 150! 180

Alternate Bid Items

22 1Furnish and install grass sodding 200 I 6.25 I $1,250.00 200 5.50 $1,100.00 200 I $7.00 I $1,400.00 I
23 Furnish and install grass seeding 1,500 0.60 $900.00 1,500 0.99 $1,485.00 1,500 $1.00 $1,500.00 I

1 of 2



City of Farmersville

Bid Tabulation Form for Construction of Sycamore Street Waterline Proiect

Bid Date: Tuesday, February 11, 2014 @2:00 pm

Dickerson Construction Co. Double R Utilities, Inc.
ITEM # ITEM DESCRIPTION Celina, TX Royse City, TX

y•• Unit Total ..2!y Unit Total
Furnish and install 12” DR 18 C900

5850 53.00 $310,050.00 5,850 57.50 $336,375.001 Pvc waterline with appurtenances

Furnish and install bore with 21”
510 200.00 $102,000.00 510 158.00 $80,580.002 SDR 35 pvc casing

Furnish and install dr’ road bore with
150 275.00 $41,250.00 150 264.00 $39,600.003 20” steel casing

Furnish and install open cut crossing
190 100.00 $19,000.00 190 68.00 $12,920.00with 21” SDR 35 PVC casing

5 Furnish and install fittings 2.8 9,500.00 $26,600.00 2.8 14,960.00 $41,888.00

Furnish and install 12” MJ RW gate
10 2,100.00 $21,000.00 10 2,577.00 $25,770.006 valve with appurtenances

Furnish and install 12” MJ X FL RW
9 2,100.00 $18,900.00 9 2554.00 $22,986.00gate valve with appurtenances

Furnish and install 6” MJ RW gate
8 3 1,000.00 $3,000.00 3 990.00 $2,970.00valve with appurtenances

Furnish and install 6” MJ x FL RW
5 1,000.00 $5,000.00 5 993.00 $4,965.00gate valve with appurtenances

Furnish and install 6” FL RW gate
2 1,000.00 $2,000.00 2 996.00 $1,992.0010 valve with appurtenances

Furnish and install 4” MJ x FL RW
11 1 700.00 $700.00 1 794.00 $794.00

gate valve with appurtenances

Furnish and install 2” MJ RWgate
2 650.00 $1,300.00 2 682.00 $1,364.0012 valve with appurtenances

Furnish and install fire hydrant
10 3,000.00 $30,000.00 10 4,389.00 $43,890.0013 assembly with appurtenances

Furnish and install long side service
14 bore with 2” HDPE SDR 11 11 2,500.00 $27,500.00 11 2,600.00 $28,600.00

encasement and 1” Poly carrier pipe

Furnish and install long side service
14 750.00 $10,500.00 14 1,982.00 $27,748.0015 connection with appurtenances

Furnish and install short side service
18 700.00 $12,600.00 18 1,488.00 $26,784.0016 connnections with appurtenances

Furnish and install Kupferle #88-SS
17 Eclipse Sampling Station with 2 1,750.00 $3,500.00 2 3,997.00 $7,994.00

appurtenances

18 Furnish and install Tracer Wire 000 0.25 $1,500.00 6,000 1.00 $6,000.00

Furnish and install valve box Test
10 75.00 $750.00 10 142.00 $1,420.0019 Stations

Furnish and install Trench Safety
100 30.00 $3,000.00 100 25.00 $2,500.0020 Program

Provide mobilization and project
1 16,500.00 $16,500.00 1 32,500.00 $32,500.0021 overhead

TOTAL OF ALL BID ITEMS
$656,650.00 $749,640.00

(1 THRU 21)

CALENDAR DAYS 1501180 120/140

Alternate Bid Items

22 1Furnish and install grass sodding 200 5.00 $1,000.00 200 9.00 $1,800.00

23 Furnish and install grass seeding 1,500 0.50 $750.00 1,500 1.50 $2,250.00

2 of 2



Contract:

Bidder:

Capps Capco Construction, Inc.
Biddeis Address: (send Certified Mail, Return Receipt Requested)

13044 CR 192

Tyler, Texas 75703

Notice of Award

You are notified that your Bid dated January 23. 2014 for the above Contract has been considered. You are
the Successful Bidder and are awarded a Contract for the Sycamore Street Waterline Project.

The Contract Price of your Contract is Five hundred thirty six thousand nine hundred ten and 00/1 00 Dollars
($ 536,910.00 ).

4 copies of each of the proposed Contract Documents (except Drawings) accompany this Notice of Award.

_____

sets of the Drawings will be delivered separately or otherwise made available to you immediately.

You must comply with the following conditions precedent within [15] days of the date you receive this Notice of
Award.

1. Deliver to the Owner 4 fully executed counterparts of the Contract Documents.

2. Deliver with the executed Contract Documents the Contract security [Bonds] as specified in the
Instructions to Bidders (Article 20), [and] General Conditions (Paragraph 5.01) [and Supplementary
Conditions (Paragraph SC-5.01).]

3. Other conditions precedent:

Failure to comply with these conditions within the time specified will entitle Owner to consider you in default,
annul this Notice of Award and declare your Bid security forfeited.

Within ten days after you comply with the above conditions, Owner will return to you one fully executed
counterpart of the Contract Documents.

Copy to Engineer

City of Farmersville
Owner

By:
Authorized Signature

Title

EJCDC C-5 10 Suggested Bid Form for Construction Contracts

Copyright © 2002 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC. All rights reserved.

5 10-1

Dated:

Project: Owner: Owner’s Contract No.
Sycamore Street Waterline Project City of Farmersville

Engineers Project No



Farrnersvilie
I)I(OVIK A%

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: March 11, 2014

SUBJECT: Consider, discuss and act upon a resolution designating a Reinvestment Zone
for Commercial/Industrial uses in the City of Farmersville

. Resolution is attached for review

ACTION: Approve or disapprove Resolution as presented.

(VI — E)



CITY OF FARMERSVILLE, TEXAS
RESOLUTION # R-2014-0311-OO1

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF FARMERSVILLE,
TEXAS, ADOPTING TAX ABATEMENT GUIDELINES AND CRITERIA; PROVIDING
A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING FOR AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE
DATE.

WHEREAS, Chapter 312 of the Texas Tax Code authorizes the City of Farmersville,
Texas, to participate in tax abatement agreements; and

WHEREAS, the City of Farmersville, Texas, has previously elected to participate in tax
abatement agreements pursuant to Chapter 312 of the Texas Tax Code, as amended,
and intends to continue to participate in said tax abatements; and

WHEREAS, the City of Farmersville, Texas, will, on a case-by-case basis, give
consideration to the granting of property tax incentives to eligible commercial, and
industrial development projects; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Farmersville, Texas, is of the opinion that
the City of Farmersville, Texas, should establish these guidelines and criteria, a copy of
which is attached hereto as Exhibit A, governing tax abatement agreements for the
City.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
FARMERSVILLE, TEXAS, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. That the foregoing recitals are hereby found to be true and correct
legislative findings of the City of Farmersville, Texas, and are fully incorporated into the
body of this Resolution.

Section 2. The City Council hereby establishes and adopts the “City of Farmersville,
Texas, Tax Abatement Guidelines and Criteria” attached hereto as Exhibit A. These
adopted guidelines and criteria are effective for two (2) years until February 25, 2016.

Section 3. It is hereby declared to be the intention of the City Council that the
phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs and sections of this Resolution are severable,
and if any phrase, clause, sentence, paragraph or section of this Resolution shall be
declared unconstitutional by the valid judgment or decree of any court of competent
jurisdiction, such unconstitutionally shall not affect any of the remaining phrases,
clauses, sentences, paragraphs and sections of this Resolution, since the same would
have been enacted by the City Council without the incorporation of this Resolution of
any such unconstitutional phrase, clause, sentences, paragraph or section.

Section 4. This Resolution shall become effective from and after its passage.

Resolution # R-2014-031 1-001 Page 1 of 6



DULY RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Farmersville, Texas on this the I 1th

day of March, 2014.

Joseph E. Helmberger, P.E, Mayor

ATTEST:

Edie Sims, City Secretary

Resolution # R-2014-031 1-001 Page 2 of 6



Exhibit “A”

City of Farmersville, Texas
Tax Abatement Guidelines and Criteria

COMMERCIALIINDUSTRIAL AREAS
Effective February 25, 2014

GENERAL PURPOSE AND OBJECTIVES

The City of Farmersville is committed to the promotion of high quality
development in all parts of the City and to an ongoing improvement in the quality
of life for its citizens. Insofar as these objectives are generally served by the
enhancement and expansion of the local economy, the City of Farmersville will,
on a case by case basis, give consideration to providing tax abatement as a
stimulus for economic development in Farmersville.

It is the policy of the City of Farmersville that said consideration will be provided
in accordance with the procedures and criteria outlined in this document.
According to Texas law, Property and Redevelopment and Tax Abatement Act,
V.T.C.A., Tax Code, Chapter 312, the City of Farmersville may grant a tax
abatement on the increment in value added to a particular property for a specific
development proposal which meets the economic goals and objectives of the
City

The tax abatement shall not apply to any portion of the inventory, land value, or
supplies of the project. Tax abatement may be offered on improvements to real
property owned by the applicant and/or on new personal property brought to the
site by the applicant. Tax abatement will not ordinarily be considered for projects
that would be developed without such incentives unless it can be demonstrated
that higher development standards or other development and community goals
will be achieved through the use of the abatement. Projects that are developed
involving leased real property shall be governed under special terms and
conditions, which may be set forth in the agreement governing specific tax
abatements.

Nothing herein shall imply or suggest that the City of Farmersville is under any
obligation to provide tax abatement to any applicant. All applicants shall be
considered on a case-by-case basis after approval of submitted application.

II. CRITERIA FOR TAX ABATEMENT

Any request for tax abatement shall be reviewed by the City Council. The
Council’s considerations shall be based upon a subjective evaluation of the
following criteria which each applicant must address in narrative format in the
Application for Tax Abatement and the Tax Abatement Questionnaire.

A. A breakdown of types and numbers of jobs along with total annual payroll.

Resolution # R-2014-031 1-001 Page 3 of 6



B. A summary of real and personal property value added to the tax roll; direct
sales tax generated from purchases by the applicant; community and
applicant investment in infrastructure; projected annual facility budget;
whether or not the applicant proposes new construction, rehab or reuse of
existing facilities, or some combination. This information must be provided in
sufficient detail to accommodate an analysis of the fiscal impact on the
corn mu n ity.

C. A summary of the relocation of employees and projections of employment
from the local or regional labor market including any plans for the
enhancement of locally hired job skills and the resultant wage earnings
capacity.

D. Description of the project’s environmental impacts from operation including
impacts to air, water, and noise.

III. VALUE OF INCENTIVES

The subjective criteria outlined in SECTION II will be used by the City Council in
determining whether or not it is in the best interests of the taxing entity to offer
tax abatement to a particular applicant. Specific considerations will include the
degree to which the individual project furthers the goals and objectives of the
community, as well as the relative impact of the project.

Once a determination has been made that tax abatement should be offered, the
value and term of the abatement will be determined by referencing the following
table:

INCREASED VALUE OF
OF STRUCTURE, PERSONAL
PROPERTY, AND VALUE OF PERCENT OF
ANNUAL PAYROLL YEARS OF ABATEMENT ABATEMENT

$5,000,001 - $20,000,000 5 50

$2,000,001 - $5,000,000 4 50

$500,000-$2,000,000 3 50

An additional number of years of abatement or an increased percentage of
abatement may be granted to a project, subject to negotiation with the City, if the
applicant meets one (1) or all of the following criteria:

A. The applicant is an existing business in the City of Farmersville which is
expanding its operation; for these expansions, the City Council may also
choose to consider a tax abatement based on threshold values of new
structures, personal property, and the value of annual payroll that are fifty (50)
percent of the values listed in the chart above;

B. The applicant presents a plan consistent with that established by the equal
Employment Opportunity Commission for the local hiring of the
disadvantaged and under-employed persons in Farmersville; and/or

Resolution # R-2014-031 1-001 Page 4 of 6



C. The applicant meets certain unique circumstances as specified in the tax
abatement agreement.

Tax abatement shall become effective January 1 of the calendar year
immediately following the issuance of a certificate of occupancy; however the
City may delay the first year of tax abatement until January 1 of the second
calendar year immediately following the issuance of a certificate of occupancy
when deemed appropriate.

IV. PRELIMINARY APPLICATION STEPS

A. Applicant shall complete the City of Farmersville Tax Abatement
Questionnaire which shall be considered by the City Council as the basis for
granting tax abatement and which shall be used in the preparation for any
subsequent Tax Abatement Agreement.

B. Applicant shall address all criteria questions outlined in SECTION II, above, in
narrative format.

C. Applicant shall provide a plat, site plan or map showing the precise location of
the property, all roadways and existing zoning within five hundred feet (500’)
of the site.

D. If the property is described by metes and bounds, a complete legal
description shall be provided.

E. Applicant shall complete and submit all forms and information detailed in
items A through E above to the City Manager, City of Farmersville, 205 South
Main Street, Farmersville, TX 75442.

V. APPLICATION REVIEW STEPS

A. All information in the application package detailed above will be reviewed for
completeness and accuracy. Additional information may be requested as
needed.

B. The application package will be distributed to the appropriate City
departments for internal review and comments. Additional information may
be requested as needed.

C. Copies of the complete application package and staff comments will be
provided to the City Council

VI. CONSIDERATION OF THE APPLICATION

A. The City Council may consider a resolution calling for a public hearing to
consider establishment of a tax abatement zone.

Resolution # R-2014-03 11-001 Page 5 of 6



B. The City Council may hold the public hearing and determine whether the
project is “feasible and practical and would be of benefit to the land to be
included in the zone and to the municipality.”

C. The City Council may consider adoption of an ordinance designating the area
described in the legal description of the proposed project as a
commercial/industrial tax abatement zone with approval requiring a majority
vote at a regularly scheduled meeting.

D. The City Council shall request that the governing bodies of Collin County and
Collin County Community College District consider adoption of and
participation in the tax abatement agreement between the City of Farmersville
and the applicant.

VII. AMENDMENTS TO THIS POLICY STATEMENT

The policy statement adopted herein shall not be amended or repealed except by
three-fourths (3I4ths) vote of the City Council.

VIII. EFFECTIVE DATE

The policy statement adopted herein shall be effective from February 25, 2014
and remain effective for two (2) years from the date of adoption, unless otherwise
repealed by a three-fourths (3/4ths) vote of the City Council.

Resolution # R-2014-031 1-001 Page 6 of 6



Farmersville
I)IS(UVIR \s iRL,sIjRl

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: March 11,2014

SUBJECT: Consider, discuss and act upon an amendment to the refuse contract regarding
roll-off refuse customers

. A red-lined amendment is attached for review

ACTION: Approve or disapprove amendment as presented.

(VI — F)



Section 2. Basis and Method of Payment

Compensation paid to or collected by the Contractor during the initial twenty-four
(24) month period of the Contract shall be an amount equal to the “Net Rate to IESI”
described in the attached Exhibit “A” (Base Compensation”). Thereafter, the
compensation paid to or collected by the Contractor shall be an amount equal to the
Base Compensation plus such additional amount(s) as may be authorized by the City
pursuant to Section 2.4 (Modified Compensation”). Base Compensation and Modified
Compensation are collectively referred to as hereinafter as “Compensation.” Fifteen
percent (15%) of gross receipts collected based on the Compensation described in
Exhibit “A” shall be charged and collected as a Franchise Fee for the use and benefit
of the City. Notwithstanding the foregoing, a fifteen percent (15%) Franchise Fee shall
not be collected on Roll-Off and/or Compactor Customers.

2.1 Billing and Collection:

A. Residential and Commercial Hand Collect Customers: On a monthly
basis, City shall bill and process payments from all Residential and Commercial
Hand Collect Customers an amount at least equal to the then effective rate of
Compensation for said services as provided for in Exhibit A for Municipal Solid
Waste collection services, It is understood and agreed that the City may collect
from Residential and Commercial Hand Collect Customers in addition to the
Contractor’s Compensation and Franchise Fees such additional amounts as may
be determined necessary by the City to cover the costs of billing and collection
services, disposal fees, and other associated Solid Waste collection and disposal
costs per Residential and Commercial Hand Collect Customers per month.
Contractor shall not bill any Residential and Commercial Hand-Collect
Customers within the City for any Solid Waste collection or disposal services.
Any amounts collected in excess of the Compensation due to Contractor that is
paid by each Residential or Commercial Hand Collect Customer shall be retained
by the City to offset such additional costs of administering this program.

B.1. Commercial and Industrial ,Customers: On a monthly basis, the
__ [ Deleted:,

Contractor shall bill and process payments in an amount equal to the then [__Deleted: and Temporary Roll-Off

effective rate of Compensation for said services plus a fifteen percent (15%)
Franchise Fee to be remitted to the City from all Commercial and Industrial

____________________

Customers (excluding Roll-Off and/or Compactor Customers and Commercial [leted:includingbinsandroll-offsbut

Hand Collect Customers) (the “Commercial Billings). Contractor agrees to pay to
City a fifteen percent (15%) franchise fee, as agreed upon between the City and
Contractor, on or before the last day of each month. Such fee will be based on
the gross amount collected from the Commercial Billings for all services rendered
during the preceding month, excluding any sales taxes. Contractor shall quote
rates for Commercial and Industrial Customers services in compliance with the
rate structure set forth in Exhibit A. Contractor shall bill Commercial and
Industrial Customers directly, and the City shall not be entitled to any
compensation relating to such billing, other than the aforementioned Franchise



Fee of fifteen percent (15%). Contractor shall have the right to suspend services
to any Commercial and Industrial Customer that does not timely pay for the
services after providing at least seven (7) days advance written notice to said
Customer at the Customer’s business and mailing addresses. If Contractor
suspends service to a Commercial and Industrial Customer for failure to timely
pay said invoices, Contractor has the right to charge a service reactivation fee
and/or finance charges or late payment fees in such amounts as may be mutually
agreed by City and Contractor if such service to the Commercial and Industrial
Customer is reinstated.

B.2. Roll-Off and/or Compactor Customers: On a monthly basis, the { Formatted: Underline

Contractor shall bill and process payments in an amount up to the maximum rate
of Compensation approved by City that is then in effect for Roll-Off and
Compactor services. Contractor shall contract with and bill Roll-Off and/or
Compactor Customers directly, and the City shall not be entitled to any
compensation relating to such billing. Contractor shall have the right to suspend

______

services to any Roll-Off and/or Compactor. Customer that does not timely pay for
the services after providing at least seven (7) days advance written notice to said
Customer at the Customer’s business and mailing addresses. If Contractor
suspends service to a Roll-Off and/or Compactoç Customer for failure to timely
pay said invoices, Contractor has the right to charge a service reactivation fee
and/or finance charges or late payment fees in such amounts as may be mutually
agreed by City and Contractor if such service to the Roll-Off and/or Compactor.
Customer is reinstated. The contract between a Roll-Off and/or Compactor
Customer and Contractor shall automatically terminate upon the expiration or
termination of Contractor’s franchise agreement with City.

C. Collection of Past Due Accounts: City and Contractor shall each
prepare a list of delinquent accounts on a monthly basis. City shall provide to
Contractor and Contractor shall provide to City their respective lists of delinquent
accounts each month. Contractor shall have all rights and remedies available to
it under Texas law to collect delinquent payment of fees by the City and/or
Commercial and Industrial Customers. The City agrees to take all steps
necessary and permitted by law to require Customers to comply with the terms of
this Contract. If Contractor desires to pursue the collection of delinquent
payments owed by one or more Residential Customers or Commercial Hand
Collect Customers, Contractor shall notify City of such intent and City shall allow
Contractor to collect such delinquent accounts so that both City and Contractor
are not attempting to collect the same delinquent accounts.

Contractor shall remit to City with Contractor’s monthly payment a fifteen
percent (15%) Franchise Fee on any and all amounts paid to or collected by
Contractor on delinquent accounts including service reactivation fees and/or late
payment fees but excluding attorney’s fees and costs of court during the
immediately preceding month. For any delinquent accounts that are paid to or
collected by City, City shall remit to Contractor with City’s monthly payment the

[Formatted: No underline

CFormatted: No underline

.- frmatted: No underline

[ Formatted: No underline



Compensation due to Contractor on any delinquent accounts paid to or collected
by the City during the immediately preceding month. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, Contractor shall not be required to pay to City a Franchise Fee on
delinquent accounts including service reactivation fees and/or late payment fees
collected from Roll-Off and/or Compactor Customers.

2.3 Contractor’s Compensation and Franchise Fees: The City shall, on or
before the 101h day of each month, remit to the Contractor, for the services provided to
Residential and Commercial Hand Collect Customers accounts serviced per City billing
records during the preceding month, the Compensation due and payable to Contractor.
The City shall only be required to remit Compensation to the Contractor based on the
number of Customer accounts actually collected by the City. If a Customer fails to pay
the City for Solid Waste services provided by Contractor, the City will notify Contractor
of such failure to pay and authorize Contractor to discontinue providing Solid Waste
service to such Customer. To the extent that City has previously obtained a deposit for
Solid Waste services from a Customer (‘Customer’s Deposit Account”) that thereafter
fails to pay for such service in any given billing period, City will deduct from the
Customer’s Deposit Account such amount as is due and owing for Compensation first
followed by the City’s fees and expenses and Franchise Fees and forward
Compensation for that month’s services rendered by Contractor to such Customer, but
not collected by City, to Contractor. City’s responsibility to forward Compensation from
a Customer’s Deposit Account to Contractor shall be limited to the amount of money in
such Customer’s Deposit Account and not previously reduced by non-payment.
Contractor shall approve or deny all Residential and Commercial Hand Collect
Customer adjustment request forms sent by the City to the Contractor within twenty-four
(24) hours of receipt thereof. All denied requests shall immediately include a detailed
explanation by the Contractor.

,The Contractor, on or before the twenty-fifth (251h) day of each month shall remit - ... Deleted: ¶

to the City the detailed billing of all Commercial and Industrial Customers and Roll-Off
and Compactor.Customers in a format approved by the City. The fifteen percent (15%) -

- -( Deleted: temporaryRoll-Off

franchise fee on such gross receipts shall be collected by the Contractor and paid to the
City on a monthly basis contemporaneously with the submission of such detailed billing
report. Contractor must abide by policies set forth by City for Commercial and Industrial
Customer collection services. The Contractor shall only be required to remit to the City
based on what is collected from the Customers. Notwithstanding the foregoing,
Contractor shall not be required to pay to City a Franchise Fee on the gross receipts
collected from Roll-Off and/or Compactor Customers.

,ln the event that any Commercial and Industrial Customers or Roll-Off and/or Deleted: 11
Compactor Customers are in default, the Contractor reserves the right to stop service to
those Commercial and Industrial Customers or Roll-Off and/or Compactor Customers

]



until they have paid their balance in full. The Contractor shall notify the City’s Public
Works Director at least twenty-four (24) hours prior to initiating any stoppage in service
to any Commercial and Industrial Customer or any Roll-Off and/or Compactor
Customer.

Section 3. Definitions -

3.28.1. Roll-Off and/or Compactor Customer: A Customer that requires the use of
a Roll-Off or a compactor for the collection of its Municipal Solid Waste.

- j Formatted Underline

fjmatted: Underline



Farrnersville
)I.I (%t! 4 ‘IA4 1

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: March 11,2014

SUBJECT: Consider, discuss and act upon an agreement with Wi-Five Broadband for water
tower lease space

. A Lease Agreement is attached for review

ACTION: Approve or disapprove agreement as presented.

(VI-G)



WATER TOWER AND LAND LEASE AGREEMENT

This Tower and Land Lease Agreement (“this Lease”) is entered into on

____

day of

____________________________

2014, between the City of Farmersville, Texas, a Texas
municipal corporation (“CITY”), and 3 Rooms Communications LLC, a Texas corporation, doing
business as Wi-Five Broadband (“TENANT”). In consideration of the terms and covenants of this
Lease, and for other good and valuable consideration, the parties agree as follows:

1. Lease Premises. Subject to the terms and conditions of this Lease, CITY leases to
TENANT and TENANT leases from CITY a certain portion of those tracts of real property
described in the attached Exhibit “A” (collectively the “Property”) subject to all existing
easements, covenants, conditions and restrictions of record, if any, which Property is owned by
CITY and is located in Collin County, Texas. CITY also leases to TENANT and TENANT leases from
CITY certain space on CITY owned water towers (individually “Tower” or collectively the
“Towers”) located on the Property, which location and orientation of space is more particularly
depicted and described in Exhibit “B” attached hereto. The actual location of the lease premises
on the Towers and on the Property shall be depicted and described individually on Schedules
attached to Exhibit “B”, which Schedules may be amended from time to time to reflect
modifications to TENANTS equipment or changed rental amounts as described herein below.

2. Term.
(a) Initial and Renewal Terms. This Lease shall be effective as of the date of execution by

both parties, provided, however, the initial term shall be for three (3) years commencing on
March 11, 2014 (“Commencement Date”), and ending on March 31, 2016, unless terminated
earlier under the terms of this Lease. This Lease will automatically be extended for three (3)
additional three-year (3-year) terms unless the TENANT or CITY terminates it at the end of the
then current initial or extension term by giving the other party written notice of the intent to
terminate at least one hundred twenty (120) days prior to the end of the then current initial or
renewal term.

(b) Holdover. Any holdover by the TENANT after expiration of this Lease will not
constitute a renewal of the Lease. If TENANT holds over and continues in possession of the
lease premises after the Lease expires, TENANT will be considered to be occupying the lease
premises at will, subject to all the terms of this Lease.

3. Rent and Schedule Amendments.
(a) Initial Term. During the initial 3-year term of this Lease, TENANT will pay monthly

rental to CITY for using and occupying the Property and Towers listed on Exhibit “B” in the
amount of $1,350.00 per Tower (the “minimum monthly rent”) or an amount equal to the sum
total of $135.00 for each antenna panel, antenna dish, and square foot of dish surface area
installed on each Tower according to the applicable Schedule (the “per antenna rent”),
whichever is greater.

(b) Renewal Terms. During the first (1st) three-year renewal term the minimum monthly
rent will increase to $1,475.20 and the per antenna rent will increase to $147.52. During the
second (2nd) three-year renewal term the minimum monthly rent will increase to $1,612.10



and the per antenna rent will increase to $161.21. During the third (3rd) or final three-year
renewal term the minimum monthly rent will increase to $1,761.60 and the per antenna rent
will increase to $176.16.

(c) Amending Schedules. From time to time Exhibit “B’ and/or the Schedules attached
thereto may be amended to reflect modifications to the Antenna Facilities and any
corresponding change to per antenna rents, if applicable. Exhibit “B’ may also be amended to
reflect renewal term rent increases but the failure to amend does not does not waive TENANT’s
obligation under this Lease to pay the increased rental amounts. In the event that Exhibit “B” or
a Schedule attached thereto is added or amended, any resulting monthly rental increase or
decrease shall commence on the first calendar day of the following month.

(d) Time and Manner of Payment. TENANT will pay all rent due under this Lease in
advance on the first calendar day of each month to CITY at the location designated in Paragraph
16 below.

(e) Interest on Delinquent Payments. Rent unpaid for ten (10) days will bear interest at
the rate of twelve percent (12%) annually, beginning on the day after each such rent payment
was due and continuing until the rent is paid.

4. Allowed Use. TENANT may use the lease premises for the installation, operation, and
maintenance of facilities for the transmission and reception of wireless broadband
communication signals in such frequencies as indicated on the attached Schedules and for the
operation of related equipment in accordance with the provisions of this Lease. TENANT will
use the lease premises in compliance with all federal, state, local laws and regulations. If for any
reason TENANT’s use of the lease premises fails to comply with any federal, state or local law
and TENANT fails to bring its use within compliance within 30 days of written notice of such
noncompliance, this Lease shall be terminated as provided herein, unless sooner authorized by
such law. CITY agrees to reasonably cooperate with TENANT in obtaining, at TENANT’s expense,
all licenses and permits required for TENANT’s use of the lease premises.

5. Installation, Maintenance and Modification of Antenna Facilities.
(a) Installation. TENANT shall have the right, at its sole cost and expense, to install,

operate and maintain radio transmitting and receiving antennas, cabling, fixtures, and
appurtenances on those areas of the Towers as depicted and/or described in Exhibit “B” and
the Schedules attached thereto (the “Antenna Facilities”). TENANT will install Antenna Facilities
in strict compliance with a site plan and plans approved by CITY, and TENANT is prohibited from
subsequently relocating the Antenna Facilities, in whole or in part, without first obtaining CITY
approval. The Antenna Facilities shall remain the exclusive property of TENANT subject to the
provisions of Paragraph 11(c) of this Lease.

(b) Modification. TENANT may update, replace, relocate or add to the Antenna Facilities
from time to time in accordance with a new site plan and plans approved in advance by CITY.
Exhibit “B” and/or the Schedules attached thereto will be amended to reflect the modified
Antenna Facilities and any change to the applicable rental amount. Tenant will pay all costs
associated with modifying Antenna Facilities including structural studies, if required by the
CITY’s engineer.



(c) Equipment Shelter. TENANT shall have the right, at its sole cost and expense, to
install, operate and maintain a structure on the Property to house TENANT’s equipment
(“Equipment Shelter”). The Equipment Shelter and all equipment and materials stored or
operated therein, for the benefit of TENANT, shall remain the exclusive property of TENANT,
subject to the provisions of Paragraph 11(c) of this Lease. TENANT will not store any equipment
or materials on the Property outside of the Equipment Shelter. TENANT will provide a site plan
showing the proposed location and dimensions of the Equipment Shelter.

(d) Standard Facility Requirements. In addition to the site plan and plans requirements
described above, TENANT will provide to CITY a complete and detailed inventory of all
equipment and personal property comprising the Antenna Facilities actually placed on each
Tower. TENANT will paint all antennae panels, dishes and fixtures to match the color of the
Tower to which they are attached. TENANT will affix labels to all antennae panels and dishes to
indicate TENANT’s ownership of same.

(e) Maintenance and Security. TENANT shall have sole responsibility for the
maintenance, repair, and security of its equipment, personal property, Antenna Facilities,
Equipment Shelter, and any other leasehold improvements, and shall keep the same in good
repair and condition during the Lease term.

(f) Safety Compliance. TENANT’s personnel, employees, contractors, and
representatives shall perform all work on the Property in strict compliance with all
Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA) safety requirements.

(g) No Advertising. TENANT will place no advertising on the Towers or on any structure
on the Property. TENANT agrees to install the Antenna Facilities in a manner that will not
conceal CITY names or logos on the Towers.

(h) Damage to Property or Tower. TENANT will restore any damage to the Towers or
Property, including landscaping, caused by TENANT to a condition reasonably acceptable to the
CITY.

(i) Reimbursement of Additional Costs. TENANT will reimburse CITY for any additional
costs incurred by CITY to service or maintain the Towers that are due to the presence of the
Antenna Facilities or any related equipment installed by TENANT.

6. Access to Lease Premises.
(a) Nonexclusive Easement. At all times during this Lease, CITY hereby grants to TENANT

a nonexclusive easement for ingress, egress, and access over the Property which gives TENANT
access to the Equipment Shelter and to the base of the Towers at no additional charge to
TENANT. All routine site maintenance will be by foot, with vehicle access by vehicle only in
emergency situations.

(b) Non-emergency Access. To perform routine maintenance and for other non
emergency purposes, TENANT agrees to notify CITY in writing via facsimile or e-mail at least
forty-eight (48) hours before entering the Property. The notice will include the following
information: (i) name and affiliation of all persons expected to enter the lease premises; (ii)
TENANT’s purpose(s) for entering the Property; and (iii) the expected duration. TENANT



employees or contractors will check-in with the CITY Secretary’s office to show a picture ID and
to sign a log book before entering the Property and after leaving the Property. TENANT will
perform non-emergency work on the lease premises during CITY’s regular business hours.

(c) Emergency Access. TENANT agrees to give CITY reasonable advance notice (under the
circumstances) by telephone or email prior to entering the Property to perform emergency
repairs or work on the antenna facilities. Notice left on telephonic voicemail must include the
same information required in Paragraph 6(b) above. CITY shall provide TENANT with a written
list of telephone numbers and email addresses designated to receive such emergency notice.

7. Utilities. TENANT shall separately meter charges for the consumption of electricity and
any other utilities associated with its use of the Property and shall pay all costs
associated therewith.

8. Tower Maintenance by City. Upon CITY providing TENANT with at least sixty (60) days
prior written notice, TENANT shall remove any antennas, fixtures, and/or equipment
from the Towers as required by CITY to make necessary repairs or perform routine or
scheduled maintenance on a Tower including, without limitation, painting the inside
and/or outside of the water storage tank. Upon CITY completing such repairs or
maintenance, TENANT shall be permitted to reinstall its equipment on the Towers.
TENANT shall remove and reinstall its equipment under this paragraph at TENANT’s sole
expense. At TENANT’s request, CITY shall provide a location on the real property
adjacent to the lease premises suitable for TENANT erect a temporary communications
tower during the performance of such repairs or maintenance.

9. Reasonable Approval. Both parties will not unreasonably withhold or delay approvals
required under this Lease.

10. Interference.
(a) TENANT’s installation, operation, and use of the Antenna Facilities under this Lease

shall not damage or interfere in any way with CITY’s water utility system operations, including
CITY’s supervisory control and data acquisition (SCADA) system used to monitor water utility
operations, or related repair and maintenance activities. CITY, at all times during this Lease,
reserves the right to take any action it deems necessary, in its sole discretion, to repair,
maintain, alter, or improve the Property or Towers and to temporarily interfere with TENANT’s
leasehold improvements only as necessary to carry out such activities. CITY agrees to give
reasonable advance notice of such activities to TENANT and to reasonably cooperate with
TENANT to carry out such activities with a minimum amount of interference with TENANT’s
transmission operations.

(b) TENANT agrees to operate the Antenna Facilities in a manner that will not cause
unreasonable radio frequency interference with the present transmission operations of the
CITY or any prior-existing tenants or lessees of CITY that operate radio or telecommunications
facilities on the Towers or Property. In the event such interference occurs, tenant agrees to
correct such interference within 48 hours of written notice or cease use of its facilities.

(c) Any lease subsequent to this Lease by the CITY that permits the installation of radio
or telecommunications equipment on the Property or Towers will include a clause setting forth



similar non-interference requirements as provided for in this subparagraph (b) above. Said
clause may be enforced by either the CITY or TENANT, either jointly or individually at the party’s
sole expense. The CITY shall be under no obligation to enforce said clause on behalf of TENANT.
Without limiting any other remedy at law or equity, TENANT shall have the right to terminate
this Lease upon 30 days written notice in the event its reception or transmission is interfered
with by other antenna equipment, or obstacles constructed or operated in TENANT’S reception
or transmission paths. TENANT shall pay nine (9) months rent as liquidated damages for such
termination.

(d) This Lease is made with the knowledge of both parties that CITY has multiple
radio/telecommunications tenants currently operating on the Towers including TENANT.
TENANT agrees to work in good faith with similarly situated communications tenants of City at
the Property and Towers to share frequencies or bands in a manner that allows all tenants to
receive and broadcast without unreasonable interference.

(e) In the event that TENANT’s transmission operations interfere with any type of
electronic reception or transmission of any other parties in the surrounding area, TENANT
agrees to use its reasonable best efforts to remedy such interference in accordance with
applicable regulations and standards of the Federal Communications Commission (FCC) and any
other governing body. TENANT warrants that it shall maintain all of its Antenna Facilities in full
compliance with all applicable regulations of the FCC and other governing bodies. TENANT will
be responsible for correcting any intermodulation distortion or radio interference problems
with other users of the Property caused by the Antenna Facilities installed and operated by
TENANT. In the event the interference cannot be eliminated, CITY may immediately terminate
this Lease and the easement granted hereunder, whereafter TENANT shall immediately remove
all of its personal property and fixtures in accordance with Paragraph 11(c).

11. Termination.
(a) Except as otherwise provided herein, this Lease may be terminated by one party

upon thirty (30) days written notice to the other party as follows:

(i) By either party, upon a default of any covenant or term hereof by the other
party, which default is not cured within thirty (30) days of receipt of written notice of
default to the other party;

(ii) By TENANT, if it is unable to obtain or maintain any license, permit, or other
governmental approval necessary for the construction and/or operation of the
transmission facilities or TENANT business;

(iii) By CITY, if it determines in its sole discretion and for any reason, that the that
any of the Towers is structurally unsound for use as a public water tower, including but
not limited to consideration of age of the structure, damage or destruction of all or part
of the Towers or the Property from any source, or factors relating to condition of the
Property; or

(iv) By CITY, if TENANT’s use of the Property becomes illegal under any federal,
state or local law, rule or regulation.



(b) Should any of the Towers be destroyed, dismantled, or removed, TENANT shall have
the right to construct its own tower, at its cost, of design approved by CITY, which approval
shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed, at a location as close as reasonably possible to
the location of the applicable Towers so as to give TENANT similar radio signal coverage as
TENANT enjoyed from the Towers. If a replacement water tower is constructed anywhere on
CITY’s property, TENANT shall have the tight to place TENANT’s antenna and appurtenance on
top of the new replacement water tower at TENANT’s cost and in a similar manner as TENANT’s
Antenna Facilities on the existing Tower.

(c) Upon termination of this Lease for any reason, TENANT shall remove the Antenna
Facilities, Equipment Shelter, and any other leasehold improvements from the Towers and the
Property within sixty (60) days after the date of termination, and shall restore the Towers and
the Property to the condition it was in on the Commencement Date of the initial term of this
Lease ordinary wear and tear excepted, all at TENANT’s sole cost and expense. Any personal
property of TENANT that is not removed by the end of said sixty (60) day period becomes the
property of CITY.

12. Insurance.
(a) TENANT shall provide Comprehensive General Liability Insurance coverage, including

premises/operations coverage, independent contractor’s liability, completed operations
coverage, contractual liability coverage, and CITY will be held harmless for acts of outside
vendors in a combined single limit of not less than ONE MILLION DOLLARS AND NO/00
($1,000,000) per occurrence, and ONE MILLION DOLLARS AND NO/00 ($1,000,000) aggregate,
and name CITY as an additional insured on such policy or policies. TENANT may satisfy this
requirement by an endorsement to its underlying Insurance or umbrella liability policy.

(b) Neither party shall be liable to the other (or to the other’s successors or assigns) for
any loss or damage caused by fire or any of the risks enumerated in a standard “All Risk”
insurance policy, and, in the event of such insured loss, neither party’s insurance TENANT shall
have a subrogated claim against the other.

(c) TENANT shall provide to CITY prior to the Commencement Date evidence of the
required insurance in the form of a certificate of insurance issued by an insurance TENANT
licensed to do business in the State of Texas, which includes all coverage required above and
contains evidence of the waiver of subrogation contained above. Said certificate shall also
provide that the coverage may not be concealed, nonrenewable, or materially changed without
thirty (30) days prior written notice to CITY.

13. Condemnation. In the event the whole of the Property is taken by eminent domain, this
Lease shall terminate as of the date title to the Property vests in the condemning authority. In
the event a portion of the Property is taken by eminent domain, either party shall have the
right to terminate this Lease as of said date of title transfer, by giving thirty (30) days written
notice to the other party. In the event of any taking under the power of eminent domain,
TENANT shall not be entitled to any portion of the award paid for the taking and CITY shall
receive the full amount of such award, TENANT hereby expressly waiving any right or claim to
any portion thereof. Although all damages, whether awarded as compensation for diminution
in value of the leasehold or the fee of the Property, shall belong to CITY, TENANT shall have the



right to claim and recover from the condemning authority, but not from CITY, such
compensation as may be separately awarded or recoverable by TENANT on account of any and
all damage to TENANT’s business by reason of the taking and for or on account of any cost or
loss to which TENANT might be put in removing and relocating its equipment, personal
property, Antenna Facilities and leasehold improvements. CITY will refund any prepaid rents
prorated as of the date the Property is taken by the Condemning Authority.

14. Indemnification. Except for the negligent acts or willful misconduct of CITY’s agents or
employees, TENANT agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless CITY and its elected
officials, officers, employees, agents, and representatives, from and against any and all claims,
costs, losses, expenses, demands, actions, or causes of action, including reasonable attorney’s
fees and other costs and expenses of litigation, which may be asserted against or incurred by
CITY or for which CITY may be held liable, which arise from the negligence, willful misconduct,
or other fault of TENANT or its employees, agents, or subcontractors in the performance of this
Lease or from the installation, operation, use, maintenance, repair, removal, or presence of
TENANT’s transmission facilities on the Property and the Towers, including but not limited to
electrical interference or health problems caused by TENANT’s transmission operations, and
specifically including the representations and warranties of Paragraph 15(b) of this Lease.

15. Notices. All notices, requests, demands, and other communications hereunder shall be
in writing and shall be deemed given if personally delivered, or faxed, or emailed, or sent by
certified mail, return receipt requested, to the following addresses and are considered to have
been given at the time the notice is delivered, mailed, or sent:

If to CITY, to:

City of Farmersville
Attn: City Manager
205 S. Main
Farmersville, TX 75442
Fax: (972) 782-6604
Email: b.white@farmersvilletx.com

If to TENANT, to:

Fax:

________________________________________

Email:

_____________________________________

16. Representations and Warranties.
(a) CITY warrants that (i) it has full right, power, and authority to execute this Lease; and

(ii) to the best of its knowledge, it has good and unencumbered title to the Property free and
clear of any liens or mortgages, except as may be disclosed by review of title. CITY warrants that



TENANT shall have the quiet enjoyment of the Property during the term of this Lease in
accordance with its terms.

(b) CITY warrants that it has no knowledge of any substance, chemical, or waste
(collectively, “Substance”) on the site that is identified as hazardous, toxic or dangerous in any
applicable federal, state or local law or regulation.

(c) TENANT represents and warrants that its storage and use of any Substance on the
Property will comply with applicable federal, state or local law or regulation and that it will
store and use said Substance on the property only if necessary for its transmission operations.
TENANT agrees to indemnify and hold harmless CITY from and against any and all liability, loss,
cost, damage, and expense, including reasonable attorney’s fees relating from or due to the
release, threatened release, storage or discovery of any of the above named materials that are
part of TENANT equipment, personal property, Antenna Facilities, or any component parts or
byproducts thereof in violation of applicable law.

(d) TENANT, at its own cost, has the right to obtain a title commitment for a leasehold
title policy from a title insurance TENANT of its choice. If, in the opinion of TENANT, such title
commitment shows any defects of title or any liens or encumbrances which may adversely
affect TENANT use of the Property, TENANT shall have the right to cancel this Lease
immediately upon written notice to CITY.

17. Taxes and Other Governmental Charges.
(a) Payment by Tenant. In addition to the rent specified in Paragraph 3, TENANT will pay

and discharge all taxes, general and special assessments and other governmental charges of any
kind levied on or assessed against TENANT’s structures or equipment placed on the Property
and Towers. TENANT will pay all such taxes, charges, and assessments directly to the public
officer charged with their collection not fewer than ten (10) days before they become
delinquent, and TENANT will indemnify CITY and hold it harmless from all such taxes, charges,
and assessments. TENANT may, in good faith and at its own expense, contest any such taxes,
charges, and assessments and must pay the contested amount, plus any penalties and interest
imposed, if and when finally determined to be due.

(b) Payment by City. At any time that the payment of any item of taxes, general and
special assessments, or governmental charges that TENANT must pay under Paragraph 18(a)
remains unpaid and uncontested later than ten (10) days before it becomes delinquent, CITY
may give written notice to TENANT of its default. If TENANT continues to fail to pay the taxes,
general and special assessments, or governmental charges, or to contest them in good faith,
CITY may pay the items specified in the notice, and TENANT will, on demand, reimburse CITY
any amount paid or expended by CITY for this purpose, with interest on the amount at the rate
of twelve percent (12%) annually from the date of CITY’s payment until reimbursement by
TENANT

18. Assignment. TENANT may not assign or sublet this Lease without the prior written
consent of CITY except to any entity which controls, is controlled by, or is under the common
control with TENANT, or to any entity resulting from any merger or consolidation with TENANT,
or to any partner of TENANT, or to any partnership in which TENANT is a general partner, or to



any person or entity which acquires all of the assets of TENANT as a going concern, or to any
entity which obtains a security interest in a substantial portion of TENANT’s assets, provided
that TENANT continues to indemnify and hold CITY harmless in accordance with Paragraph 15
above.

19. Mechanic’s and Materialman’s Liens. TENANT will not cause or permit any mechanic’s
liens or other liens to be filed against the lease premises, Towers or Property, or against
TENANT’s leasehold interest in the lease premises by reason of any work, labor, services, or
materials supplied or claimed to have been supplied to TENANT or anyone holding the lease
premises or any part of them through or under TENANT. If such a mechanic’s lien or
materialman’s lien is recorded against the Property or any buildings or improvements on them,
TENANT must either cause it to be removed or, if TENANT in good faith wishes to contest the
lien, take timely action to do so, at TENANT’s sole expense. If TENANT contests the lien,
TENANT will indemnify CITY and hold it harmless from all liability for damages occasioned by
the lien or the lien contest and will, in the event of a judgment of foreclosure on the lien, cause
the lien to be discharged and removed before the judgment is executed.

20. No Waiver. No waiver by either party of any default or breach of any covenant or term
of this Lease may be treated as a waiver of any subsequent default or breach of the same or
any other covenant or term of this Lease.

21. Successors and Assigns. This Lease shall run with the Property described in Exhibit “A”to
this Lease. This Lease shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties, their
respective successors, personal representatives, and assigns.

22. No Waiver of Immunity. The parties agree that CITY has not waived its sovereign
immunity, governmental immunity, or official immunity by entering into and performing its
obligations under this Lease, and nothing herein shall be construed as a waiver of immunity by
City.

23. Miscellaneous.
(a) Each party agrees to furnish to the other, within ten (10) days after request, such

truthful estoppel information as the other may reasonably request.

(b) This Lease constitutes the entire agreement and understanding of the parties, and
supersedes all offers, negotiations, and other agreements of any kind. There are no
representations or understandings of any kind not set forth herein. Any modification of or
amendment to this Lease must be in writing and executed by both parties.

(c) This Lease shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Texas.

(d) If any term of this Lease is found to be void or invalid, such invalidity shall not affect
the remaining terms of this Lease, which shall continue in full force and effect.

(e) This Lease is subject to all zoning approvals and building permits.

AGREED to by TENANT on the

____

day of

____________________________,

2014.



By:_
By: —

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

STATE OF TEXAS §

COUNTY OF COLLIN §

Before me, the undersigned Notary Public, on this day personally appeared

____________________________

known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to
the foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me that he executed the same as the act of 3
Rooms Communication LLC, a Texas corporation, d/b/a Wi-Five Broadband, as its

_______________________________

for the purposes and consideration therein expressed.

Given under my hand and seal of office this

_______

day of

________________________,

2014.

Notary Public, State of Texas

AGREED to by CITY on the

____

day of

____________________,

2014.

CITY OF FARMERSVILLE, TEXAS, a Texas
municipal corporation

By:

_______________________________

Joseph E. Helmberger, P.E., Mayor



ACKNOWLEDGMENT

STATE OF TEXAS §

COUNTY OF ELLIS §

Before me, the undersigned Notary Public, on this day personally appeared Joseph E.
Heimberger, P.E., Mayor, known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the
foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me that he executed the same as the act of CITY OF
FARMERSVILLE, TEXAS, a Texas municipal corporation, as its Mayor, for the purposes and
consideration therein expressed.

Given under my hand and seal of office this

____

day of

______________________

. 2014.

Notary Public, State of Texas

AFTER RECORDING, RETURN TO:
City of Farmersville
Attn: Edie Sims, City Secretary
205 S. Main
Farmersville, TX 75442



EXHIBIT “A”

TO

WATER TOWER AND LAND LEASE

TOWER SITE 1:

Rhino Site Name: FVN

Farmersville Site Name: East Tower

Address: 7th Street, Farmersville, Texas 75442

Legal Description: Being that certain 2.182 acre tract of land situated in the William Hemphill
Survey, Abstract No. 448, Collin County, Texas, described by metes and bounds in a deed
recorded as Instrument No. 20080207000152460 of the real property records of Collin County,
Texas.

TOWER SITE 2:

Rhino Site Name: FVE

Farmersville Site Name: North Tower

Address: Audie Murphy Pkwy. East, Farmersville, Texas 75442

Legal Description: Lot 11, Phase II of Murphy’s Crossing Phase II & Phase Ill, an Addition to the
City of Farmersville, Collin County, Texas, according to the plat thereof recorded in Volume O,
Page 432, of the Map and Plat Records of Collin County, Texas.

TOWER SITE 3:

Rhino Site Name: FW

Farmersville Site Name: West Tower

Address: 1716 Tedford, Farmersville, Texas 75442

Legal Description: Lot 1 of 300K Legged Elevated Water Tank East Farmersville, an Addition to
the City of Farmersville, Collin County, Texas, according to the Final Plat thereof recorded in
Volume 2007, Page 455, of the Map and Plat Records of Collin County, Texas.



EXHIBIT “B”

TO

WATER TOWER AND LAND LEASE

SCHEDULE 1 RENT:

Site Name: North Tower (FVN)
Location: 7th Street, Farmersville, Texas 75442
Rental basis: Monthly minimum Monthly Rent $1,350.00

SCHEDULE 2 RENT:

Site Name: East Tower (FVE)
Location: 2655 Audie Murphy Pkwy. East, Farmersville, Texas 75442
Rental basis: 13 antennas (x) $135.00 Monthly Rent $1,755.00

SCHEDULE 3 RENT:

Site Name: West Tower (FW)
Location: 1716 Tedford, Farmersville, Texas 75442
Rental basis: 4 antennas + 2 dishes + 6 ft2 dish area (x) $135.00 Monthly Rent $1,620.00

The above rental amounts and attached Schedules 1-3 of similar date are APPROVED by TENANT and by
CITY to be effective on March 11, 2014, as indicated by the signatures below.

CITY OF FARM ERSVILLE, TEXAS

__________________________

3 Rooms Communications LLC
d/b/a Wi-Five Broadband

By:

_________________________________

By:

_______________________

Joseph E. Helmberger, P.E., Mayor

_________________ ______



Farmersville
1)1 SI IJV I H 5 TJ 55 55 IA S U H U

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: March 11,2014

SUBJECT: Consider, discuss and act upon a lease agreement with AirCanopy Internet
Services/Rhino Communications regarding City of Farmersville Water Tower
lease space

. A Lease Agreement is attached for review

ACTION: Approve or disapprove agreement as presented.

(VI—H)



WATER TOWER AND LAND LEASE AGREEMENT

This Tower and Land Lease Agreement (“this Lease”) is entered into on day of

__________________________

2014, between the City of Farmersville, Texas, a Texas
municipal coporation (“CITY”), and AirCanopy Internet Services, Inc., a Texas corporation,
doing business as Rhino Communications (“TENANT”). In consideration of the terms and
covenants of this Lease, and for other good and valuable consideration, the parties agree as
follows:

1. Lease Premises. Subject to the terms and conditions of this Lease, CITY leases to
TENANT and TENANT leases from CITY a certain portion of those tracts of real property
described in the attached Exhibit “A”J (collectively the “Property”) subject to all existing
easements, covenants, conditions and restrictions of record, if any, which Property is owned by
CITY and is located in Collin County, Texas. CITY also leases to TENANT and TENANT leases from
CITY certain space on CITY owned water towers (individually “Tower” or collectively the
“Towers”) located on the Property, which location and orientation of space is more particularly
depicted and described in Exhibit “B” attached hereto. The actual location of the lease premises
on the Towers and on the Property shall be depicted and described individually on Schedules
attached to Exhibit “B”, which Schedules may be amended from time to time to reflect
modifications to TENANTS equipment or changed rental amounts as described herein below.

2. Term.
(a) Initial and Renewal Terms. This Lease shall be effective as of the date of execution by

both parties, provided, however, the initial term shall be for three (3) years commencing on
January 1, 2014 (“Commencement Date”), and ending on December 31, 2016, unless
terminated earlier under the terms of this Lease. This Lease will automatically be extended for
three (3) additional three-year (3-year) terms unless the TENANT or CITY terminates it at the
end of the then current initial or extension term by giving the other party written notice of the
intent to terminate at least one hundred twenty (120) days prior to the end of the then current
initial or renewal term.

(b) Holdover. Any holdover by the TENANT after expiration of this Lease will not
constitute a renewal of the Lease. If TENANT holds over and continues in possession of the
lease premises after the Lease expires, TENANT will be considered to be occupying the lease
premises at will, subject to all the terms of this Lease.

3. Rent and Schedule Amendments.
(a) Initial Term. During the initial 3-year term of this Lease, TENANT will pay monthly

rental to CITY for using and occupying the Property and Towers listed on Exhibit “B” in the
amount of $1,350.00 per Tower (the “minimum monthly rent”) or an amount equal to the sum
total of $135.00 for each antenna panel, antenna dish, and square foot of dish surface area
installed on each Tower according to the applicable Schedule (the “per antenna rent”),
whichever is greater.

(b) Renewal Terms. During the first (1st) three-year renewal term the minimum monthly
rent will increase to $1,475.20 and the per antenna rent will increase to $147.52. During the



second (2nd) three-year renewal term the minimum monthly rent will increase to $1,612.10
and the per antenna rent will increase to $161.21. During the third (3rd) or final three-year
renewal term the minimum monthly rent will increase to $1,761.60 and the per antenna rent
will increase to $176.16.

(c) Amending Schedules. From time to time Exhibit “B” and/or the Schedules attached
thereto may be amended to reflect modifications to the Antenna Facilities and any
corresponding change to per antenna rents, if applicable. Exhibit “B” may also be amended to
reflect renewal term rent increases but the failure to amend does not does not waive TENANT’s
obligation under this Lease to pay the increased rental amounts. In the event that Exhibit “B” or
a Schedule attached thereto is added or amended, any resulting monthly rental increase or
decrease shall commence on the first calendar day of the following month.

(d) Time and Manner of Payment. TENANT will pay all rent due under this Lease in
advance on the first calendar day of each month to CITY at the location designated in Paragraph
16 below.

(e) Interest on Delinquent Payments. Rent unpaid for ten (10) days will bear interest at
the rate of twelve percent (12%) annually, beginning on the day after each such rent payment
was due and continuing until the rent is paid.

4. Allowed Use. TENANT may use the lease premises for the installation, operation, and
maintenance of facilities for the transmission and reception of wireless broadband
communication signals in such frequencies as indicated on the attached Schedules and for the
operation of related equipment in accordance with the provisions of this Lease. TENANT will
use the lease premises in compliance with all federal, state, local laws and regulations. If for any
reason TENANT’s use of the lease premises fails to comply with any federal, state or local law
and TENANT fails to bring its use within compliance within 30 days of written notice of such
noncompliance, this Lease shall be terminated as provided herein, unless sooner authorized by
such law. CITY agrees to reasonably cooperate with TENANT in obtaining, at TENANT’s expense,
all licenses and permits required for TENANT’s use of the lease premises.

5. Installation, Maintenance and Modification of Antenna Facilities.
(a) Installation. TENANT shall have the right, at its sole cost and expense, to install,

operate and maintain radio transmitting and receiving antennas, cabling, fixtures, and
appurtenances on those areas of the Towers as depicted and/or described in Exhibit “B” and
the Schedules attached thereto (the “Antenna Facilities”). TENANT will install Antenna Facilities
in strict compliance with a site plan and plans approved by CITY, and TENANT is prohibited from
subsequently relocating the Antenna Facilities, in whole or in part, without first obtaining CITY
approval. The Antenna Facilities shall remain the exclusive property of TENANT subject to the
provisions of Paragraph 11(c) of this Lease.

(b) Modification. TENANT may update, replace, relocate or add to the Antenna Facilities
from time to time in accordance with a new site plan and plans approved in advance by CITY.
Exhibit “B” and/or the Schedules attached thereto will be amended to reflect the modified
Antenna Facilities and any change to the applicable rental amount. Tenant will pay all costs



associated with modifying Antenna Facilities including structural studies, if required by the
CITY’s engineer.

(c) Equipment Shelter. TENANT shall have the right, at its sole cost and expense, to
install, operate and maintain a structure on the Property to house TENANTs equipment
(“Equipment Shelter”). The Equipment Shelter and all equipment and materials stored or
operated therein, for the benefit of TENANT, shall remain the exclusive property of TENANT,
subject to the provisions of Paragraph 11(c) of this Lease. TENANT will not store any equipment
or materials on the Property outside of the Equipment Shelter. TENANT will provide a site plan
showing the proposed location and dimensions of the Equipment Shelter.

(d) Standard Facility Requirements. In addition to the site plan and plans requirements
described above, TENANT will provide to CITY a complete and detailed inventory of all
equipment and personal property comprising the Antenna Facilities actually placed on each
Tower. TENANT will paint all antennae panels, dishes and fixtures to match the color of the
Tower to which they are attached. TENANT will affix labels to all antennae panels and dishes to
indicate TENANT’s ownership of same.

(e) Maintenance and Security. TENANT shall have sole responsibility for the
maintenance, repair, and security of its equipment, personal property, Antenna Facilities,
Equipment Shelter, and any other leasehold improvements, and shall keep the same in good
repair and condition during the Lease term.

(f) Safety Compliance. TENANT’s personnel, employees, contractors, and
representatives shall perform all work on the Property in strict compliance with all
Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA) safety requirements.

(g) No Advertising. TENANT will place no advertising on the Towers or on any structure
on the Property. TENANT agrees to install the Antenna Facilities in a manner that will not
conceal CITY names or logos on the Towers.

(h) Damage to Property or Tower. TENANT will restore any damage to the Towers or
Property, including landscaping, caused by TENANT to a condition reasonably acceptable to the
CITY.

(i) Reimbursement of Additional Costs. TENANT will reimburse CITY for any additional
costs incurred by CITY to service or maintain the Towers that are due to the presence of the
Antenna Facilities or any related equipment installed by TENANT.

6. Access to Lease Premises.
(a) Nonexclusive Easement. At all times during this Lease, CITY hereby grants to TENANT

a nonexclusive easement for ingress, egress, and access over the Property which gives TENANT
access to the Equipment Shelter and to the base of the Towers at no additional charge to
TENANT. All routine site maintenance will be by foot, with vehicle access by vehicle only in
emergency situations.

(b) Non-emergency Access. To perform routine maintenance and for other non
emergency purposes, TENANT agrees to notify CITY in writing via facsimile or e-mail at least
forty-eight (48) hours before entering the Property. The notice will include the following



information: (i) name and affiliation of all persons expected to enter the lease premises; (ii)

TENANT’s purpose(s) for entering the Property; and (iii) the expected duration. TENANT
employees or contractors will check-in with the CITY Secretary’s office to show a picture ID and
to sign a log book before entering the Property and after leaving the Property. TENANT will
perform non-emergency work on the lease premises during CITY’s regular business hours.

(c) Emergency Access. TENANT agrees to give CITY reasonable advance notice (under the
circumstances) by telephone or email prior to entering the Property to perform emergency
repairs or work on the antenna facilities. Notice left on telephonic voicemail must include the
same information required in Paragraph 6(b) above. CITY shall provide TENANT with a written
list of telephone numbers and email addresses designated to receive such emergency notice.

7. Utilities. TENANT shall separately meter charges for the consumption of electricity and
any other utilities associated with its use of the Property and shall pay all costs
associated therewith.

8. Tower Maintenance by City. Upon CITY providing TENANT with at least sixty (60) days
prior written notice, TENANT shall remove any antennas, fixtures, and/or equipment
from the Towers as required by CITY to make necessary repairs or perform routine or
scheduled maintenance-on a Tower including-,-without-limitation, painting-the-inside
and/or outside of the water storage tank. Upon CITY completing such repairs or
maintenance, TENANT shall be permitted to reinstall its equipment on the Towers.
TENANT shall remove and reinstall its equipment under this paragraph at TENANT’s sole
expense. At TENANT’s request, CITY shall provide a location on the real property
adjacent to the lease premises suitable for TENANT erect a temporary communications
tower during the performance of such repairs or maintenance.

9. Reasonable Approval. Both parties will not unreasonably withhold or delay approvals
required under this Lease.

10. Interference.
(a) TENANT’s installation, operation, and use of the Antenna Facilities under this Lease

shall not damage or interfere in any way with CITY’s water utility system operations, including
CITY’s supervisory control and data acquisition (SCADA) system used to monitor water utility
operations, or related repair and maintenance activities. CITY, at all times during this Lease,
reserves the right to take any action it deems necessary, in its sole discretion, to repair,
maintain, alter, or improve the Property or Towers and to temporarily interfere with TENANT’s
leasehold improvements only as necessary to carry out such activities. CITY agrees to give
reasonable advance notice of such activities to TENANT and to reasonably cooperate with
TENANT to carry out such activities with a minimum amount of interference with TENANT’s
transmission operations.

(b) TENANT agrees to operate the Antenna Facilities in a manner that will not cause
unreasonable radio frequency interference with the present transmission operations of the
CITY or any prior-existing tenants or lessees of CITY that operate radio or telecommunications
facilities on the Towers or Property. In the event such interference occurs, tenant agrees to
correct such interference within 48 hours of written notice or cease use of its facilities.



(c) Any lease subsequent to this Lease by the CITY that permits the installation of radio

or telecommunications equipment on the Property or Towers will include a clause setting forth

similar non-interference requirements as provided for in this subparagraph (b) above. Said

clause may be enforced by either the CITY or TENANT, either jointly or individually at the party’s

sole expense. The CITY shall be under no obligation to enforce said clause on behalf of TENANT.

Without limiting any other remedy at law or equity, TENANT shall have the right to terminate

this Lease upon 30 days written notice in the event its reception or transmission is interfered

with by other antenna equipment, or obstacles constructed or operated in TENANT’S reception

or transmission paths. TENANT shall pay nine (9) months rent as liquidated damages for such

termination.

(d) This Lease is made with the knowledge of both parties that CITY has multiple

radio/telecommunications tenants currently operating on the Towers including TENANT.

TENANT agrees to work in good faith with similarly situated communications tenants of City at

the Property and Towers to share frequencies or bands in a manner that allows all tenants to

receive and broadcast without unreasonable interference.

(e) In the event that TENANT’s transmission operations interfere with any type of

electronic reception or transmission of any other parties in the surrounding area, TENANT

agrees to use its reasonable best efforts to remedy such interference in accordance with

applicable regulations and standards of the Federal Communications Commission (FCC) and any

other governing body. TENANT warrants that it shall maintain all of its Antenna Facilities in full

compliance with all applicable regulations of the FCC and other governing bodies. TENANT will

be responsible for correcting any intermodulation distortion or radio interference problems

with other users of the Property caused by the Antenna Facilities installed and operated by

TENANT. In the event the interference cannot be eliminated, CITY may immediately terminate

this Lease and the easement granted hereunder, whereafter TENANT shall immediately remove

all of its personal property and fixtures in accordance with Paragraph 11(c).

11. Termination.
(a) Except as otherwise provided herein, this Lease may be terminated by one party

upon thirty (30) days written notice to the other party as follows:

(i) By either party, upon a default of any covenant or term hereof by the other

party, which default is not cured within thirty (30) days of receipt of written notice of

default to the other party;

(ii) By TENANT, if it is unable to obtain or maintain any license, permit, or other

governmental approval necessary for the construction and/or operation of the

transmission facilities or TENANT business;

(iii) By CITY, if it determines in its sole discretion and for any reason, that the that

any of the Towers is structurally unsound for use as a public water tower, including but

not limited to consideration of age of the structure, damage or destruction of all or part
of the Towers or the Property from any source, or factors relating to condition of the

Property; or



(iv) By CITY, if TENANT’S use of the Property becomes illegal under any federal,
state or local law, rule or regulation.

(b) Should any of the Towers be destroyed, dismantled, or removed, TENANT shall have
the right to construct its own tower, at its cost, of design approved by CITY, which approval
shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed, at a location as close as reasonably possible to
the location of the applicable Towers so as to give TENANT similar radio signal coverage as
TENANT enjoyed from the Towers. If a replacement water tower is constructed anywhere on
CITY’s property, TENANT shall have the tight to place TENANT’s antenna and appurtenance on
top of the new replacement water tower at TENANT’s cost and in a similar manner as TENANT’s
Antenna Facilities on the existing Tower.

(c) Upon termination of this Lease for any reason, TENANT shall remove the Antenna
Facilities, Equipment Shelter, and any other leasehold improvements from the Towers and the
Property within sixty (60) days after the date of termination, and shall restore the Towers and
the Property to the condition it was in on the Commencement Date of the initial term of this
Lease ordinary wear and tear excepted, all at TENANT’s sole cost and expense. Any personal
property of TENANT that is not removed by the end of said sixty (60) day period becomes the
property of CITY.

12. Insurance.
(a) TENANT shall provide Comprehensive General Liability Insurance coverage, including

premises/operations coverage, independent contractor’s liability, completed operations
coverage, contractual liability coverage, and CITY will be held harmless for acts of outside
vendors in a combined single limit of not less than ONE MILLION DOLLARS AND NO/00
($1,000,000) per occurrence, and ONE MILLION DOLLARS AND NO/CO ($1,000,000) aggregate,
and name CITY as an additional insured on such policy or policies. TENANT may satisfy this
requirement by an endorsement to its underlying Insurance or umbrella liability policy.

(b) Neither party shall be liable to the other (or to the other’s successors or assigns) for
any loss or damage caused by fire or any of the risks enumerated in a standard “All Risk”
insurance policy, and, in the event of such insured loss, neither party’s insurance TENANT shall
have a subrogated claim against the other.

(c) TENANT shall provide to CITY prior to the Commencement Date evidence of the
required insurance in the form of a certificate of insurance issued by an insurance TENANT
licensed to do business in the State of Texas, which includes all coverage required above and
contains evidence of the waiver of subrogation contained above. Said certificate shall also
provide that the coverage may not be concealed, nonrenewable, or materially changed without
thirty (30) days prior written notice to CITY.

13. Condemnation. In the event the whole of the Property is taken by eminent domain, this
Lease shall terminate as of the date title to the Property vests in the condemning authority. In
the event a portion of the Property is taken by eminent domain, either party shall have the
right to terminate this Lease as of said date of title transfer, by giving thirty (30) days written
notice to the other party. In the event of any taking under the power of eminent domain,
TENANT shall not be entitled to any portion of the award paid for the taking and CITY shall



receive the full amount of such award, TENANT hereby expressly waiving any right or claim to
any portion thereof. Although all damages, whether awarded as compensation for diminution
in value of the leasehold or the fee of the Property, shall belong to CITY, TENANT shall have the
right to claim and recover from the condemning authority, but not from CITY, such
compensation as may be separately awarded or recoverable by TENANT on account of any and
all damage to TENANT’s business by reason of the taking and for or on account of any cost or
loss to which TENANT might be put in removing and relocating its equipment, personal
property, Antenna Facilities and leasehold improvements. CITY will refund any prepaid rents
prorated as of the date the Property is taken by the Condemning Authority.

14. Indemnification. Except for the negligent acts or willful misconduct of CITY’s agents or
employees, TENANT agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless CITY and its elected
officials, officers, employees, agents, and representatives, from and against any and all claims,
costs, losses, expenses, demands, actions, or causes of action, including reasonable attorney’s
fees and other costs and expenses of litigation, which may be asserted against or incurred by
CITY or for which CITY may be held liable, which arise from the negligence, willful misconduct,
or other fault of TENANT or its employees, agents, or subcontractors in the performance of this
Lease or from the installation, operation, use, maintenance, repair, removal, or presence of
TENANT’s transmission facilities on the Property and the Towers, including but not limited to
electrical interference or health problems caused by TENANT’s transmission operations, and
specifically including the representations and warranties of Paragraph 15(b) of this Lease.

15. Notices. All notices, requests, demands, and other communications hereunder shall be
in writing and shall be deemed given if personally delivered, or faxed, or emailed, or sent by
certified mail, return receipt requested, to the following addresses and are considered to have
been given at the time the notice is delivered, mailed, or sent:

If to CITY, to:

City of Farmersville
Attn: City Manager
205 S. Main
Farmersville, TX 75442
Fax: (972) 782-6604
Email: b.white@farmersvilletx.com

If to TENANT, to:

‘ 1) C O
/

n Tr (,-ct-s

P0 13o( cj,2ç
i)ir,i,.iT OIL 7V?o2-

Fax: 5ô _q,c1fl1o

Email: Km CIrof k’-’o AJ J



16. Representations and Warranties.
(a) CITY warrants that (i) it has full right, power, and authority to execute this Lease; and

(ii) to the best of its knowledge, it has good and unencumbered title to the Property free and
clear of any liens or mortgages, except as may be disclosed by review of title. CITY warrants that
TENANT shall have the quiet enjoyment of the Property during the term of this Lease in
accordance with its terms.

(b) CITY warrants that it has no knowledge of any substance, chemical, or waste
(collectively, “Substance”) on the site that is identified as hazardous, toxic or dangerous in any
applicable federal, state or local law or regulation.

(c) TENANT represents and warrants that its storage and use of any Substance on the
Property will comply with applicable federal, state or local law or regulation and that it will
store and use said Substance on the property only if necessary for its transmission operations.
TENANT agrees to indemnify and hold harmless CITY from and against any and all liability, loss,
cost, damage, and expense, including reasonable attorney’s fees relating from or due to the
release, threatened release, storage or discovery of any of the above named materials that are
part of TENANT equipment, personal property, Antenna Facilities, or any component parts or
byproducts thereof in violation of applicable law.

(d) TENANT, at its own cost, has the right to obtain a title commitment for a leasehold
title policy from a title insurance TENANT of its choice. If, in the opinion of TENANT, such title
commitment shows any defects of title or any liens or encumbrances which may adversely
affect TENANT use of the Property, TENANT shall have the right to cancel this Lease
immediately upon written notice to CITY.

17. Taxes and Other Governmental Charges.
(a) Payment by Tenant. In addition to the rent specified in Paragraph 3, TENANT will pay

and discharge all taxes, general and special assessments and other governmental charges of any
kind levied on or assessed against TENANT’s structures or equipment placed on the Property
and Towers. TENANT will pay all such taxes, charges, and assessments directly to the public
officer charged with their collection not fewer than ten (10) days before they become
delinquent, and TENANT will indemnify CITY and hold it harmless from all such taxes, charges,
and assessments. TENANT may, in good faith and at its own expense, contest any such taxes,
charges, and assessments and must pay the contested amount, plus any penalties and interest
imposed, if and when finally determined to be due.

(b) Payment by City. At any time that the payment of any item of taxes, general and
special assessments, or governmental charges that TENANT must pay under Paragraph 18(a)
remains unpaid and uncontested later than ten (10) days before it becomes delinquent, CITY
may give written notice to TENANT of its default. If TENANT continues to fail to pay the taxes,
general and special assessments, or governmental charges, or to contest them in good faith,
CITY may pay the items specified in the notice, and TENANT will, on demand, reimburse CITY
any amount paid or expended by CITY for this purpose, with interest on the amount at the rate
of twelve percent (12%) annually from the date of CITY’s payment until reimbursement by
TENANT



18. Assignment. TENANT may not assign or sublet this Lease without the prior written
consent of CITY except to any entity which controls, is controlled by, or is under the common

control with TENANT, or to any entity resulting from any merger or consolidation with TENANT,

or to any partner of TENANT, or to any partnership in which TENANT is a general partner, or to

any person or entity which acquires all of the assets of TENANT as a going concern, or to any

entity which obtains a security interest in a substantial portion of TENANT’S assets, provided

that TENANT continues to indemnify and hold CITY harmless in accordance with Paragraph 15

above.

19. Mechanic’s and Materialman’s Liens. TENANT will not cause or permit any mechanic’s

liens or other liens to be filed against the lease premises, Towers or Property, or against

TENANT’s leasehold interest in the lease premises by reason of any work, labor, services, or

materials supplied or claimed to have been supplied to TENANT or anyone holding the lease

premises or any part of them through or under TENANT. If such a mechanic’s lien or

materialman’s lien is recorded against the Property or any buildings or improvements on them,
TENANT must either cause it to be removed or, if TENANT in good faith wishes to contest the

lien, take timely action to do so, at TENANT’s sole expense. If TENANT contests the lien,

TENANT will indemnify CITY and hold it harmless from all liability for damages occasioned by
the lien or the lien contest and will, in the event of a judgment of foreclosure on the lien, cause

the lien to be discharged and removed before the judgment is executed.

20. No Waiver. No waiver by either party of any default or breach of any covenant or term
of this Lease may be treated as a waiver of any subsequent default or breach of the same or

any other covenant or term of this Lease.

21. Successors and Assigns. This Lease shall run with the Property described in Exhibit “A”to
this Lease. This Lease shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties, their

respective successors, personal representatives, and assigns.

22. No Waiver of Immunity. The parties agree that CITY has not waived its sovereign
immunity, governmental immunity, or official immunity by entering into and performing its

obligations under this Lease, and nothing herein shall be construed as a waiver of immunity by

City.

23. Miscellaneous.
(a) Each party agrees to furnish to the other, within ten (10) days after request, such

truthful estoppel information as the other may reasonably request.

(b) This Lease constitutes the entire agreement and understanding of the parties, and
supersedes all offers, negotiations, and other agreements of any kind. There are no
representations or understandings of any kind not set forth herein. Any modification of or

amendment to this Lease must be in writing and executed by both parties.

(c) This Lease shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Texas.

(d) If any term of this Lease is found to be void or invalid, such invalidity shall not affect
the remaining terms of this Lease, which shall continue in full force and effect.

(e) This Lease is subject to all zoning approvals and building permits.



AGREED to by TENANT on the 2Lday of 2014.

JAB WIRELESS, INC., a Colorado corporation

By: AIRCANOPY INTERNET SERVICES, INC.,
a Texas corporation, d/b/a Rhino

Communications
By: 4-

-
,t) !,.

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

STATE OF Oklahoma §

COUNTY OF Bryan §

Before me, the undersigned Notary Public, on this day personally appeared

k11 1)1 /rc/1— , known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to

the foregoing instYument and acknowledged to me that he executed the same. as the act of

AIRCANOPY INTERNET SERVICES, INC., a Texas corporation, d/b/a Rhino Communications, as its

Oraz+I crn , for the purposes and consideration therein expressed.

Given under my hand and seal of office this 31 - day of 4—e rrZ,J._— , 2014.

I
‘

7Y}. (-il. )t11’—

Jotary Public’a e of Oklahoma



AGREED to by CITY on the — day of

____________________,

2014.

CITY OF FARMERSVILLE, TEXAS, a Texas
municipal corporation

By:

__________________________________

Joseph E. Heimberger, P.E., Mayor

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

STATE OF TEXAS §

COUNTY OF ELLIS §

Before me, the undersigned Notary Public, on this day personally appeared Joseph E.
Helmberger, P.E., Mayor, known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the
foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me that he executed the same as the act of CITY OF
FARMERSVILLE, TEXAS, a Texas municipal corporation, as its Mayor, for the purposes and
consideration therein expressed.

Given under my hand and seal of office this day of

_____________________

2014.

Notary Public, State of Texas

AFTER RECORDINGJ RETURN TO:
City of Farmersville
Attn: Edie Sims, City Secretary
205 S. Main
Farmersville, TX 75442



EXHIBIT “A”LJ
TO

WATER TOWER AND LAND LEASE

TOWER SITE 1:

Rhino Site Name: FVN

Farmersville Site Name: East Tower

Address: 7th Street, Farmersville, Texas 75442

Legal Description: Being that certain 2.182 acre tract of land situated in the William Hemphill
Survey, Abstract No. 448, Collin County, Texas, described by metes and bounds in a deed

recorded as Instrument No. 20080207000152460 of the real property records of Collin County,
Texas.

TOWER SITE 2:

Rhino Site Name: EVE

Farmersville Site Name: North Tower

Address: Audie Murphy Pkwy. East, Farmersville, Texas 75442

Legal Description: Lot 11, Phase II of Murphy’s Crossing Phase II & Phase Ill, an Addition to the
City of Farmersville, Collin County, Texas, according to the plat thereof recorded in Volume 04
Page 432, of the Map and Plat Records of Collin County, Texas.

TOWER SITE 3:

Rhino Site Name: FW

Farmersville Site Name: West Tower

Address: 1716 Tedford, Farmersville, Texas 75442

Legal Description: Lot 1 of 300K Legged Elevated Water Tank East Farmersville, an Addition to
the City of Farmersville, Collin County, Texas, according to the Final Plat thereof recorded in
Volume 2007, Page 455, of the Map and Plat Records of Collin County, Texas.



EXHIBIT “B”I1
TO

WATER TOWER AND LAND LEASE

SCHEDULE 1 RENT:

Site Name: North Tower (FVN)
Location: 7th Street, Farmersville, Texas 75442
Rental basis: Monthly minimum Monthly Rent $1,350.00

SCHEDULE 2 RENT:

Site Name: East Tower (EVE)
Location: 2655 Audie Murphy Pkwy. East, Farmersville, Texas 75442

Rental basis: 13 antennas (x) $135.00 Monthly Rent $1,755.00

SCHEDULE 3 RENT:

Site Name: West Tower (FW)
Location: 1716 Tedford, Farmersville, Texas 75442

Rental basis: 4 antennas + 2 dishes + 6 ft2 dish area (x) $135.00 Monthly Rent $1,620.00

The above rental amounts and attached Schedules 1-3 of similar date are APPROVED by TENANT and by

CITY to be effective on January 1, 2014, as indicated by the signatures below.

CITY OF FARMERSVILLE, TEXAS AIRCANOPY INTERNET SERVICES, INC., d/b/a
Rhino Corn muniSations

/ /
By:

_____________________________

By:

Joseph E. Helmberger, P.E., Mayor



O
ld

C
o
n
tr

ac
t

N
ew

C
o
n
tr

ac
t

C
o

n
tr

ac
t

T
er

m
P

er
T

ow
er

P
er

O
ld

C
o
n
tr

ac
t

P
er

T
ow

er
P

er
N

ew
C

o
n
tr

ac
t

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n

C
om

pa
ny

D
at

e
M

on
th

In
co

m
e

P
er

Y
ea

r
M

on
th

In
co

m
e

P
er

Y
ea

r

R
hi

no
C

o
m

m
u
n
ic

at
io

n
s

0
8

/1
1

/2
0

1
3

$3
00

$
1
0
,8

0
0

$1
,3

50
$
4
8
,6

0
0

.
w

s
Y

o

W
ai

ti
n
g

on
C

o
n
tr

ac
t

T
er

m
D

at
e

o
r

N
ew

C
o

n
tr

ac
t:

d
ep

en
d
en

t
on

si
ze

an
d

q
u
an

ti
ty

o
f

T
-M

ob
il

e
1
2
/2

0
/2

0
2

3
$1

,2
89

$
1
5
,4

6
8

eq
u
ip

m
en

t

d
ep

en
d
en

t
on

si
ze

an
d

q
u
an

ti
ty

o
f

A
T

&
T

0
2

/0
5

/2
0

1
5

$2
50

$3
,0

00
eq

u
ip

m
en

t

d
ep

en
d
en

t
on

si
ze

an
d

q
u
an

ti
ty

of

W
i-

F
iv

e
no

co
n
tr

ac
t

y
et

eq
u

ip
m

en
t



Farmersville
jvig , rl(IsIrHi

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: March 11,2014

SUBJECT: Consider, discuss and act upon a resolution supporting a grant application from
the Criminal Justice Division for in-car cameras

A Resolution is attached for review

ACTION: Approve or disapprove Resolution as presented.

(VI-I)



CITY OF FARMERSVILLE

RESOLUTION # R-2014-0225-OO1

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF FARMERSVILLE, TEXAS, IN SUPPORT OF A GRANT APPLICATION FROM

THE JUSTICE ASSISTANCE GRANT FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT IN-CAR CAMERAS PROJECT.

WHEREAS, The City Council of City of Farmersville, Texas, finds it in the best interest of the citizens

of Farmersville, Texas, that the In-Car Cameras Project be operated for the 2014-2015

budget year; and

WHEREAS, The City Council of City of Farmersville, Texas, agrees that in the event of loss or misuse

of the Criminal Justice Division funds, The City Council of City of Farmersville, Texas,

assures that the funds will be returned to the Criminal Justice Division in full.

WHEREAS, The City Council of City of Farmersville, Texas, designates The City Manager of City of

Farmersville, Texas, Ben White as the grantee’s authorized official. The authorized

official is given the power to apply for, accept, reject, alter or terminate the grant on

behalf of the applicant agency.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that The City Council of City of Farmersville, Texas, approves

submission of the grant application for the In-Car Cameras Project to the Office of the

Governor, Criminal Justice Division.

PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the City Council of the City of Farmersville, Texas on this

the 25th day of February, 2014

APPROVED:

ATTEST: Joseph E. Helmberger, P.E., Mayor

Edie Sims, City Secretary

Grant Number: 2811801



Farmersviiic
i)I. )I4 II4 I4,UIIP

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: March 11,2014

SUBJECT: Consider, discuss and act upon changes to the Personnel Manual regarding on-
call personnel

. A Resolution is attached for review

ACTION: Approve or disapprove Resolution as presented.

(Vl-J)



CITY OF FARMERSVILLE, TEXAS
RESOLUTION # R-2014-0311-002

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF FARMERSVILLE, TEXAS,
AMENDING THE PERSONNEL POLICIES MANUAL BY THE ADDITION OF A NEW
SECTION 4.04, ENTITLED “ON-CALL TIME,” AND A NEW SECTION 4.05, ENTITLED
“SUBSITUTES,” AND A NEW SECTION 4.06, ENTITLED “READINESS AND RESPONSE
OF ON-CALL PERSONNEL,” BY THE AMENDMENT OF EXISTING SECTIONS; AND
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City Council has previously adopted a Personnel Policies Manual that is
intended to bring into the service of the City a high degree of understanding, cooperation,
efficiency, and unity which comes through systematic application of good procedures in
personnel administration, and to provide a uniform policy for all employees with all the benefits
such a program insures; and

WHEREAS, the City Council now desires to amend said Personnel Policies Manual as set forth
herein;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
FARMERSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. All of the above premises are true and correct legislative and factual findings of
the City Council, and they are hereby approved, ratified and incorporated into the body of this
resolution as if copied in their entirety.

SECTION 2. From and after the adoption of this Resolution the Personnel Policies Manual is
hereby amended by the addition of a new Section 4.04, entitled “On-Call Time,” to read as
follows:

“4.04. ON-CALL TIME
Public Works employees who are scheduled on-call status will receive one hour
of pay for each day they are assigned to be on-call. This one hour pay does not
count towards the allowable number of hours in a workweek per work period and
is therefore not calculated as overtime. This pay does not apply to Police or Fire
personnel.”

SECTION 3. From and after the adoption of this Resolution the Personnel Policies Manual is
hereby amended by the addition of a new Section 4.06, entitled “SUBSITUTES,” to read as
follows:

“4.05. SUBSTITUTES”
With the approval of the Foreman or City Manager, employees designated as on-
call may make arrangements for another employee to substitute/cover their on-
call assignment. If no substitute is available, the on-call employee must cover
the on-call assignment. Substitutes will be eligible for on-call pay only if they
substitute for a 24-hour period.”

SECTION 4. From and after the adoption of this Resolution the Personnel Policies Manual is
hereby amended by the addition of a new Section 4.06, entitled “SUBSITUTES,” to read as
follows:

“4.06. READINESS AND RESPONSE OF ON-CALL PERSONNEL”
On-call personnel must be prepared to respond to call-backs at any time. For
this reason, on-call personnel are not allowed to consume alcohol at any time

Resolution # R-201 4—03 1 1-002 Page 1 of 2



while on-call. Additionally, if an employee is taking medication that can affect
their preparedness, they must inform the Foreman or City Manager and remove
themselves from on-call status. Employees will not receive on-call pay if they are
not prepared to or able to respond to call-backs.

On-call personnel will be provided a City vehicle to drive while on-call. If the on-
call employee’s personal vehicle is used, mileage will be compensated at the
Federal mileage rate. If stand-by personnel are called-back, they should first
report to their department to obtain a City vehicle, and then report to the work
site. On-call and stand-by personnel must respond to call-backs within 20
minutes.

On-call and stand-by personnel must carry phones while on-call.”

SECTION 5. This Resolution shall take effect upon approval by the City Council as the law in
such cases provides, and it is accordingly so resolved.

PASSED THIS 1 l day of March, 2014 at a scheduled meeting of the City Council of the City of
Farmersville, Texas, there being a quorum present, and approved by the Mayor on the date set
out below.

APPROVED THIS 11th DAY OF MARCH, 2014.

Joseph E. Helmberger, P.E., Mayor

ATTEST:

Edie Sims, City Secretary

Resolution# R-2014—0311-002 Page 2 of 2



Farrnersvilie
)!i )VIK , tIA KI4

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: March 11,2014

SUBJECT: Update on cleanup from December’s ice storm

A update is attached for review

ACTION: No action is required.

(VI—K)



if:
CD

-

-

/

-
-

I

-
-

—
-

Ii I

—
I

H

r

-
-
-

—-—
——1

------—
-



Farrnersville
I)I( UVI rI’ ‘lRI,SIJNI

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: March 11,2014

SUBJECT: Update on street General Obligation Bond projects

A update is attached for review

ACTION: No action is required.

(Vl-L)



Street GO Bond Project Status

Projected Estimated Estimated

N
roJec

Project Name Budget Or Actual Status Construction Construction
urn er

Cost Start Date End Date

Street Projects

1 Sycamore Street Panel 123,000 123,000 Construction Apr-13 Apr-14
Replacement (Hwy 78 to Jackson)

2 Orange Street Overlay (380 to Old 93,245 93,245 Engineering Sep-14 Nov-14
Josephine, Partially County Funded)

3 CR557 Overlay (US 380 to SH 78), 4,583 4,583 Complete Oct-12 Jul-13
Majority County Funded

4 Westgate Overlay (Hwy 78 to 94,000 Contracted Dec-13 Jun-14
Wilcoxson)

5 Hamilton Overlay (McKinney to 728,000 Contracted Dec-13 Jun-14
Yucca)

6 Hamilton Street Overlay (Yucca to 88,000 Contracted Dec-13 Jun-14
Gaddy)

963,627
7 Central Overlay (College to 101,000 Contracted Dec-13 Jun-14

Prospect)

8 Beech Street Overlay (Main to 137,000 Contracted Dec-13 Jun-14
Beene)

9 Windom Overlay (Maple to 46,000 Contracted Dec-13 Jun-14
McKinney)

10 South Washington Overlay 88,000 88,000 Engineering May-14 Jul-14
(Farrnersville Parkway to Sid
Nelson)

11 Sid Nelson Overlay (South 88,000 88,000 Engineering May-14 Jul-14
Washington to Hamilton)

12 Hamilton Street (380 to 1,384,000 1,384,000 Engineering Jul-14 Sep-14
Farmersville Parkway)

13 Santa Fe Reconstruct (Johnson to 504,000 504,000 Engineering Oct-14 Dec-14
Main)

14 Street Signs and Installation 95,000 95,000 Ready for Feb-14 Dec-14
Construction

Street Projects Total 3,573,828

Street Projects GO Bond Allocation 3,575,000



Farmersville
I)I%I fl’ I II TI \ \% rRI ASIJRI

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: March 11,2014

SUBJECT: Update on water/wastewater General Obligation Bond projects

A update is attached for review

ACTION: No action is required.

(VI-M)



Water/Wastewater GO Bond Project Status

Projected Estimated Estimated
rojec

Project Name Budget Or Actual Status Construction Construction
Number

Cost Start Date End Date

Water Projects

15 North ET/North Main Street 189,000
464 607

Contracted Mar-14 Jun-14

16 Sycamore St/Hwy 78 329,000 ‘ Contracted Mar-14 Jun-14

17 Rike/Houston/Austin Street 163,500 163,500 Engineering Apr-14 Jun-14

Automated Meter Reading System 520,000 520,000 Construction Mar-13 Jun-14

19 Bob Tedford Drive 83,000 83,000 Not Started Apr-14 Jun-14

20 CR 608/CR 609 63,500 63,500 Not Started Jul-14 Aug-14

Wastewater Projects

21 S Main & Abbey — Gravity Main 52,000 52,000 Not Started Jan-15 Apr-15

22 Hwy 78 & Maple St — Gravity Main 57,000 57,000 Not Started Jan-15 Apr-15

23 Hwy 78 & CR 611 — Gravity Main 172,500 172,500 Not Started Jan-15 Apr-15

24 Floyd St — Lift Station 50,000 50,000 Engineering May-14 Jul-14

25 Sycamore — Gravity Main 23,000 23,000 Complete May-13 Jul-13

26 Hwy 380 & Welch Dr — Gravity Main 164,500 164,500 Not Started Aug-14 Nov-14

27 Hwy 380 (AFI to Floyd St) — Lift 445,000 445,000 Not Started Nov-14 Jun-15
Station & Force Main

28 Locust — Gravity Main 88,500 88,500 Not Started Oct-14 Dec-14

Water and Wastewater Projects Total 2,400,500

Water and Wastewater Projects GO Bond 2,400,000

Allocation



Farrnersvilie
II’1 OVII( 1 I4I,.IIU

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: March 11,2014

SUBJECT: Update on Safe Routes to School project

City Manager Ben White will address this issue

ACTION: Council to act as deemed necessary.

(V—N)



PR
O

PO
SED

SID
EW

A
LK

PR
O

PO
SE

D
A

D
D

IA
LT

SID
EW

A
LK

•
—

—
—

—
.

EX
ISTIN

G
SID

EW
A

U
C

TO
B

EM
A

IN
•

—
—

—
—

—
EX

ISI)N
G

SID
EW

A
LK

TO
BE

B
EPLA

C
ED

U
N

LESS
N

O
TED

D
EH

ER
W

ITE. A
U

.SFB
E

E
1S

ARID
R

D
S
t

PLA
N

S
A

N
S

N
O

N
.T

O
T

JU
N

IO
R

H
tG

H
SC

H
O

O
L

PH
A

SE
I

U
)

C
)—

P
H

A
S

E
III

SC
H

O
O

L.



Farrnersville
IHS( )VIK P’AS JRI,.UItP

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: March 11,2014

SUBJECT: Update on Chaparral Trail projects

City Manager Ben White will address this issue

ACTION: Council to act as deemed necessary.

(V-C)



Chaparral Trail Project Update

Estimated Estimated
. . Total Project .

Description . City S Share Construction Construction Comments and Status
Estimate

Begin Date Completion Date
Chaparral Trail $200,000 $50,000 Oct-12 May-13 Grant audit underway. Awaiting
Grant 4B Funded fund reimbursement, $150,000.
Texas Parks &
Wildlife (Phase I)
Chaparral Trail $300,000 $150,000 May-13 Oct-13 Construction complete. Awaiting
Grant (4B, $50K) grant audit and fund
Collin County (C0F, $100K) reimbursement, $150,000.
Open Space
(Phase II)
Chaparral Trail $300,000 $150,000 Feb-14 (est) Oct -14 Grant awarded. Developing bid
Grant (4B, $60K 2013) documentation package. 50%
Collin County (4B, $60K 2014) drawing package submitted for
Open Space (C0F, $30K 2014) review. Package should be ready
(Phase Ill) for release in Mar 2014.



Farmersville
I)IS(C)VIR A TIAS TRIASITRV

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: March 11,2014

SUBJECT: Update on Highway 380 project

City Manager Ben White will address this issue

ACTION: Council to act as deemed necessary.

(V — P)



US 380 Highway Project Status

1. 1st Railroad Bridge, Passing Track: Apr 2013 thru May 2014
2. 2nd Railroad Bridge, Main Track: May 2014 thru Apr 2015
3. 380 Roadway, East Bound: July 2013 thru Apr 2015 (weather related). Mimosa Street

opening delayed until east bound lane opens due to severe grade difference between
current west-bound lane new east-bound lane.

a. East Bound Off-Ramp (Southwest Ramp), Complete Sep 2014
b. East Bound On-Ramp (Southeast Ramp), Complete. Due to be reclosed in late

Mar 2014 to make reconnection with Main Street (5 days). Two-way ramp.
4. 380 Roadway, West Bound: Complete Oct-20 14

a. West Bound Off-Ramp (Northeast Ramp), Complete May 2014
b. West Bound On-Ramp (Northwest Ramp), Complete Oct 2014

5. Main Street Bridge Construction: Complete. Will remain closed until interconnected
with Main Street. Use alternative paths: Orange, Rike, Hamilton, Beene etc.

a. Main Street Roadway: Complete Apr 2014
6. Hill Street Crossing: Complete May 2015
7. Walnut Street Crossing: Complete May 2015
8. MainlSummit Street Crossing: Complete May 2015

Figure 1. Looking South Towards Main Street
Bridge

Figure 2. Main Street Bridge

Figure 3. Southeast Ramp Figure 4. Northeast Ramp


